

USER GUIDE REPORTING



USER GUIDE **PROVIDER RELIEF FUND (PRF) REPORTING PORTAL – REPORTING**

Date: July 28, 2022



Table of Contents

1	GE	NERAL INFORMATION	1
	1.1	Background Information	1
	1.2	Purpose	1
	1.3	Post-Payment Reporting Requirements	1
	1.4	Responsibility for Reporting	2
	1.5	Before Starting	2
	1.6	Getting Started	6
2	HO	ME PAGE	8
3	NA	VIGATION WITHIN THE PORTAL	15
	3.1	Contextual Help	.16
4	STE	EPS TO COMPLETE REPORTING	20
	4.1	Terms and Conditions	.20
	4.2	Step 1 – Report Summary Landing Page	.20
	4.3	Step 2 – Entity Overview	.22
	4.4	Step 3 – Subsidary Questionnaire	.24
	4.5	Step 4 – Subsidary Data	.27
	4.6	Step 5 – Payments to Recipients	.32
	4.7 Infor	Step 6 – Interest Earned on PRF Payments, Tax Information, and Single Audit mation	.36
	4.8	Step 7 – Payments Summary	.40
	4.9	Step 8 – Other Assistance Received	.42
	4.10 Payn	Step 9 – Nursing Home Infection Control Expenses For Payments Received Duri nent Period	ng .45
	4.11 Payn	Step 10 – Other Provider Relief Fund Expenses for Payments Received During nent Period	.50
	4.12	Step 11 – Unreimbursed Expenses Attributable to Coronavirus	.53
	4.13	Step 12 – Actual Patient Care Revenue or Lost Revenues	.55
	4.13	Actual Patient Care Revenue	55
	4.13	Lost Revenues Questionnaire	56
	4.14	Step 13 – Lost Revenues	.57
	4.14	2019 Actual Revenue (Calculation of Lost Revenues Attributable to Coronavirus)	58
	4.14	.2 Budgeted Revenue (Calculation of Lost Revenues Attributable to Coronavirus)	61



4.14	A.3 Alternate Method of Calculating Lost Revenues Attributable to Coronavirus	65
4.14	Lost Revenues Summary: Period of Availability	69
4.15	Step 14 – PRF Financial Summary	69
4.16	Step 15 – Personnel, Patient, and Facility Metrics	71
4.17	Step 16 - Survey	78
4.18	Step 17 – Review and Submit	82
4.19	Locked Page	

Tables of Figures

Figure 1 Home Page	8
Figure 2 Enter Username	9
Figure 3 Verification Code	10
Figure 4 Re-Send Verification Code	10
Figure 5 Two-Factor Authentication Preferences	11
Figure 6 Set SMS as Preferred 2FA Method	11
Figure 7 Mobile Phone Number 2FA Set Up Screen	12
Figure 8 Password Reset	12
Figure 9 Password Policy	13
Figure 10 Successful Password Reset Pop-Up	13
Figure 11 Progress Bar	15
Figure 12 Page Navigation	15
Figure 13 Contextual Help	16
Figure 14 Help Topic(s) for Current Page	17
Figure 15 See All Help Articles	17
Figure 16 Select Topic of Interest	18
Figure 17 Close List of All FAQs	19
Figure 18 Acceptance of Terms and Conditions	20
Figure 19 The Report Summary Landing Page	21
Figure 20 Entity Overview	22
Figure 21 Entity Overview - Field Validations	23
Figure 22 Subsidiary Questionnaire – Required and Conditional Questions	25
Figure 23 Subsidiary Questionnaire Field Validations	26
Figure 24 Subsidiary Information	27
Figure 25 Acquired/Divested Subsidiaries	28
Figure 26 Delete Confirmation	29
Figure 27 Acquired/Divested Table - Required Field Validations	29
Figure 28 Subsidiary Information Table	30
Figure 29 Subsidiary Information Table - Required Field Validation	31
Figure 30 Provider Relief Fund Payments (Spreadsheet)	33
Figure 31 Certify Accuracy of Information	35
Figure 32 Certify Accuracy of Information- Dispute Comments	35
Figure 33 Contact Provider Support Pop-Up	35
Figure 34 \$10,000 or Less Pop-Up	36



Figure 35 Interest Earned on PRF Payments, Tax Information and Single Audit Informatio	n
(with Conditional Nursing Home Infection Control interest field)	. 37
Figure 36 Interest Earned on PRF Payments, Tax Information and Single Audit Informatio	n
-	. 38
Figure 37 Federal Tax Classification	. 39
Figure 38 Fiscal Year End Date	. 39
Figure 39 Payments Summary: January 1, 2021 – June 30, 2021	. 42
Figure 40 Other Assistance Received	. 43
Figure 41 Other Assistance Received – Error Message	. 45
Figure 42 Nursing Home Infection Control Expenses- Between \$10,000.01 and \$499.999	. 47
Figure 43 Nursing Home Infection Control Expenses- \$500,000 or More Table	. 49
Figure 44 Other PRF Expenses- Between \$10,000.01 and \$499.999	51
Figure 45 Other PRF Expenses- \$500.000 or More Table	.53
Figure 46 Unreimbursed Expenses Table	54
Figure 47 Actual Patient Care Revenue	55
Figure 48 Lost Revenues Questionnaire	56
Figure 49 Lost Revenues Path Verification	57
Figure 50 Total Revenue/Net Charges from Patient Care (2019 Actuals)	59
Figure 51 Total Revenue/Net Charges from Patient Care (2020 Budgeted)	62
Figure 52 Unload Budget and Attestation	65
Figure 53 Lost Revenues Alternate Reasonable Methodology	66
Figure 54 Unload Narrative and Calculation of Lost Revenues	67
Figure 55 Confirm File Deletion	68
Figure 56 Table Error Message	68
Figure 57 Total Revenue/Net Charges from Patient Care (2019 Actuals) Revenues Summa	rv
Tigure 57 Total Revenue/Tet Charges from Fatient Care (2017) Retuals) Revenues Summa	-1y -60
Figure 58 PRF Financial Summary, 2019 or 2020 Lost Revenue Path	70
Figure 59 Financial Summary- Alternate Methodology I ost Revenue Path	71
Figure 60 Personnel Metrics- Error Messages	73
Figure 61 Dersonnel Metrics	7Λ
Figure 62 Datiant Matrice	76
Figure 62 Facility Metrics	70
Figure 64 Zero Dersonnel Datients and Eacility Matrice Justification required if user enter	
all zeroes	s 78
Eigura 65 Survey Einancial Effects of DDE Daymont(s)	70
Figure 65 Survey Financial Effects of PDE Daymont(s)	80 80
Figure 67 Survey Clinical Care Effects of DEE Devenant(s)	00 01
Figure 67 Survey Clinical Care Effects of PKF Fayment(s)	. 01
Figure 60 Deview and Submit Dage	01 82
Figure 70 Submit Don Un	. 0J 01
Figure 71 Departing Successful Dep Up	04
Figure 71 Reporting Successful Pop-Up	. 04 0 <i>5</i>
Figure 12 Reporting Successful Email	. 83
Figure /3 Locked Page	80



USER GUIDE REPORTING



1 GENERAL INFORMATION

1.1 BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act (P.L. 116-136), the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) and Health Care Enhancement Act (P.L. 116-139), the Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act (CRRSA) (Division M of P.L. 116-260), and American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (P.L. 117-2) appropriated funds to reimburse eligible healthcare providers for healthcare related expenses or lost revenues attributable to Coronavirus. These funds were distributed by the Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) through the Provider Relief Fund (PRF) program. Recipients of these funds agreed to <u>Terms and Conditions</u>, which require compliance with reporting requirements as specified by the Secretary of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) in program instructions.

1.2 PURPOSE

HRSA developed the PRF Reporting Portal to enable PRF recipients (also referred to as "Reporting Entities" throughout this document) to comply with mandatory reporting requirements. Reporting Entities must complete a two-step process in the PRF Reporting Portal (also referred to as "the portal" throughout this document) to submit their reports to HRSA. To complete the two-step process, Reporting Entities must 1) register as users and 2) complete reporting on the use of funds. HRSA published the PRF Reporting Portal User Guide-Registration to assist PRF recipients in the completion of the first step of the process. The purpose of the *PRF Reporting Portal User Guide-Reporting* is to assist PRF recipients in the completion of the use of funds.

1.3 POST-PAYMENT REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

PRF recipients should review the most recently published Post-Payment Notice of Reporting Requirements available on the PRF Reporting Requirements & Auditing website for information about reporting requirements. Recipients are required to report on required data elements as part of the post-payment reporting process in each Payment Received Period in which they received one or more payments exceeding \$10,000 in the aggregate as shown in *Table 1 Reporting Periods*. Reporting must be completed and submitted to HRSA by 11:59 PM Eastern Time on the last date of the Reporting Time Period. Only electronic submissions through the PRF Reporting Portal are permitted.

PRF recipients that do not report within the respective Reporting Time Period are out of compliance with payment Terms and Conditions and may be subject to repayment and/or debt collection.



If a PRF recipient received payments meeting the established monetary threshold during multiple Payment Received Periods, the recipient is required to report during each of the corresponding Reporting Time Periods as shown below.

Reporting Period	Payment Received Period (Payments Exceeding \$10,000 in Aggregate Received)	Deadline to Use Funds	Reporting Time Period
1	Payments received April 10, 2020, to June 30, 2020	June 30, 2021	July 1, 2021, to September 30, 2021*
2	Payments received July 1, 2020, to December 31, 2020	December 31, 2021	January 1, 2022, to March 31, 2022
3	Payments received January 1, 2021, to June 30, 2021	June 30, 2022	July 1, 2022, to September 30, 2022
4	Payments received July 1, 2021, to December 31, 2021	December 31, 2022	January 1, 2023, to March 31, 2023

*Grace period ended November 30, 2021

Table 1 Reporting Periods

1.4 RESPONSIBILITY FOR REPORTING

For the purposes of registration and reporting in the PRF Reporting Portal, the Reporting Entity is the entity that registers its Tax Identification Number (TIN) and reports on payments received by that TIN and/or its subsidiary TINs. A TIN is either an Employer Identification Number (EIN) or Social Security Number (SSN) and must be entered in a nine-digit format with no special characters. A parent entity may report on its subsidiaries' General Distribution payments, regardless of whether the subsidiary TINs received the General Distribution payments directly from HRSA or whether General Distribution payments were transferred to them by the parent entity. The parent entity may report on these General Distribution payments regardless of whether the subsidiary attested to the Terms and Conditions. The original recipient of a Targeted Distribution payment is always the Reporting Entity in accordance with the CRRSA Act. A parent entity may not report on its subsidiaries' Targeted Distribution payments. This is required regardless of whether the parent or subsidiary received the payment or whether that original recipient subsequently transferred the payment.

1.5 BEFORE STARTING

Reporting Entities must complete registration before beginning to report on the use of funds. The report must be completed and saved sequentially, and Reporting Entities are not allowed to skip steps. Data may be saved throughout the reporting process, so it is not necessary to complete the report at once. A work session in the PRF Reporting Portal will timeout after 15 minutes of inactivity. At the time of registration and at the end of the reporting process, portal users will receive an email notification from 'PRFReporting-NoReply@hrsa.gov.' Portal users should add this email address to their safe sender list before beginning. For instructions on adding 'PRFReporting-NoReply@hrsa.gov' as a safe email sender, portal users should follow the



instructions of the email provider associated with the email account. As an example, instructions for Outlook users may be found at <u>Adding Email Address to Safe Senders List</u>. Please note that the '<u>PRFReporting-NoReply@hrsa.gov</u>' account is not monitored and should not be used to communicate with HRSA staff.

Reporting Entities should ensure they have all the information required to report available before they begin. Information required to report includes:

- Business name, address, and contact information (from Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Form W-9)
- Provider type and Provider Sub-Type:
 - Provider Types (Home and Community, Ancillary Services, Facilities, Outpatient and Professional, DME/ Suppliers, Other)
 - Provider Sub-types Conditional to Provider Types (e.g., Home Health Agencies, Dental Service Providers, Assisted Living Facilities, Pediatrics Practice, etc.)
- List (by TIN) of subsidiaries that are eligible healthcare providers.¹
- List (by TIN) of subsidiaries that were acquired or divested during the period of availability and that are eligible healthcare providers
- If the Reporting Entity is a subsidiary:
 - Will a parent entity report on any of the Reporting Entity's **General Distribution** payments?
 - TIN(s) of parent entity reporting on its behalf for **General Distribution** payments
 - If any **Targeted Distribution** payments were transferred to/by a parent, the total dollar amount of the transferred payment(s)
- If the Reporting Entity acquired or divested subsidiaries during the period of availability of funds:
 - TIN(s) of Acquired/Divested Subsidiary(ies)
 - Acquired or Divested
 - Effective Date of the Acquisition/Divestiture
 - TIN of Acquiring/Divesting Entity
 - Total PRF Dollar Amount Received for the TIN
 - Percentage of Ownership
 - Controlling interest
- Total payments received or rejected (attestation rejected) for the Payment Received Period that corresponds to the reporting period (i.e., Nursing Home Infection Control Distribution, including Quality Incentive Program (QIP) payments; General Distribution payments; other Targeted Distribution payments)
 - o TIN of Recipient

¹ For the purposes of reporting, "Eligible health care providers" means public entities, Medicare or Medicaid enrolled suppliers and providers, and such for-profit entities and not-for profit entities as the Secretary may specify, within the United States (including territories), that provide diagnoses, testing, or care for individuals with possible or actual cases of COVID-19.



- Distribution (General/Targeted/Nursing Home Infection Control)
- o Amount Deposited
- o Amount Returned
- Amount Retained
- o Attestation Date
- Amount of interest earned on Nursing Home Infection Control Distribution payment(s) from payment date until expense date, if applicable
- Amount of interest earned on Other PRF Payments (all General and Targeted Distribution payments except for Nursing Home Infection Control payments) from payment date until expense date, if applicable
- Federal Tax Classification from IRS Form W-9, Exempt Payee Code (Optional) from IRS Form W-9, Exempt from Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (FACTA) Reporting Code (Optional) from IRS Form W-9
- Fiscal Year End Date of Reporting Entity
- Reporting Entity Subjected to Audit (<u>45 CFR § 75 Subpart F)</u>
 - o If so, were PRF funds included in the audit?
- Other Assistance Received by the Reporting Entity during the period of availability (and its subsidiaries if included in the reporting) reported by calendar year quarter including:
 - Treasury, Small Business Administration (SBA) and the CARES Act/ PPP
 - Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Programs (CARES Act, Public Assistance, etc.)
 - HHS CARES Act Testing
 - o Local, State, and Tribal Government Assistance
 - o Business Insurance
 - Other Assistance
- Use of Nursing Home Infection Control Distribution payments (including QIP payments) for Nursing Home Infection Control expenses during the period of availability, by calendar year quarter:
 - General and Administrative (G&A) Expenses
 - If Total PRF payments for the Payment Received Period is \$500,000 or greater in aggregate, then expenses will be reported as:
 - Mortgage/Rent
 - Insurance
 - Personnel
 - Fringe Benefits
 - Lease Payments
 - Utilities/Operations
 - Other G&A Expenses
 - Healthcare Related Expenses
 - If Total PRF payments for the Payment Received Period is \$500,000 or greater in aggregate, then expenses will be reported as:
 - Supplies



- Equipment
- Information Technology (IT)
- Facilities
- Other Healthcare Expenses
- Use of Other PRF Payments (i.e., General Distribution and Other Targeted Distribution payments) for Coronavirus-related expenses during the period of availability, by calendar year quarter:
 - o G&A Expenses
 - If Total PRF payments for the Payment Received Period is \$500,000 or greater in aggregate, then expenses will be reported as:
 - Mortgage/Rent
 - Insurance
 - Personnel
 - Fringe Benefits
 - Lease Payments
 - Utilities/Operations
 - Other G&A Expenses
 - o Healthcare Related Expenses
 - If Total PRF payments for the Payment Received Period is \$500,000 or greater in aggregate, then expenses will be reported as:
 - Supplies
 - Equipment
 - IT
 - Facilities
 - Other Healthcare Expenses
- Unreimbursed Expenses Attributable to Coronavirus
 - o G&A Expenses
 - o Healthcare Related Expenses
- If all Other PRF Payments were fully expended on eligible expenses, 2019, 2020, 2021, and 2022 Actual Patient Care Revenue
- If all Other PRF Payments were not fully expended on eligible expenses, then Reporting Entities will select **one** of the following methods to report on PRF payments applied to lost revenues:
 - Actual Patient Care Revenue (2019 through the end of the period of availability) by calendar year quarter, split by payer type:
 - Medicare Part A + B
 - Medicare Part C (Medicare Advantage Plans/ MA Plan)
 - Medicaid / Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP)
 - Commercial Insurance
 - Self-Pay (No Insurance)
 - Other



- Budgeted and Actual Patient Care Revenues for 2020, 2021, and 2022 (for the period of availability of funding) by calendar year quarter, split by payer type:
- o Medicare Part A + B
- Medicare Part C (Medicare Advantage Plans/ MA Plan)
- o Medicaid / CHIP
- o Commercial Insurance
- Self-Pay (No Insurance)
- o Other
- Additional documentation as follows:
 - 2020, 2021, and 2022 budgets approved prior to March 27, 2020
 - Attestation by Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), or similarly responsible individual representing the Reporting Entity on accuracy of budget
 - Alternate Method of calculating lost revenues by calendar year quarter, for the entire period of availability
 - Narrative document describing methodology, why the methodology is reasonable, and a description establishing how lost revenues were attributable to Coronavirus, as opposed to a loss caused by any other source
 - Calculation of lost revenues using the methodology described in the narrative document
- o (Optional) Additional Supporting Documentation
- Other Non-Financial Data reported by calendar year quarter (2019 through the end of the period of availability)
- Personnel Metrics: Total number of clinical and non-clinical personnel by labor category (i.e., full-time, part-time, contract, furloughed, separated, hired)
- Patient Metrics: Total number of inpatient admissions, outpatient visits (inperson and virtual), emergency department visits, and facility stays (for longterm and short-term residential facilities)
- Facility Metrics: Total number of staffed beds for medical/surgical, critical care, and other beds
- Responses to survey questions on the impact PRF of payments received during the Payment Received Period that corresponds to the reporting period

If the Reporting Entity received Rural Health Clinic (RHC) COVID-19 Testing Program and/or RHC COVID-19 Testing and Mitigation Program funds, did the entity complete reporting on the use of these funds? Each of these data elements is explained more thoroughly within each corresponding section of the user guide.

1.6 GETTING STARTED

The portal must be accessed at: <u>https://prfreporting.hrsa.gov/</u>.The PRF Reporting Portal is only compatible with the latest versions of Microsoft Edge, Google Chrome, Safari, and Mozilla Firefox. For portal users that do not have a compatible web browser, one may be downloaded for



free. The Reporting Portal is supported on phones and tablets that meet these mobile platform or desktop operating system and version requirements:

- Mac: macOS 10.14 (Mojave) or later
- Windows: Windows 7 or later
- iOS: iOS 13 or later
- Android: Android 5.0 (Lollipop) or later

If technical difficulties arise, users may contact the Provider Support Line at (866) 569-3522; for Teletypewriter (TTY) dial 711 for assistance.

In addition to this PRF Reporting Portal User Guide – Reporting, Reporting Entities should reference the following key PRF resources during the reporting process:

- <u>PRF Reporting Portal User Guide Registration (PDF)</u>
- <u>PRF Post-Payment Notice of Reporting Requirements (PDF)</u>
- <u>PRF Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs)</u>
- <u>PRF Reporting and Auditing Requirements</u>
- <u>PRF Terms and Conditions</u>
- <u>PRF General Information Home Page</u>

Links to key PRF resources are available to Reporting Entities on the <u>PRF Reporting Portal</u> <u>Home Page</u> and throughout the portal. Please reference <u>Section 2 Home Page</u> to locate these resources.

For more information on how to navigate the portal, please reference <u>Section 3 Navigation within</u> <u>the Portal</u>.

For a step-by-step walkthrough of the PRF reporting process, please reference <u>Section 4 Steps to</u> <u>Complete Reporting</u>.

Note: If the Reporting Entity received RHC COVID-19 Testing Program payments and/or RHC COVID-19 Testing and Mitigation Program payment(s), they are required to report separately on the use of those funds at <u>https://www.rhccovidreporting.com</u>.



2 HOME PAGE

The PRF Reporting Portal Home Page allows Reporting Entities to register and log in to report on PRF payments, and to access resources and frequently asked questions (FAQs). It can be accessed at <u>https://prfreporting.hrsa.gov/</u>. The key elements are shown on the *Error! Reference source not found*.



Figure 1 Home Page



1. Log In: Reporting Entities that are already registered as PRF Reporting Portal users can enter the portal by clicking on the 'Log In' button displayed under the 'Already a registered PRF Reporting Portal User?' heading. After clicking the 'Log In' button, portal users will be prompted to enter the username created during the registration process, complete the reCAPTCHA (i.e., check the 'I'm not a robot' button), and click the 'Continue to Log In' button as shown in Figure 2 Enter Username. Then, portal users must enter the TIN and password associated with the portal account to open the Reporting Landing Page. If an invalid TIN is entered more than three times, the account will be locked for fifteen minutes before the provider can try again.

	Provider Relief Fund (PRF) Reporting Portal is only compatible with the most current stable version of Edge, Chrome and Mozilia Firefox.	
Health and Hum	ervices	
HRSA alth Resources & Services Administration		
Return to Home		
Attention! Our login process I wo-factor authentication pref	anged. We now require two-factor authentication. Please enter your username and password. If you have not already done so, you will be required to a method prior to logging into the PRF reporting portal. Your username can be found in the email received after successful registration titled as "Registration"	select your Successful".
*Enter Username		
Enter Password		
Enter Password Password	0	
Enter Password Password I'm not a robot		

Figure 2 Enter Username

The PRF Reporting Portal has enhanced the portal security by integrating two-factor authentication (2FA). If you have not configured the 2FA preference, the portal login process will require the user to set up 2FA preference, please refer to the "Two-Factor Authentication Preferences" section below.

Upon successful validation of the username and password, a 2FA verification code will be emailed to the email addressed in the user's PRF Reporting Portal Contact profile. The email may take up to ten minutes to be received by the user. Once received, please enter the verification code in the "Verification Code" text box and click the "Continue to Log In" button. If the user has SMS as the preferred 2FA method, the verification code will be sent to the registered mobile number.



) 🔍 🔍 🔁 🔄 Vetify your Provider, Relict Fund Reporting Portal Login - Indox		HRSA	
Verify your Provider Relief Fund Reporting Portal Login		Health Resources & Services Administration	
HRSA PRF Reporting-noreply <pre>cprfreporting-noreply@hrsa.gov></pre>	Today at 12:27 PM	youruserid@domain.com Log Ov	
to: Livarra, Aname		Access to the PRF Reporting Portal requires two-step	
K Health and Human Services		verification and you will not be able to proceed without the verification code.	
HRSA Net Rescal Series Minister	A unique verification code was sent to the email address entered during registration. Please allow up to 10 minutes for this email to arrive. (You may want to check your Spam folder.) If it is not received within 10 minutes, please click Re- forder Code.		
ear FName LName,			
ou recently logged into the Provider Relief Fund Reporting Portal.		Send Code.	
b ensure your account's security, we need to verify your identity. Enter the following code where prompted.		To ensure that you receive Two-Factor Authentication	
Verification Code: Abc123		messages, please add prfreporting-noreply@hrsa.gov to your email Safe Send.	
f you didn't recently log into the Provider Relief Fund Reporting Portal, please reset your password.		* Verification Code	
This is a system generated message, please do not respond to this email.		Abc123	
Thank you,		Continue to Log In	
(RSA PRE Team			

Figure 3 Verification Code

To receive a new verification code, click on the "Re-Send Code" hyperlink. A new verification code will be delivered to the preferred 2FA option. The 2FA verification code entry page will reload and display a warning message. Within a single login attempt, users are allowed to request re-sending three verification codes before the account is locked. If the account is locked, the user will have to wait 15 minutes before requesting another verification code.

	Health Resources & Services Administration
	youruserid@domain.com Log (
Access to	the PRF Reporting Portal requires two-step
verification verification	n and you will not be able to proceed without the n code.
A unique v	verification code was sent to the email address
entered du	uring registration. Please allow up to 10 minutes for
this email	to arrive. (You may want to check your Spam
folder.) If i Send Code	t is not received within 10 minutes, please click Re- e.
To ensure	that you receive Two-Factor Authentication
messages email Safe	, please add prfreporting-noreply@hrsa.gov to you Send.
After 2 mor	re attempts to resend code, your account will be locke
for 15 minu	tes. Please allow 15 minutes for your account to unloc
and then tr	y again.
• Verificatio	on Code
Termouti	
	Continue to Log In

Figure 4 Re-Send Verification Code



2. **Two-Factor Authentication Preferences:** By default, 2FA method is set to email. The email address is read-only and is pulled from the user profile. The Reporting Portal preferred verification method is email.

A Provide	Relief Fund (PRF) Reporting Portal is only compatible with the most current stable servion of Edge, Chrome and Mozilla Firefox.	
Itealth and Human Services		
HRSA Health Resources & Services Administration		
	Resources	s & FAQs
	Return	to Home
Set Your Two-Factor Authentication F	references	
Let us know how you would prefer to receive your two-factor	uthentication codes. You can always change the default preference in your profile.	
My preferred method of contact for receiving two-factor Email (default) SMS (by selecting this option as my preferred method of	authentication codes for login: untact, I consent to receive SMS messages for one-lime verification codes)	
* Email Address		
youruserid @domain.com	~	
To ensure that you receive Two-Factor Authentication messages, please noreply@htsa.gov to your email Sale Senders ist.	udd petrieporting-	

Figure 5 Two-Factor Authentication Preferences

If the user is unable to receive email from the PRF Reporting Portal, the user may select to receive the 2FA verification code through SMS on a mobile device. To receive the verification code via SMS, please click on the SMS radio button and click on the "Update Mobile Number" hyperlink below the "Mobile Number" text box.

				Resources & FAQs
				Reluim to Home
Set Your Two-Factor Authentica	tion Preferences			
Let us know how you would prefer to receive your tw	o-factor authentication codes. You can always cha	ange the default preference in your profi	lo.	
* My preferred method of contact for receiving tw Email (default)	re-factor authentication codes for login:			
 SMS (by selecting this option as my pretend my Year have collected CMC as your two factors within 	ethod of contact, i consent to receive SMS messag	ges for one-time venification cooles)		
The Mobile Number field has been pre-populate Click Update Mobile Number to modify. Once the mobile number is correct, click on Sen A verification code will be sent via SNS; Enter the verification code in the field provided (if successful, your two-factor authentication will If you have any issues, messaging is provided to	t from entry during registration (if applicable) if Gode. hen click Verify Code. be set up. help you. (If you still need assistance, please call	l the Provider Support Line at (866) 569	-3522: for TTY dial 711. Hours of operals	on are 8 a.m. to 10 p.m. Central Time, Monday through Friday.)
Two-Factor SMS Authentication terms and cont 1. SMS will be used for two-factor authentication 2. Devices without an active U.S. number will not 3. Carriers are not liable for delayed or undeliver 4. Messages and data rates may apply for any m provider.	Ittions: De able to receive SMS: Id messages, essages sent to you from us and to us from you. Y	'ou will receive one message per teque	st. If you have any questions about your t	text plan or data plan, it is best to contact your wheless
* Mobile Number				
+1 3015551234	~			
Update Mobile Number				

Figure 6 Set SMS as Preferred 2FA Method



The "Mobile Number" text box will be enabled allowing the user to enter the mobile phone number. The 2FA mobile phone number is not used for PRF communications. Entering a SMS enabled mobile phone number will not update the contact phone number in the "Entity Overview" page.

Once the user has entered a SMS-capable mobile phone number, click on the "Send Code" button. An email will be sent verifying a new verification method was added to the PRF Reporting Portal user account. The user will receive the verification code on the mobile phone. The user must enter the verification code in the text box and then click the "Submit" button.

* Mobile Number	
3015551234	Send Code
* Verification Code	
	Submit

Figure 7 Mobile Phone Number 2FA Set Up Screen

3. **Password Reset:** Portal users that do not remember their passwords can reset their passwords using the 'Forgot Password?' link on the TIN and password page. Clicking the link will redirect users to a screen called 'Password Reset' where they will enter their username associated with their portal account and TIN to reset the password as shown in *Figure 8 Password Reset*.

🛕 Provider Relief Fund (PRF) Report	ing Portal is only compatible with th	e most current stable version of Edge, Chro	me and Mozilla Firefox.	
A Health and Human Services				
HRSA Health Resources & Services Administration				
	PASSWOR	D RESET		
Please enter the	e username and TIN associate	d with your PRF Reporting Portal acc	count.	
Your username can be found in the email received	ived after successful registratio	n, titled "Registration Successful - Pr	rovider Relief Fund Reporting Portal."	
After three invalid attempts, your account v	will be locked for 15 minutes. F	Please allow 15 minutes for your acco	ount to unlock and then try again.	
	Username	0		
	TIN	ø		
	Continu	e		

Figure 8 Password Reset

Entering a valid username and TIN on the Password Reset screen will prompt the user to set a new password per the password policy as shown in *Figure 9 Password Policy*.



	PASSWORD	DRESET
	Please enter the username and TIN associated w	d with your PRF Reporting Portal account.
Your username	can be found in the email received after successful registration, f	n, titled "Registration Successful - Provider Relief Fund Reporting Portal."
After three i	nvalid attempts, your account will be locked for 15 minutes. Plea	lease allow 15 minutes for your account to unlock and then try again.
	sprint4tester14@test.com	com
		0
	Password Policy	
	Password must be of a minimum in Password must contain at least th Use a pass phrase" to help you c Do not use your username or any	n length of fifteen (15) characters. :three of these four character types: Uppercase, Lowercase, Numbers, or Special Characters. u create a complex password. my part of your full name.
	 Do not reuse your last twenty four Password must not contain the wo 	sur (24) passwords. word "password".
	Do not reuse your last twenty four Password must not contain the wo New Password	our (24) passwords. word "password".
	Do not reuse your last twenty four Password must not contain the wo New Password Enter new password	our (24) passwords. word "password".
	Do not reuse your last twenty four Password must not contain the wo "New Password Enter new password "Confirm Password	our (24) passwords. word "password".

Figure 9 Password Policy

After the password is successfully reset, a pop-up window will appear with the message indicating a successful reset as shown in *Figure 10 Successful Password Reset Pop-Up*. An email will also be sent to the user's email for confirmation. Reporting Entities may contact the Provider Support Line at (866) 569-3522; for TTY dial 711 if they have forgotten their username or if they do not receive a link to reset their password. Hours of operation are 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. Central Time, Monday through Friday, while the portal is open for reporting. Hours are subject to change.

Password Reset Successful!
Your password has been reset successfully and an email has been sent to your inbox. Please click on the Log In button to access the portal.

Figure 10 Successful Password Reset Pop-Up

- 4. **Registration:** PRF Reporting Portal user registration is the first step in the reporting process. To begin registration, Reporting Entities should click the blue 'Register' button below the 'First Time User?' to create an account. Reporting Entities must register for an account in the portal before reporting on the use of funds may begin. Reporting Entities should follow the steps in the <u>PRF Reporting Portal User Guide Registration</u> (PDF) for detailed instructions on the registration process.
- 5. **Resources:** Reporting Entities can access important PRF resources on the PRF Reporting Portal Home Page. These resources may also be accessed using the blue 'Resources & FAQs' button in the upper right corner on all pages throughout the portal after successful login. Clicking the 'Resources & FAQs' button will open a new browser tab which will not affect previously entered data.



6. **Technical Questions and Language Assistance:** For technical questions regarding the use of the portal or questions regarding reporting that cannot be answered by this user guide or other available resources, Reporting Entities should contact the Provider Support Line at (866) 569-3522; for TTY dial 711. Provider Support Line contact information and hours of operation are found in the footer of the Reporting Portal Home Page and all subsequent pages. The footer also has other web links to standard government websites and language assistance.



3 NAVIGATION WITHIN THE PORTAL

After a successful login, users will be able navigate the portal through a series of pages in a sequential order – completing data entry for one step before proceeding to the next. The progress can be observed by viewing the progress bar located at the top of each portal page as shown in *Figure 11 Progress Bar*. Blue circles represent steps that have been completed, a white circle with a blue outline represents the current step, and grey circles represent steps to be completed. It is not possible to skip steps to view subsequent pages.

▲ Provider Relief Fund (PRF) Reporting Portal in only compatible with the most current stable version of Edge. Chro	ome and Mozilla Firefox.
Arealth and Human Services	
HRSA Health Resources & Services Administration	
Username: youruserid@domain.com Partner/Provider: Your Business Name, Inc. DBA Name: Your Care Last Login Date: 2022-03-29108:35:16:000Z	Resources & FAQs Edit Two-Factor Auth Preference
Reporting Period 3 (July 1, 2022 to September 30, 2022) Re	port
0-0-0-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1	- 7 7 7 7

Figure 11 Progress Bar

Users can save partial information throughout the portal as long as they save the information on the current page by clicking on the blue 'Save & Next' or the red 'Save & Exit' buttons as shown *Figure 12 Page Navigation*. Please note that the backward and forward navigation of the web browsers should not be used to navigate between steps. This will result in loss of data entered on the current page.



Figure 12 Page Navigation

Users can save information on the current page and advance to the next step by clicking the blue 'Save & Next' button, only if all required data fields are entered correctly without errors.

Users can return to a previous page by clicking the blue 'Previous' button. Please note that clicking on 'Previous' button without saving the information will result in data loss.

Users should exit the portal when they are not actively entering data by clicking the red 'Save & Exit' button. Portal users should not exit the portal by closing the browser window or navigate away from the current page using the browser window as data entered on the current page will not be saved.

To re-enter the PRF Reporting Portal, users will be required to log in using their username, TIN, and password. The portal will re-open onto the first step (Entity Overview page) and all



information previously saved will be evident. Click the blue 'Save & Next' button to navigate to the desired page to enter new data or correct any of the previously entered data fields.

Red asterisks (*) denote required data entry fields on each portal page. If a required data entry field has not been completed, a red error message will appear, and the user must correct the error before proceeding to the next page within the portal.

Tooltips (denoted as ①) provide additional information about the data fields such as definitions and specifications for formatting. Users should hover over the tooltip icon (①) with their mouse to learn additional details about the data entry fields. Reporting Entities should reference these tooltips before directing any questions to the Provider Support Line.

Each portal page will also have the blue 'Resources & FAQs' button in the upper right corner for Reporting Entities to easily reference helpful resources that are also available on the home page. This will open the resources page in a new browser tab without losing data entered on the current page.

3.1 CONTEXTUAL HELP

Contextual Help has been provided on every page of the PRF Reporting Portal to offer assistance without requiring the need to read the full documentation. To use this tool, click 'Need help on this page?' as seen in *Figure 13 Contextual Help*.

A Provider Relief Fund (PRF) Reporting Portal is only compatible with the lates	t stable desktop version of Edge, Chrome and Mozilla Firefox.
K Health and Human Services	
HRSA Heath Resources & Services Administration	
Username: YourUserID@domain.com	Resources & FAQs
Partner/Provider: Your Business Name, Inc.	
DBA Name: Your Care	
	Public Burden Statement
	Need help on this page?
Terms and Conditions	
You are accessing a U.S. Government information system, which includes (1)	this computer (2) this computer network (3) all computers
 For are accessing a c.o. Government information system, which includes (1) connected to this network and (A) all devices and storage media attached to the 	his network or to a computer on this network. This information system
Figure 13 Contex	xtual Help



The system will provide a list of help articles associated with the page.

- Click on the question to be answered, and it will be provided.
- Click the 'Hide Q&A' button to close the Contextual Help feature.

	✓ What happens if I do not report.	ithin the Reporting Time Period?	Hide Q&A
PRF recipients that do not report within the respective Reporting Time Period are out of compliance with payment Terms and Conditions and may be subject to repayment and/or debt collection.	PRF recipients that do not report with Conditions and may be subject to rep	the respective Reporting Time Perior ment and/or debt collection.	d are out of compliance with payment Terms and

Figure 14 Help Topic(s) for Current Page

To see a list of all help articles associated with the PRF Reporting Portal, click the 'All FAQs' button.

	Hide Q&A
> What happens if I do not report within the Reporting Time Period?	
PRF recipients that do not report within the respective Reporting Time Period are out of compliance with payment Terms Conditions and may be subject to repayment and/or debt collection.	and
	All FAQs
Terms and Conditions	
 You are accessing a U.S. Government information system, which includes (1) this computer, (2) this computer network, (3) all compu connected to this network, and (4) all devices and storage media attached to this network or to a computer on this network. This infor is provided for U.S. Government authorized use only. 	iters rmation system
Figure 15 See All Help Articles	



The system will provide a list of the pages in the portal that contain help articles. Scroll through the list or click the 'Category' drop-down to select the desired topic for more information about it.

🛕 Provider Relief Fund (PRF) Reporting Portal is only compatible with the latest stable desktop	version of Edge, Chrome and Mozilla Firefox.
off. Health and Human Services	
HRSA tealh Roseres & Serves Administrator	
Username: YourUserID@domain.com Partner/Provider: Your Business Name, Inc. DBA Name: Your Care Last Login Date: 2022-07-27T19:54:08:000Z	Resources & FAQs
	Public Burden Statement
> What happens if I do not report within the Reporting Time Period?	
Category	Hide FAQs
-Any-	
Any- Entity Overview	
> Infection Control Ex Ses	
Subsidiary Luesso Interest Earned On re	
Lost Revenues Que Payments Payments Summary	
> Other Assistance R nnaire	
Yetsonnel Patent 3 Terms and Conditions	
Other PRF Expenses	

Figure 16 Select Topic of Interest



The system will provide all help articles within the topic selected. To close this list, click the 'Hide FAQs' button.

🛕 Provider Relief Fund (PRF) Reporting Portal is only compatible with the latest stable desktop version of Edge. Chrome and Morilla Fuedor.
🦧 Health and Human Services
HRSA Helt Frazzy 6 Energy 4 Energy 4
Username: YeurUserID@domain.com Partner/Provider: Your Business Name, Inc. DBA Name: Your Care Last Legin Date: 2022-07-27T19:54:08:0002
Public Burden Statement Hide Q&A
> What happens if I do not report within the Reporting Time Period?
Category
Subsidiary Questionn *
V Subsidiary Questionnaire
> How do I respond to "Is a parent entity reporting on your General Distribution payment(s)?
Are parent entities required to add all subsidiaries that meet the definition of "eligible health care" even if there is no applicable General Distribution payment to report on?
> Who is required to report on a Targeted Distribution payment?
> How do I determine who the parent organization is?
> Can a parent entity report on its subsidiaries' General Distribution payments?
> What are "Elioible Health Care Providers"?

Figure 17 Close List of All FAQs



4 STEPS TO COMPLETE REPORTING

After completing registration, a user will be able to log into the <u>PRF Reporting Portal</u> with their username, TIN, and password.

4.1 TERMS AND CONDITIONS

After entering the valid username, TIN, and password, users must certify that they have read and accept the PRF Reporting Portal Terms and Conditions by clicking on the radio button located to the left of the text 'I have read and accept the Terms and Conditions.' The blue 'Next' button will appear after the radio button is selected as shown in *Figure 18 Acceptance of Terms and Conditions*. Clicking 'Next' will enable to the user to proceed to the next page.



Figure 18 Acceptance of Terms and Conditions

4.2 STEP 1 – REPORT SUMMARY LANDING PAGE

The Report Summary Landing Page is the first page displayed after the user has read and accepted the PRF Reporting Portal Terms and Conditions. It includes the user's Active and Inactive Reports along with the report status, reporting period dates, payments received dates, and funds available until dates. The purpose of this page is to provide a summary view of all reports which are organized into the Active and Inactive Reports tabs as shown in *Figure 19 The Report Summary Landing Page*.

Upon login, the Active Registration information is displayed in the page header. The Active Registration information displays the PRF Portal username, the Partner/Provider name, and the



Last Login Date. If the business has a Doing Business As (DBA) name in their profile, the DBA Name will be displayed. This information is displayed on the landing page and throughout the reporting webpages.

The first tab labeled Active Reports displays reports within the current reporting period or if a report has been unlocked. Users will be able to access their active reports by clicking the report name within the Active Reports table.

The second tab labeled Inactive Reports displays reports for future and past reporting periods. If the reporting period has ended or if the reporting period has yet to begin, the associated report will be displayed in the Inactive Reports table. Only Active Reports may be edited.

🛕 Provider Relie	f Fund (PRF) Reporting Portal is or	nly compatible with the latest stable desk	top version of Edge, Chrome and Mozill	la Firefox.
Itealth and Human Se	ervices			
HRSA Health Resources & Services Administration				
Username: YourUserID@dor Partner/Provider: Your Busin DBA Name: Your Care Last Login Date: 2022-07-27	nain.com ess Name, Inc. T19:54:08:000Z			Resources & FAQs
Reporting				Need help on this page?
Welcome back to the PRI period can be viewed by	F Reporting Portal. Your re clicking the report name.	eports are listed below. Report	s that are 'In Progress' within	the current reporting
Please refer to 'Resource Active Reports Inactive	es & FAQs' button for acce Reports	ss to the reporting requiremen	ts.	
Report Close Name Date:	Status	Reporting Period	Payments Received	Funds Available Until
Report-3	In Progress - Due in 65 Days	July 1, 2022 to September 30, 2022	January 1, 2021 to June 30, 2021	June 30, 2022
Save & Exit				

Figure 19 The Report Summary Landing Page

Changes allowed during inactive periods when reporting is not open:

Portal users can change the contact information associated with a portal account between reporting periods. To do this, users should click on the link associated with the last submitted report and click the 'Update Contact Information' button. This will not change contact information associated with a previously submitted report, however, the updated contact information will be pre-populated in future reports created. Users must keep the contact email address associated with the account updated because it will be used by HRSA for communications about PRF reporting and other issues.



4.3 STEP 2 – ENTITY OVERVIEW

The first step of reporting requires the user to confirm the pre-populated entity information provided during registration or the previous reporting period is correct or to make corrections or add any newly required information.

The first section of the page under the header 'Entity Overview' includes the following required fields: TIN, Business Name, Provider Type (not pre-populated), and Provider Sub-Type (not pre-populated), as shown in *Figure 20 Entity Overview*. **The nine-digit TIN may not be changed and should be the TIN of the Reporting Entity.** The Reporting Entity may also provide a DBA Name (optional) which is not pre-populated for first time users.

Note: It is important to confirm that the TIN is entered accurately as it cannot be changed.

0	
	Need help on this page?
Intity Overview	
his page may contain pre-populated information from registry	ation or previous report(s). Please ensure that the information is accurate before
roceeding. (Please note that the contact information is only u	used for communication related to PRF reporting.)
information on this page is correct, click the 'Next' button to proce utton to save. If you wish to exit the PRF Reporting Portal at any t losing the browser window.)	eed to the next page. If changes are required, make the necessary changes and click the 'Nex time, please click the 'Save & Exit' button. (Any changes made will not be saved if you exit by
Fax ID Number (TIN) 0	
786998650	
Business Name (as it appears on W9)	
LostRevenuecalc1	
Doing-Business As (DBA) Name 0	
Provider Type 0	
Home and Community	•
* Provider Sub-Type 0	
Home Health Agencies	•
Address (as it appears on Form W-9)	
* Street 0	*City 🕚
* Street 3896 ceremony cv	°City ● Sanford
* Street S	City Sanford Zip Code
* Street State/Territory Florida	City ● Sanford Zip Code ● 32771
* Street S	Cty ● Sanford *Zip Code ● 32771
* Street Street Street State/Territory Florida Contact Information First Name	City ● Sanford Zip Code ● 32771 Last Name
Street Street S	City Sanford Zip Code 32771 Last Name LostRevenuecalc1
Street Street S	City Sanford Zip Code 32771 Last Name LostRevenuecalc1 Email
* Street Stre	City Sanford Zip Code Zip Code Sarford Last Name LostRevenuecaic1 Email npachipala@deloitte.com
* Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street Street	City Sanford Zip Code Zip Code Zip Code Zip Code Zip Code Last Name LostRevenuecalc1 Exail npachipala@deloitte.com Extension

Figure 20 Entity Overview



If a Reporting Entity has reported in a previous reporting period, during reporting,

previously entered data on the Entity Overview page will pre-populate, and may be edited. Please confirm all of the information is accurate and up-to-date before proceeding to the next page of reporting.

Reporting Entities must select the Provider Type and Provider Sub-Type that best describes the type of practice by clicking the drop-down menus. The sub-types are conditional to the Provider Types. Select the combination that best describes the Reporting Entity's type of business. If multiple Provider Types or Provider Sub-Types apply, choose the pair that reflects the majority of the business.

After the Entity Overview information, the Address (as it appears on IRS Form W-9), and Contact Information sections are shown. All these data entry fields are pre-populated from registration or the previous reporting period, if applicable. If any information has changed, the Reporting Entity should update the fields. Address data entry fields are all required and include Street, State/Territory (selected from a drop-down list), City, and ZIP code (entered as five numeric digits).

Contact information includes First Name, Last Name, Title (optional), Email, and Phone Number. The email address must be a valid, monitored email address as it will be used for communication that is necessary in the future, including but not limited to, questions about the reporting on the use of funds and return of unused funds.

On this portal page, Reporting Entities should consider the following actions before saving:

- 1. Confirm the information in the Entity Overview and Address by using the same information on the IRS Form W-9.
- 2. Ensure the contact email address is a valid, monitored email address.
- 3. Ensure portal users can log in to the portal in the future and receive future communications regarding reporting, by adding '<u>PRFReporting-NoReply@hrsa.gov</u>' to the safe sender list of the contact email address account owner.

If any of the information is missing when the user selects the 'Save & Next' button, an error message(s), similar to the one shown in *Figure 21 Entity Overview - Field Validations*, will be displayed.

First Name	*Last Name
complete this field.	Complete this field.
Please enter valid value.	Please enter valid value.
ītle	*Email
	Complete this field.
Phone	Extension
complete this field.	

Figure 21 Entity Overview - Field Validations



Before proceeding, confirm all information, including the TIN, has been accurately completed. If there is an issue with any of the information on this page, Reporting Entities should contact the Provider Support Line at (866) 569-3522; for TTY dial 711.

Only after all the required data entry fields in <u>Step 2 - Entity Overview</u> are completed without any error messages, will users be able to advance to the next step in the reporting process. Portal users must click the blue 'Save & Next' button to proceed to the next page, <u>Step 3 – Subsidiary</u> <u>Questionnaire</u>.

4.4 STEP 3 – SUBSIDARY QUESTIONNAIRE

This page contains conditional questions that will affect how the Reporting Entity proceeds through the portal. The purpose of this page is to collect information about subsidiary entities for any Reporting Entities that are parent organizations and to collect information about parent entities for any Reporting Entities that are the subsidiary of a parent. Please refer to the <u>PRF</u> website for additional information regarding past payments, if needed.

To determine whether an entity is the parent organization, the entity must follow the methodology used to determine a subsidiary in their financial statements. If none, the entity with a majority ownership (greater than 50 percent) will be considered the parent organization.

The Subsidiary Questionnaire consists of four required questions with two conditional questions depending on the Reporting Entity's answers as shown in *Figure 22 Subsidiary Questionnaire – Required and Conditional Questions*.

- Do you have any subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"*? (Note: You are required to provide information about these subsidiaries on the proceeding page.).² It is very important that Reporting Entities answer this question correctly since this affects the data entry on the following page.
- Did you acquire or divest subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"* during the period of availability of funds? (Note: You are required to provide information about these subsidiaries on the proceeding page.)³ It is very important that Reporting Entities answer this question correctly since this affects the data entry on the following page.
- Is a parent entity reporting on your **General Distribution** payment(s)? (Note: A parent entity may not report on your **Targeted Distribution** payment(s)). If the Reporting Entity is the parent, 'No' should be selected in response to this question.

² For the purposes of reporting, "Eligible health care providers" are defined as public entities, Medicare or Medicaid enrolled suppliers and providers, and such for-profit entities and not-forprofit entities as the Secretary may specify, within the United States (including territories), that provide diagnoses, testing, or care for individuals with possible or actual cases of COVID–19. ³ The period of availability of funds is cited in the most recently published Post-Payment Notice of Reporting Requirements.



- (Conditional) If 'Yes,' please enter the TIN(s) of the parent entity reporting on your behalf for the **General Distribution** payment(s). Please enter the dollar amount with up to two decimal points.
- Were any **Targeted Distribution** payment(s) you are currently reporting on transferred to or by a parent entity? (Note: Please select "No" if you are not currently reporting on **Targeted Distribution** payments.).⁴
 - (Conditional) If 'Yes,' what is the total dollar amount of your transferred **Targeted Distribution** payment(s)? Please enter the dollar amount with up to two decimal points.

	No. (Astronomical Strength
	Need help on this page
Subsidiary (Questionnaire
This page may accurate befor	contain pre-populated information from registration or a previous report(s). Please ensure that the information is e proceeding.
Answers to qu you are a pare	estions on this page will impact the payments on which you will be able to report. Accuracy is particularly important nt reporting on behalf of subsidiaries or if a parent is reporting on behalf of your General Distribution payment(s). T
oage may con proceeding. Re	ain pre-populated information from a previous report(s). Please ensure that all information is accurate before efer to the PRF Reporting User Guide for detailed instructions.
To determine v	whether an entity is the parent organization, the entity must follow the methodology used to determine a subsidiary
heir financial	VALETIENS TO TO DE LIE ENTRY WITT A TRAIDING OWNERSHID TO LEATED TRAID TO DEILETTE WIT DE LOUISDELED THE DATET
heir financial s organization. * "Eligible he	atth care providers" are public entities, Medicare or Medicaid enrolled suppliers and providers, and such for-profil
heir financial s organization. * "Eligible he entities and no liagnoses, tes * Do you have a proceeding page	alth care providers" are public entities, Medicare or Medicaid enrolled suppliers and providers, and such for-profit t-for-profit entities as the Secretary may specify, within the United States (including territories), that provide ting, or care for individuals with possible or actual cases of COVID–19.
heir financial s organization. * "Eligible he entities and no tiagnoses, tes * Do you have a proceeding pa	alth care providers" are public entities, Medicare or Medicaid enrolled suppliers and providers, and such for-profit t-for-profit entities as the Secretary may specify, within the United States (including territories), that provide ting, or care for individuals with possible or actual cases of COVID–19. hy subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"? (Note: You are required to provide information about these subsidiaries on the je.)
heir financial s rganization. * "Eligible he ntities and no tiagnoses, tes * Do you have a proceeding par No * Did you acquir information ab	alth care providers" are public entities, Medicare or Medicaid enrolled suppliers and providers, and such for-profit t-for-profit entities as the Secretary may specify, within the United States (including territories), that provide ting, or care for individuals with possible or actual cases of COVID–19. hy subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"? (Note: You are required to provide information about these subsidiaries on the je.)
heir financial s rganization. * "Eligible he entities and no fiagnoses, tes * Do you have a proceeding par No * Did you acquir information abi No	alth care providers" are public entities, Medicare or Medicaid enrolled suppliers and providers, and such for-profit t-for-profit entities as the Secretary may specify, within the United States (including territories), that provide ting, or care for individuals with possible or actual cases of COVID–19. The subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"? (Note: You are required to provide information about these subsidiaries on the pe.)
heir financial s rganization.	alth care providers" are public entities, Medicare or Medicaid enrolled suppliers and providers, and such for-profit t-for-profit entities as the Secretary may specify, within the United States (including territories), that provide ting, or care for individuals with possible or actual cases of COVID–19. The subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"? (Note: You are required to provide information about these subsidiaries on the pc.) e or divest subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"* during the period of availability of funds? (Note: You are required to provide ut these subsidiaries on the proceeding page.) ity reporting on your General Distribution payment(s)? (Note: A parent entity may not report on your Targeted Distribution payment(s).)
heir financial s rganization.	alth care providers" are public entities, Medicare or Medicaid enrolled suppliers and providers, and such for-profit t-for-profit entities as the Secretary may specify, within the United States (including territories), that provide ting, or care for individuals with possible or actual cases of COVID–19. hy subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"? (Note: You are required to provide information about these subsidiaries on the p.) a or divest subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"* during the period of availability of funds? (Note: You are required to provide ut these subsidiaries on the proceeding page.) ity reporting on your General Distribution payment(s)? (Note: A parent entity may not report on your Targeted Distribution payment(s).)
heir financial s rganization.	alth care providers" are public entities, Medicare or Medicaid enrolled suppliers and providers, and such for-profit t-for-profit entities as the Secretary may specify, within the United States (including territories), that provide ting, or care for individuals with possible or actual cases of COVID–19. Thy subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"? (Note: You are required to provide information about these subsidiaries on the pc.) e or divest subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"* during the period of availability of funds? (Note: You are required to provide ut these subsidiaries on the proceeding page.) ity reporting on your General Distribution payment(s)? (Note: A parent entity may not report on your Targeted Distribution payment(s).) peted Distribution payment(s) you are currently reporting on transferred to or by a parent entity? (Note: Please select "No" if you are not g on Targeted Distribution payment(s) or the second seco
heir financial s rganization.	alth care providers" are public entities, Medicare or Medicaid enrolled suppliers and providers, and such for-profit t-for-profit entities as the Secretary may specify, within the United States (including territories), that provide ting, or care for individuals with possible or actual cases of COVID–19. hy subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"? (Note: You are required to provide information about these subsidiaries on the p.) e or divest subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers" during the period of availability of funds? (Note: You are required to provide ut these subsidiaries on the proceeding page.) ity reporting on your General Distribution payment(s)? (Note: A parent entity may not report on your Targeted Distribution payment(s).) peted Distribution payment(s) you are currently reporting on transferred to or by a parent entity? (Note: Please select "No" if you are not ig on Targeted Distribution payments.)

Figure 22 Subsidiary Questionnaire – Required and Conditional Questions

The Reporting Entity should answer all questions and click 'Save & Next.' If any of the questions are not completed, an error message 'Complete this field.' will appear in red under the missing field, as shown in *Figure 23 Subsidiary Questionnaire Field Validations*.

⁴ Transferred Targeted Distribution payments face an increased likelihood of an audit by HRSA.



Control of the state of th		Reporting Period 3 (July 1, 2022 to September 30, 2022) Report
block	0	
ubsidiary Questionnaire his page may contain pre-populated information from registration or a previous report(s). Please ensure that the information is curate before proceeding. Inswers to questions on this page will impact the payments on which you will be able to report. Accuracy is particularly important if us are a parent reporting on behalf of subsidiaries or if a parent is reporting on behalf of your General Distribution payment(s). Th age may contain pre-populated information from a previous report(s). Please ensure that all information is accurate before occeding. Refer to the PRF Reporting User Guide for detailed instructions. I determine whether an entity is the parent organization, the entity must follow the methodology used to determine a subsidiary in eir financial statements. If none, the entity with a majority ownership (greater than 50 percent) will be considered the parent ganization. "Eligible health care providers" are public entities, Medicare or Medicaid enrolled suppliers and providers, and such for-profit tities and not-for-profit entities as the Secretary may specify, within the United States (including territories), that provide agnoses, testing, or care for individuals with possible or actual cases of COVID-19. Do you have any subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"? (Note: You are required to provide information about these subsidiaries on the proceeding page.) -None		Need help on this page?
ubsidiary Questionnaire his page may contain pre-populated information from registration or a previous report(s). Please ensure that the information is scuarate before proceeding. nswers to questions on this page will impact the payments on which you will be able to report. Accuracy is particularly important if uses a parent reporting on behalf of subsidiaries or if a parent is reporting on behalf of your General Distribution payment(s). Thi age may contain pre-populated information from a previous report(s). Please ensure that all information is accurate before occeeding. Refer to the PRF Reporting User Guide for detailed instructions. of determine whether an entity is the parent organization, the entity must follow the methodology used to determine a subsidiary in ei financial statements. If none, the entity with a majority ownership (greater than 50 percent) will be considered the parent ganization. "Eligible health care providers" are public entities, Medicare or Medicaid enrolled suppliers and providers, and such for-profit titles and not-for-profit nutities and not-for-profit nutities and not-for-profit nutities as the Secretary may specify, within the United States (including territories), that provide agnoses, testing, or care for individuals with possible or actual cases of COVID-19. Do you have any subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"? (Note: You are required to provide information about these subsidiaries on the proceeding page.) -None-		
swers to questions on this page will impact the payments on which you will be able to report. Accuracy is particularly important if bu are a parent reporting on behalf of subsidiaries or if a parent is reporting on behalf of your General Distribution payment(s). Thi age may contain pre-populated information from a previous report(s). Please ensure that all information is accurate before occeeding. Refer to the PRF Reporting User Guide for detailed instructions. • determine whether an entity is the parent organization, the entity must follow the methodology used to determine a subsidiary in eir financial statements. If none, the entity with a majority ownership (greater than 50 percent) will be considered the parent ganization. **Eligible health care providers* are public entities, Medicare or Medicaid enrolled suppliers and providers, and such for-profit titles and not-for-profit entities as the Secretary may specify, within the United States (including territories), that provide agnoses, testing, or care for individuals with possible or actual cases of COVID–19. Do you have any subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers'*? (Note: You are required to provide information about these subsidiaries on the proceeding page.) -None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None- None-	Subsidiary Questionn This page may contain pre- accurate before proceeding	aire -populated information from registration or a previous report(s). Please ensure that the information is g.
	Answers to questions on t rou are a parent reporting page may contain pre-pop proceeding. Refer to the	his page will impact the payments on which you will be able to report. Accuracy is particularly important i on behalf of subsidiaries or if a parent is reporting on behalf of your General Distribution payment(s). Th ulated information from a previous report(s). Please ensure that all information is accurate before <u>RF Reporting User Guide</u> for detailed instructions.
"Eligible health care providers" are public entitles, Medicare or Medicaid enrolled suppliers and providers, and such for-profit titles and not-for-profit entities as the Secretary may specify, within the United States (including territories), that provide agnoses, testing, or care for individuals with possible or actual cases of COVID–19. Do you have any subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"*? (Note: You are required to provide information about these subsidiaries on the proceeding page.) None- Complete this field. Did you acquire or divest subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"* during the period of availability of funds? (Note: You are required to provide information about these subsidiaries on the proceeding page.) None- None- Complete this field. Is a parent entity reporting on your General Distribution payment(s)? (Note: A parent entity may not report on your Targeted Distribution payment(s).) None- Complete this field. Were any Targeted Distribution payment(s) you are currently reporting on transferred to or by a parent entity? (Note: Please select "No" if you are not urrently reporting on Targeted Distribution payment(s) None- Complete this field.	o determine whether an heir financial statements. rganization.	entity is the parent organization, the entity must follow the methodology used to determine a subsidiary in If none, the entity with a majority ownership (greater than 50 percent) will be considered the parent
Do you have any subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"*? (Note: You are required to provide information about these subsidiaries on the proceeding page.)None	"Eligible health care p ntities and not-for-profit e iagnoses, testing, or care	roviders" are public entitles, Medicare or Medicaid enrolled suppliers and providers, and such for-profit entities as the Secretary may specify, within the United States (including territories), that provide of or individuals with possible or actual cases of COVID-19.
None • Complete this field. Did you acquire or divest subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"* during the period of availability of funds? (Note: You are required to provide information about these subsidiaries on the proceeding page.) None • complete this field. Is a parent entity reporting on your General Distribution payment(s)? (Note: A parent entity may not report on your Targeted Distribution payment(s).) None • complete this field. • Is a parent entity reporting on your General Distribution payment(s)? (Note: A parent entity may not report on your Targeted Distribution payment(s).) • None • complete this field. • Were any Targeted Distribution payment(s) you are currently reporting on transferred to or by a parent entity? (Note: Please select "No" if you are not urrently reporting on Targeted Distribution payments.) None • omplete this field. •	* Do you have any subsidiaries proceeding page.)	; that are "eligible health care providers"*? (Note: You are required to provide information about these subsidiaries on the
Complete this field. Did you acquire or divest subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"* during the period of availability of funds? (Note: You are required to provide information about these subsidiaries on the proceeding page.)None	None	
Did you acquire or divest subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"* during the period of availability of funds? (Note: You are required to provide information about these subsidiaries on the proceeding page.) -None	Complete this field.	
-None- Complete this field. Is a parent entity reporting on your General Distribution payment(s)? (Note: A parent entity may not report on your Targeted Distribution payment(s).) -None- Complete this field. Were any Targeted Distribution payment(s) you are currently reporting on transferred to or by a parent entity? (Note: Please select "No" if you are not urrently reporting on Targeted Distribution payments.)None- Complete this field.	* Did you acquire or divest sub information about these subs	sidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"* during the period of availability of funds? (Note: You are required to provide idiaries on the proceeding page.)
Complete this field. Is a parent entity reporting on your General Distribution payment(s)? (Note: A parent entity may not report on your Targeted Distribution payment(s).)None- Complete this field. Were any Targeted Distribution payment(s) you are currently reporting on transferred to or by a parent entity? (Note: Please select "No" if you are not urrently reporting on Targeted Distribution payments.)None- Complete this field.	•-None	
Is a parent entity reporting on your General Distribution payment(s)? (Note: A parent entity may not report on your Targeted Distribution payment(s).)None- womplete this field. Were any Targeted Distribution payment(s) you are currently reporting on transferred to or by a parent entity? (Note: Please select "No" if you are not urrently reporting on Targeted Distribution payments.)None- womplete this field.	Complete this field.	
-None- None- None-	* Is a parent entity reporting o	n your General Distribution novment/s)? (Note: A narent entity may not report on your Targeted Distribution novment/s))
Complete this field. Were any Targeted Distribution payment(s) you are currently reporting on transferred to or by a parent entity? (Note: Please select "No" if you are not urrently reporting on Targeted Distribution payments.)None Complete this field.	None	
Were any Targeted Distribution payment(s) you are currently reporting on transferred to or by a parent entity? (Note: Please select "No" if you are not urrently reporting on Targeted Distribution payments.) None- complete this field.	Complete this field.	
-None-	* Were any Targeted Distribu	tition payment(s) you are currently reporting on transferred to or by a parent entity? (Note: Please select "No" if you are not
Complete this field.	None	r Distribution paymento.)
	Complete this field.	

Figure 23 Subsidiary Questionnaire Field Validations

The Reporting Entity's answers to the first and second questions determine the data entry fields on the next page. The Reporting Entity will be taken to <u>Step 4 – Subsidiary Data</u>, if the answer to either of the following questions is 'Yes':

- "Do you have any subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"*? (Note: You are required to provide information about these subsidiaries on the proceeding page.)"
- "Did you acquire or divest subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"* during the period of availability of funds? (Note: You are required to provide information about these subsidiaries on the proceeding page.)"

If the user answers 'No' to both questions, the user will be taken directly to <u>Step 5 – Payments to</u> <u>Recipient</u>.

If a user has reported in a previous reporting period or revised a previous report, the responses to the first two questions of the Subsidiary Questionnaire page will pre-populate. Because the periods of availability for payments overlap, HRSA expects that providers that selected 'Yes' to the first two questions during a previous reporting period should not need to edit their responses to these questions.



Only after users have completed all the required data entry fields without any error messages appearing in red, will they be able to advance to the next step in the reporting process. Users must click the blue 'Save & Next' button to proceed to the next page, <u>Step 4 - Subsidiary Data</u>.

4.5 STEP 4 – SUBSIDARY DATA

Depending on the answers selected in <u>Step 3 – Subsidiary Questionnaire</u>, the Subsidiary Data page will render different data entry tables/fields.

Users will be shown a pop-up reminder to ensure that **all** information is accurate on this page before proceeding. Users will click the blue 'Got It' button to close the pop-up window. Users need to add subsidiaries that are "eligible health care entities" even if they did not receive a PRF payment and even if not reporting on PRF payments those subsidiaries received.

If a user has reported in a previous reporting period or revised a previous report, the Acquired/Divested Subsidiaries and Subsidiary Information tables on the Subsidiary Data page will pre-populate with previously submitted data. As shown in *Figure 24 Subsidiary Information*, edits may be made to the pre-populated data and all required fields must contain a response. Add any new applicable subsidiaries. Once pre-populated data has been altered, the portal cannot revert it back in case of error and information will need to be re-entered. Please confirm all information is accurate and up-to-date before proceeding to the next screen.

Reporting Pe	eriod 3 (July 1, 2022 to Septemi	ber 30, 2022) Report	
0 -0-0-0	0-0-0-0-0-0-0	0-0-0-0-0-0	
		Need he	elp on this page?
Subsidiary Information			
This page may contain pre-populated inform accurate before proceeding.	nation from registration or a previous	report(s). Please ensure that the inf	ormation is
The table below should include all subsidiari one at a time by using the '+Add' button bek table may be edited by clicking on the penci	ies that are "eligible health care prov ow. Information is only saved after it I il icon. To delete a row of data, click c	iders"*. Additional subsidiary TINs m has been added to the table. Informa on the 'Delete' button.	ust be added ation in the
"Eligible health care providers" are public e entities and not-for-profit entities as the Sec diagnoses, testing, or care for individuals wi	entities, Medicare or Medicaid enrolle retary may specify, within the United ith possible or actual cases of COVIE	ed suppliers and providers, and such States (including territories), that pro)–19.	for-profit ovide
Download List of Subsidiaries (Spreadsheet)			
TIN OF SUBSIDIARY	I AM A PARENT REPORTING ON THIS TIN'S GENERAL DISTRIBUTION PAYMENT(S)?	ERROR MESSAGE	DELETE
To add additional subsidiary TIN(s), enter ea applicable. Click on the '+Add' button to save TIN of Subsidiary	ach 9-digit TIN one at a time. Check t e data to the table above. I am a parent rep	the box "Reporting on General Distri orting on this TIN's General Distribution payr	bution" if nent(s)?
+ Add			
Previous Save & Exit Save & Next			

Figure 24 Subsidiary Information



Acquired/Divested Subsidiaries will be shown only if the Reporting Entity selected 'Yes' to the second question "Did you acquire or divest subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"* during the period of availability of funds?" on <u>Step 3 – Subsidiary Questionnaire</u> as shown in *Figure 25, Acquired/Divested Subsidiaries*.

Reporting Period 3 (July 1, 2	022 to September 30, 2022) Report	
0-0 -0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-	-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0	
	Need	I help on this page?
Acquired/Divested Subsidiaries during this Period o	of Availability January 1, 2020 - December 3	1, 2021
This page may contain pre-populated information from registra accurate before proceeding.	tion or a previous report(s). Please ensure that all in	nformation is
Reporting Entities that acquired or divested of related subsidia availability (January 1, 2020, to December 31, 2021) must re	ries that are eligible health care providers* during th port this information to HRSA by completing the table	e period of e below.
*Eligible health care providers are public entities, Medicare or l and not-for-profit entities as the Secretary may specify, within t testing, or care for individuals with possible or actual cases of the secret o	Medicaid enrolled suppliers and providers, and such he United States (including territories), that provide COVID-19.	i for-profit entities diagnoses,
TIN OF ACQUIRED ACQUIRED OR EFFECTIVE DATE TIN OF / DIVESTED DIVESTED OF THE ACQUIRED SUBSIDIARY DIVESTED ACQUISTIONIDI ENTITY	NG/DIVE TOTAL PRF DOLLAR AMOUNT RECEIVED FOR TIN NTEREST?	G DELETE
Please enter any additional acquired/divested subsidiaries one Only information in the table will be saved.	at a time. Click the '+Add' button to add and save to	o the table above.
	None	•
* Effective Date of the Acquisition/Divestiture	* If Acquired, please provide the TIN of a Divesting Entity. It provide the TIN of an Acquiring Entity.	f Divested, please 0
Total PRF dollar amount received for TIN	* Percentage of Ownership	
* Did/Do you hold a controlling interest?		
None 💌		
+ Add		

Figure 25 Acquired/Divested Subsidiaries

For first time users, the Acquired/Divested Subsidiaries table will be blank and requires the Reporting Entity to complete it using the required input fields below the table. Reporting Entities should enter information about all acquisitions and divestitures during the period of performance.⁵

Reporting Entities that acquired or divested related subsidiaries (change of ownership) during the period of availability must indicate the change in ownership. Users will complete the subsidiary table by entering the following fields and then click the green '+Add' button:

• TIN of Acquired/Divested Subsidiary: Users must enter the nine-digit TIN of the subsidiary. Special characters may not be used. The Reporting Entity will need to add the subsidiary TIN to the table even if the subsidiary did not receive and/or transfer a PRF payment.

⁵ The period of availability of funds is cited in the most recently published Post-Payment Notice of Reporting Requirements.



- Acquired or Divested? Users must choose Acquired or Divested from the drop-down list.
- Effective Date of the Acquisition/Divestiture: The effective date should fall within the period of availability.
- If acquired, provide the TIN of a Divesting Entity. If divested, provide the TIN of an Acquiring Entity. The TIN should be nine digits with no special characters.
- Total Dollar Amount Received for TIN: The dollar amount entered may be up to 14 digits, including two decimal places with no special characters. A dollar sign will auto populate within the table.
- Percentage of Ownership: The percentage amount must be a whole number. Special characters may not be used.
- Did/Do you hold a controlling interest? Select 'Yes' or 'No' from the drop-down list.

Once all input fields are complete, the user should press the green '+Add' button to populate the table. Upon clicking '+Add,' data entry validations are run on the input fields. **Do not enter the Reporting Entity's TIN in the subsidiary table.**

If any errors occur, messages in red will appear under the applicable input field. The same TIN cannot be added to the table more than once and if a TIN needs to be removed, the user must click on the trash bin (B) icon at the end of each row of the table. When the trash bin (B) icon is clicked, a confirmation pop-up as shown in *Figure 26 Delete Confirmation* be displayed.



Figure 26 Delete Confirmation

If the user has not completed a required field, a red error message will appear below the required data entry fields. The user will not be able to proceed to the next page until all required fields have been completed without errors as shown in *Figure 27 Acquired/Divested Table - Required Field Validations*.

IN of Acquired / Divested Subsidiary 0	* Acquired or Divested
	None
mplete this field.	Complete this field. * If Acquired, please provide the TIN of a Divesting Entity. If Divested, please provide the TIN of an Acquiring Entity.
mplete this field.	Complete this field.
otal PRF dollar amount received for TIN 0	* Percentage of Ownership 0
mplele this field.	Complete this field.
Did/Do you hold a controlling interest?	
None	
molete this field	

Figure 27 Acquired/Divested Table - Required Field Validations



If a user has reported in a previous reporting period or revised a previous report, the Acquired/Divested table will contain data from the previous reporting period(s). The user must ensure data is accurate. Because the periods of availability of funds overlap, data entered during previous reporting period(s) should be accurate.

Subsidiary Information

Figure 28 Subsidiary Information Table will be shown only if the Reporting Entity selected 'Yes' to the first question "Do you have any subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"?" on <u>Step 3 – Subsidiary Questionnaire</u>.

		l	Need help on this page?
ubsidiary Information			
nis page may contain pre-populated info ccurate before proceeding.	ormation from registration or a previous	report(s). Please ensure that	at the information is
ne table below should include all subsid	iaries that are "eligible health care pro	viders"*. Additional subsidiary	/ TINs must be added
te at a time by using the '+Add' button t	elow. Information is only saved after it	has been added to the table	. Information in the
Fligible booth care providers"	in optition. Modiopro or Modicalid analy	ad augaliars and providers -	and auch for profit
tities and not-for-profit entities as the S	ecretary may specify within the United	ed suppliers and providers, a LStates (including territories)	that provide
agnoses, testing, or care for individuals	with possible or actual cases of COVI	D–19.	, that provide
. DOWINDAU LISUOI SUDSIDIALIES (Spreadsnee)			
 Download List of Subsidiaries (Spreadsheet 			
TIN OF SUBSIDIARY	I AM A PARENT REPORTING ON THIS TIN'S GENERAL DISTRIBUTION PAYMENT(S)?	ERROR MESSAGE	DELETE
TIN OF SUBSIDIARY	I AM A PARENT REPORTING ON THIS TIM'S GENERAL DISTRIBUTION PAYMENT(S)?	ERROR MESSAGE	DELETE
TIN OF SUBSIDIARY	IAM A PARENT REPORTING ON THIS TIN'S GENERAL DISTRIBUTION PAYMENT(S)? each 9-digit TIN one at a time. Check ave data to the table above	ERROR MESSAGE the box "Reporting on Gener	DELETE
TIN OF SUBSIDIARY and additional subsidiary TIN(s), enter plicable. Click on the '+Add' button to s	IAM A PARENT REPORTING ON THIS TIN'S GENERAL DISTRIBUTION PAYMENT(S)? each 9-digit TIN one at a time. Check ave data to the table above.	ERROR MESSAGE	DELETE
Download List of Subsidiaries (Spreadshee) TIN OF SUBSIDIARY add additional subsidiary TIN(s), enter pilicable. Click on the '+Add' button to s IN of Subsidiary ①	IAM A PARENT REPORTING ON THIS TIN'S GENERAL DISTRIBUTION PAYMENT(S)? each 9-digit TIN one at a time. Check ave data to the table above. I am a parent re	ERROR MESSAGE the box "Reporting on Gener porting on this TIN's General Distrib	DELETE ral Distribution" if ution payment(s)?
Download List of Subsidiaries (Spreadshee) TIN OF SUBSIDIARY add additional subsidiary TIN(s), enter pplicable. Click on the '+Add' button to s IN of Subsidiary	IAM A PARENT REPORTING ON THIS TIN'S GENERAL DISTRIBUTION PAYMENT(S)? each 9-digit TIN one at a time. Check ave data to the table above.	ERROR MESSAGE the box "Reporting on Gener porting on this TIN's General Distrib	DELETE ral Distribution" if ution payment(s)?
Download List of Subsidiaries (Spreadsheel TIN OF SUBSIDIARY add additional subsidiary TIN(s), enter pplicable. Click on the '+Add' button to s IN of Subsidiary	IAM A PARENT REPORTING ON THIS TIN'S GENERAL DISTRIBUTION PRYMENT(S)? each 9-digit TIN one at a time. Check ave data to the table above.	ERROR MESSAGE the box "Reporting on Gener porting on this TIN's General Distrib	DELETE ral Distribution" if ution payment(s)?
Download List of Subsidiaries (Spreadshee) TIN OF SUBSIDIARY add additional subsidiary TIN(s), enter policable. Click on the '+Add' button to s IN of Subsidiary	IAM A PARENT REPORTING ON THIS TIN'S GENERAL DISTRIBUTION PRYMENT(S)?	ERROR MESSAGE the box "Reporting on Gener porting on this TIN's General Distrib	DELETE ral Distribution" if ution payment(s)?

Figure 28 Subsidiary Information Table

The Subsidiary Information table will be pre-populated if one or more subsidiary TINs were provided during registration or during a previous reporting period. If no subsidiary TINs were previously provided during registration or during a previous reporting period, the table will have a title row but will otherwise have no data. Reporting Entities must complete the table by using the required input fields below the table. **Reporting Entities must add all subsidiaries that meet the definition of "eligible health care providers," even if there is no General Distribution payment to report on and even if subsidiaries did not receive a PRF payment.**

For the purposes of PRF reporting, "eligible health care providers" are defined as public entities, Medicare or Medicaid enrolled suppliers and providers, and such for-profit entities and not-for-profit entities as the Secretary may specify, within the United States (including territories), that provide diagnoses, testing, or care for individuals with possible or actual cases of COVID–19.



To add a subsidiary to the table, the Reporting Entity must enter a nine-digit TIN; and, if applicable, check the box 'I am a parent reporting on this TIN's General Distribution payment(s).' **Information is only saved after it has been added to the table. Once the tables are complete, they will not be saved until the red 'Save & Exit' or blue 'Save & Next' button is clicked.**

To assist with the reporting process, Reporting Entities have the option to download a list of subsidiaries as a spreadsheet after completing the table by clicking the 'Download List of Subsidiaries (Spreadsheet)' button. This summary can be used to confirm the correct TIN(s) of subsidiaries have been entered. It is very important that the table of subsidiaries is correct because the Reporting Entity will only be able to report on a subsidiary's General Distribution payment if the subsidiary TIN is correct in this table and if the box 'I am a parent reporting on this TIN's General Distribution payment(s)' is selected.

If the portal user has not completed the 'TIN of Subsidiary' field, a red error message will appear as shown in *Figure 29 Subsidiary Information Table - Required Field Validation*. The user will not be able to proceed to the next page until the field has been completed without errors.

Subsidiary Information			
This page may contain pre-populated inform	ation from registration or a previous report(s). Please ensure that the info	rmation is accurate before proceed	ling.
The table below should include all subsidiari only saved after it has been added to the tab	es that are "eligible health care providers". Additional subsidiary TINs mu ble. Information in the table may be edited by clicking on the pencil icon. T	ust be added one at a time by using o delete a row of data, click on the) the '+Add' button below. Information is 'Delete' button.
* "Eligible health care providers" are public e within the United States (including territories	entities, Medicare or Medicaid enrolled suppliers and providers, and such I), that provide diagnoses, testing, or care for individuals with possible or a	for-profit entities and not-for-profit e actual cases of COVID–19.	entities as the Secretary may specify,
🛓 Download List of Subsidiaries (Spreadshear)			
TIN OF SUBSIDIARY	I AM A PARENT REPORTING ON THIS 'TIN'S GENERAL DISTRIBUTION PAYMENT(S)?	ERROR MESSAGE	DELETE
To add additional subsidiary TIN(s), enter ea above.	ch 9-digit TIN one at a time. Check the box "Reporting on General Distrib	ution" if applicable. Click on the '+/	Add' button to save data to the table
* TIN of Subsidiary 0	I am a parent reporting on	this TIN's General Distribution payment(s)	17
Complete this field.	out this field.		
+ Add			

Figure 29 Subsidiary Information Table - Required Field Validation

After the table has been populated, the 'TIN of Subsidiary' and 'Parent Reporting on General Distribution' column may be edited by clicking on the pencil icon (\checkmark). If there is a mistake in the table, the subsidiary may be completely deleted from the table by clicking on the trash bin icon (B). A pop-up confirmation will appear asking if the deletion is needed.

Users should add a 'TIN of Subsidiary' into the table using the input fields, by selecting if 'I am a parent reporting on this TIN's General Distribution payment(s)?' and pressing the green '+Add' button. The TIN will be inserted into the table and automatically validated against HRSA's PRF payment file. If the subsidiary TIN did not receive a PRF payment in the corresponding Payment Received Period, the message "TIN not found in the PRF payment file" is shown in the 'Error Message' column. TINs with error messages are automatically moved to the top of the table for easy identification. **Reporting Entities should keep in mind that they are required to enter subsidiary TINs of eligible health care providers, but they do not need to check the box 'I am a parent reporting on this TIN's General Distribution payment(s)?' for TINs without payments in the current reporting period. A pop-up will appear reminding**



the Reporting Entity to carefully review the information for accuracy. After users have completed all the required data entry fields, they will be able to advance to the next step in the reporting process, <u>Step 5 - Payments to Recipients</u>. Users must click the blue 'Save & Next' button to proceed to the next page.

If a user has reported in a previous reporting period or revised a previous report, the Acquired/Divested table will contain data from the previous reporting period(s). The user must ensure data is accurate. Because the periods of availability of funds overlap, data entered during previous reporting period(s) should be accurate.

4.6 STEP 5 – PAYMENTS TO RECIPIENTS

The user is directed to the Payments to Recipient page after successfully completing <u>Step 4</u> – <u>Subsidiary Data</u> or if they answered 'No' to the following questions in <u>Step 3 – Subsidiary</u> <u>Questionnaire</u>:

- Do you have any subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"*?
- Did you acquire or divest subsidiaries that are "eligible health care providers"* and that received PRF payments during the period of availability of funds?

The read-only tables of information presented in <u>Step 5 - Payments to Recipients</u> highlight the payments made to the Reporting Entity (and its subsidiaries, if applicable) within the Payment Received Period that corresponds to the current Reporting Period as shown in *Table 1 Reporting Periods*. Information is pre-populated, including the type of PRF distribution. As a reminder, payments made to subsidiaries will be included in the summary tables based on the subsidiary information entered on the previous Subsidiary Data page.

The user may download a spreadsheet with all payment information shown on the Payments to Recipients page by clicking the green 'Provider Relief Fund Payments (Spreadsheet)' button as shown in *Figure 30 Provider Relief Fund Payments (Spreadsheet)*. This functionality is intended to assist portal users in reconciling the payment amounts for the reporting period and the download is recommended but not required.


0-0	-0			
0-0	-0			
			Nee	ed help on this page?
Payments to Recipient:	January 1, 2021 - June	30, 2021		
PRF recipients must report J 2021. You must verify that ea January 1, 2021 through Ju information will be accurate of table on the previous page(s clicking the green 'Provider F	uly 1, 2022 through Septer ach payment made to you (a ine 30, 2021 is shown in on- only if questions on the Subs) are correct. You may down Relief Fund Payments– Curr	mber 30, 2022 on payments ind any subsidiaries on whos e of the tables below and tha sidiary Questionnaire and (if load a spreadsheet with all o ent Reporting Period (Spread	received January 1, 2021 t e behalf you are reporting, it t payment information is acc applicable) information in the of the payment information si dsheet)' button below.	hrough June 30, f applicable) from curate. Payment e Subsidiary Data hown below by
During this reporting period, period January 1, 2021 thro	PRF recipients will not be at bugh June 30, 2021.	ble to report on PRF paymen	ts made outside of the paym	ent received
Rural Health Clinic (RHC) Co made to PRF recipients are	OVID-19 Testing Program pa not included in the summary	ayments and/or RHC COVID tables below as these paym	-19 Testing and Mitigation Pr ents have separate reporting	rogram payments g requirements.
f you believe that the payme the previous portal pages are f you are unable to certify th teporting	ent information below is income a correct. e accuracy of the payment in	rrect, verify that the subsidial	ry questionnaire and subsidi	ary data tables on re proceeding with
Total Nursing Home Infecti (Includes Quality Incentive Pro	ion Control Payments: Jan	uary 1, 2021 - June 30, 202	1	
TIN OF RECIPIENT	DISTRIBUTION*	AMOUNT DEPOSITED	AMOUNT RETURNED	AMOUNT RETAINE
786998650	Infection Control	\$133,064.18	\$0.00	\$1
Sub Totals		\$133,064.18	\$0.00	\$
Total Other Provider Relief	Funds Payments: January	y 1, 2021 - June 30, 2021		
TIN OF RECIPIENT	DISTRIBUTION*	AMOUNT DEPOSITED	AMOUNT RETURNED	AMOUNT RETAINE
Sub Totals				
Total Rejected Payments (For payments where attestation	Attestation Rejected): For I on was rejected, recipients mu	Payments Received from J ist return payment within 15 da	anuary 1, 2021 - June 30, 2 ays of the rejection.)	2021
TIN OF RECIPIENT	DISTRIBUTION*	AMOUNT DEPOSITED	AMOUNT RETURNED	AMOUNT RETAINE
Sub Totals				
' General Distribution may ir **Amount Retained accounts *** If Attestation Date is blan 90 days without attesting to 6	iclude Medicare, Medicaid, C i for the funds returned by th k, attestation was accepted I or rejecting the payment Terr	CHIP, Dental, etc. le recipient. by default. If a recipient retai ms and Conditions, the recip	ns a Provider Relief Fund pa ient is deemed to have acce	iyment for at least pted the <u>Terms</u>
and Conditions.				
and Conditions. Note: Payments are only inc applicable) in the Subsidiary	luded in the tables above if t Data table on the previous p	he information you entered o page(s) are accurate.	on the Subsidiary Questionna	aire and (if
and Conditions. Note: Payments are only inc applicable) in the Subsidiary	luded in the tables above if t Data table on the previous p nformation is accurate to the best	he information you entered o page(s) are accurate. st of your knowledge?	n the Subsidiary Questionna	aire and (if

Figure 30 Provider Relief Fund Payments (Spreadsheet)

The tables displayed on this portal page summarize all payments made during the Payment Received Period corresponding to the reporting period:



- 1. Total Nursing Home Infection Control Payments (includes QIP payments).⁶
- 2. Total Other PRF Payments (i.e., all General Distribution payments and Other Targeted Distribution Payments (Other Targeted Distribution payments are defined as Targeted Distribution payments except for those that are Nursing Home Infection Control))
- 3. Total Rejected Payments (Attestation Rejected).⁷ PRF recipients that reject the attestation upon receipt of payment will not be able to report on these rejected payments. If a PRF recipient rejects the attestation for a payment and later decided to keep the payment and report on it, the recipient must contact the Provider Support Line for instructions on how to reverse the rejection of the attestation. Rejected payments are not included in the total payments on which Reporting Entities are required to report. *Please note, if the attestation was rejected, the recipient should have returned the payment within 15 days of the rejection in accordance with the payment Terms and Conditions. PRF recipients that do not return payments in a timely manner will be sent to debt collection.*

Each table on the Payments to Recipient page will have column headers and payment information if a payment was received during the corresponding Payment Received Period. The payment period summary table can be used to confirm for each payment: (1) TIN of recipient, (2) distribution type.⁸, (3) (dollar) amount deposited (*i.e.*, amount of original payment), (4) (dollar) amount returned (by recipient).⁹, (5) dollar amount retained (calculated as amount deposited – amount returned), and (6) Attestation Date. The Attestation Date field will be blank if the attestation was accepted by default. **If a recipient Terms and Conditions, the recipient is deemed to have accepted the Terms and Conditions by default.**

Nursing Home Infection Control payments are separated from all General Distribution and Other Targeted Distribution payments because the funds may only be used for specific purposes as indicated in the payment Terms and Conditions. Reporting Entities will report on the expenses for the Nursing Home Infection Control payments separately from expenses for other payments. *Note: Payments are only included in the Payments to Recipients tables if the information entered on the Subsidiary Questionnaire and (if applicable) in the Subsidiary Data table on the previous page(s) are accurate. For any Reporting Entity that is a subsidiary and indicated that a parent is reporting on behalf of its General Distribution payment(s), the Reporting Entities that are parent entities will never see the Targeted Distribution payments of their subsidiaries in the applicable tables because parent entities are not allowed to report on their subsidiaries' Targeted Distribution payments.*

⁶ Only select providers were eligible for, and received, these payments. While this is the formal title of the Distribution, it is known informally as Nursing Home Infection Control.

⁷ Reporting Entities do not need to report on the Rejected Payments. This table is shown to assist PRF recipients in ensuring that rejected payments are returned to HRSA as required.

⁸ Nursing Home Infection Control payments are a type of Targeted Distribution payment, but to distinguish from other Targeted Distribution payments for the purposes of reporting, they are labeled Infection Control payments on this portal page.

⁹ There may be a significant delay between the time a payment is returned and when the payment is reconciled by HRSA.



The Reporting Entity must certify the accuracy of the information at the bottom of this page before preceding to the next step of reporting. If the information is accurate, users must select 'Yes' and click the 'Save & Next' button as shown in *Figure 31 Certify Accuracy of Information*.

Yes	*
1.35	

Figure 31 Certify Accuracy of Information

If the information on this page is not accurate, portal users should select 'No' and provide a description of the reason the information is inaccurate in the 'Dispute Comments' data entry field as shown in *Figure 32 Certify Accuracy of Information-Dispute Comments*. This field will appear only if 'No' is selected. The Reporting Entity must enter a text narrative in the Dispute Comments field and click 'Save & Next.' The portal user is then asked to call the Provider Support Line to resolve the incorrect payment data. **The Reporting Entity must resolve the dispute as soon as possible as they will be unable to proceed to the next step in the reporting process until the dispute is resolved.** To resolve the dispute, the Reporting Entity must: 1) complete the Dispute Comments data entry field, and 2) call the Provider Support Line at (866) 569-3522; for TTY dial 711. Hours of operation are 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. Central Time, Monday through Friday, while the portal is open for reporting. Users should note that the dispute comment is not sent to HRSA but is a way for the user to take notes on information they believe is inaccurate.

Please contact the Provider Support Line at (866) 569-3522 (TTY dial 711) for assistance with the dispute process. The hours of operation are 8 a.m. to 10 p.m. Central Time, Monday through Friday. Hours of operation are subject to change. Please use the text box below to enter any comments or notes that may be helpful and exit the portal by clicking 'Save & Exit'.	*Do you certify that the above information No	s accurate to the best of your knowledge?	
Uispute Comments	Please contact the Provider Support Line are subject to change. Please use the text	at (866) 569-3522 (TTY dial 711) for assistance with box below to enter any comments or notes that may	ie dispute process. The hours of operation are 8 a.m. to 10 p.m. Central Time, Monday through Friday. Hours of operation Se helpful and exit the portal by clicking 'Save & Exit'.
	*Dispute Comments		

Figure 32 Certify Accuracy of Information- Dispute Comments

Once providing dispute comments and clicking 'Save& Next,' the user will see the pop-up as displayed in *Figure 33 Contact Provider Support Pop-Up*.

	Contact Provider Support
Please contact the Provider : 10 p.m. Central Time, Monda	Support Line at (866) 569-3522 (TTY dial 711) for assistance with the dispute process. The hours of operation are 8 a.m. to ay through Friday. Hours of operation are subject to change. Please use the text box below to enter any comments or notes that may be helpful and exit the portal by clicking 'Save & Exit',
	Save & Exit Cancel

Figure 33 Contact Provider Support Pop-Up



The Reporting Entity will be able to proceed with the reporting process only after the user is able to certify the accuracy of the information on this portal page.

If a Reporting Entity certifies that the information on this portal page is accurate but has not received PRF payments exceeding **\$10,000 in the aggregate during the Payment Received Period** corresponding to the reporting period as shown in *Table 1 Reporting Periods*, the reporting process will not proceed and the user will receive a pop-up message as shown in *Figure 34 \$10,000 or Less Pop-Up*. Reporting Entities will not be able to report on the use of funds if their payments during the Payment Received Period do not exceed \$10,000 in the aggregate. Users should click 'Save & Exit' to return to the Reporting Portal Home Page if they are not required to report.

At this time, no further action	on is required because the recipient received \$10,000 or less in payments during the payment received period.
	Click 'Save & Exit' to exit the portal.
	Save & Exit Cancel

Figure 34 \$10,000 or Less Pop-Up

Only after Reporting Entities have certified the accuracy of the information on this portal page will they be able to advance to the next step in the reporting process, <u>Step 6 - Interest Earned on</u> <u>PRF Payments, Tax Information, and Single Audit Information</u>. Portal users must click the blue 'Save & Next' button to proceed to the next page.

4.7 STEP 6 – INTEREST EARNED ON PRF PAYMENTS, TAX INFORMATION, AND SINGLE AUDIT INFORMATION

Interest Earned

If a Reporting Entity received more than \$10,000 in aggregate in PRF payments for the Payment Received Period corresponding to the current reporting period, the Reporting Entity is directed to *Step 6 – Interest Earned on PRF Payments, Tax Information, and Single Audit Information.* On this page, the Reporting Entity is required to answer the conditional questions regarding interest earned on PRF payments received "Amount of interest earned on Total Nursing Home Infection Control payments from payment date until expense date, if applicable" conditionally displayed if Nursing Home Infection Control (NHIC) funds were received and "Amount of interest earned on Other PRF Payments from payment date until expense date, if applicable" conditionally displayed if Information as shown in *Figure 35 Interest Earned on PRF Payments, Tax Information and Single Audit Information (with Conditional Nursing Home Infection Control interest field)* and *Figure 36 Interest Earned on PRF Payments, Tax Information and Single Audit Information.*



nis page may conta	in pre-populated information from registration or a previous report(s). Please ensure that the information is accurate before proceeding.	
Amount of interest earn	ed on Total Nursing Home Infection Control payments from payment date until exp	ense date, if applicable 🛛 🔕	
Amount of interest earn	ed on Other PRF payments from payment date until expense date, if applicable	0	
ax Information			
* Federal Tax Classifica	tion O		
terre to the second			
Exempt Payee Code			
Exempt Payee Code			
Exempt Payee Code	count Tax Compliance Act (FATCA) Reporting Code 0		
Exempt Payee Code	count Tax Compliance Act (FATCA) Reporting Code 0		
Exempt Payee Code	count Tax Compliance Act (FATCA) Reporting Code 0		
Exempt Payee Code C Exempt from Foreign Ac Fiscal Year End Date	count Tax Compliance Act (FATCA) Reporting Code 0		
Exempt Payee Code	count Tax Compliance Act (FATCA) Reporting Code 0		
Exempt Payee Code ixempt from Foreign Ac Fiscal Year End Date 1 ingle Audit Infor udit Requirement (4 rganizations only). Fiscal Year	count Tax Compliance Act (FATCA) Reporting Code Trnation IS CFR 75 Subpart F): A recipient that expends \$750,000 or more e Please use the table below if you are subject to an audit in accorda Subjected to Audit (45 CFR 75 Subpart F)	turing the entity's fiscal year must have a Single Audit or a financial related audit (Con ince with 45 CFR 75.501 and indicate whether PRF payments were included in the au Were PRF payments included in this audit?	nmercial Idit.
Exempt Payee Code Exempt from Foreign Ac Fiscal Year End Date ingle Audit Infor udit Requirement (4 rganizations only). Fiscal Year 2019	count Tax Compliance Act (FATCA) Reporting Code mation IS CFR 75 Subpart F): A recipient that expends \$750,000 or more e Please use the table below if you are subject to an audit in accorda Subjected to Audit (45 CFR 75 Subpart F)	during the entity's fiscal year must have a Single Audit or a financial related audit (Con Ince with 45 CFR 75.501 and indicate whether PRF payments were included in the au Were PRF payments included in this audit?	nmercial Idit.
Exempt Payee Code Exempt from Foreign Ac Fiscal Year End Date ingle Audit Infor udit Requirement (4 ganizations only). Fiscal Year 2019 2020	count Tax Compliance Act (FATCA) Reporting Code • mation IS CFR 75 Subpart F): A recipient that expends \$750,000 or more • Please use the table below if you are subject to an audit in accorda Subjected to Audit (45 CFR 75 Subpart F)	turing the entity's fiscal year must have a Single Audit or a financial related audit (Con Ince with 45 CFR 75,501 and indicate whether PRF payments were included in the au Were PRF payments included in this audit?	nmercial Idit.
Exempt Payee Code Exempt from Foreign Ac Fiscal Year End Date ingle Audit Infor udit Requirement (4 rganizations only). Fiscal Year 2019 2020 2021	count Tax Compliance Act (FATCA) Reporting Code	buring the entity's fiscal year must have a Single Audit or a financial related audit (Con ince with 45 CFR 75.501 and indicate whether PRF payments were included in the au Were PRF payments included in this audit?	nmercial Idit.

Figure 35 Interest Earned on PRF Payments, Tax Information and Single Audit Information (with Conditional Nursing Home Infection Control interest field)



	Reporting Period 3 (July 1, 202	22 to September 30, 2022) Report
	0-0-0 -0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-	
		Need help on this page?
nterest Earne	d on PRF Payments, Tax Information, ar	nd Single Audit Information
his page may c	ontain pre-populated information from registratio	n or a previous report(s). Please ensure that the information is
conate before	noceeding.	
Amount of interest	earned on Total Nursing Home Infection Control payments	from payment date until expense date, if applicable
\$0.00		
ax Informatio	n	
* Federal Tay Olas	nifection	
Pederal Tax Clas	sincation U	_
Partnership		•
Exempt Payee Co	de 🕕	
None		
Exempt from Foreig	in Account Tax Compliance Act (FATCA) Reporting Code	0
None		•
Fiscal Year End D	ate 💿	
December 31		*
udit Requireme	nt (45 CFR 75 Subpart F): A recipient that exper financial related audit (Commercial Organization	ids \$750,000 or more during the entity's fiscal year must have a is only). Please use the table below if you are subject to an audit i parts wore included in the audit.
ingle Audit or a ccordance with	45 CFR 75.501 and indicate whether PRF paym	
ingle Audit or a ccordance with Fiscal Year	Subjected to Audit (45 CFR 75 Subpart F)	Were PRF payments included in this audit?
ingle Audit or a ccordance with Fiscal Year 2019	Subjected to Audit (45 CFR 75 Subpart F)	Were PRF payments included in this audit?
ingle Audit or a ccordance with Fiscal Year 2019 2020	Subjected to Audit (45 CFR 75 Subpart F)	Were PRF payments included in this audit?
ingle Audit or a ccordance with Fiscal Year 2019 2020 2021	Subjected to Audit (45 CFR 75 Subpart F)	Were PRF payments included in this audit?
Ingle Audit or a coordance with Fiscal Year 2019 2020 2021 2022	Subjected to Audit (45 CFR 75 Subpart F)	Were PRF payments included in this audit? Image: Image of the second s

Figure 36 Interest Earned on PRF Payments, Tax Information and Single Audit Information

If PRF payments were held in an interest-bearing account, these interest amounts must be reported to HRSA and must be used only for allowable expenses or lost revenues. If interest is earned on PRF payments received in the Payment Received Period corresponding to the current reporting period, interest must be applied toward a reportable use of funds.¹⁰ Interest should be calculated from the date the payment was received until the date of expenditure (or the date of return in the case of unused PRF payments). Interest must be broken down into two categories: (1) total amount of interest earned on NHIC Payments (if applicable), and (2) total amount of interest earned on all Other PRF Payments. The total amount of interest reported must be a number with up to two decimal points. A zero (0) value must be entered if the PRF payments.

¹⁰ If interest is earned on funds that are only partially expended, the interest earned on remaining unused funds must be calculated, reported, and returned.



Federal Tax Classification

The Reporting Entity must select from a drop-down list to choose the federal tax classification, the designated business type associated with the Reporting Entity's primary TIN used for filing taxes. The Reporting Entity may refer to IRS Form W-9 for information regarding the federal tax classification, Exempt Payee Code (optional), and Exempt from Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act status (optional). Federal tax classification may be reported as Individual/Sole proprietor or Single-Member LLC, C Corporation, S Corporation, Partnership, Trust/Estate, or Other. If the Reporting Entity selects 'Other,' a new data entry field will appear, and the Reporting Entity will have to specify the designated business type as shown in *Figure 37 Federal Tax Classification*. The Reporting Entity may opt to enter the same Exempt Payee Code and Exempt from Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (FATCA) Reporting Code as designated on their IRS Form W-9. The drop-down lists for these fields are the same as the available selections on IRS Form W-9.

-ederal lax Classification	
None	
✓None	
Individual/Sole Proprietor or Single-Member LLC	
C Corporation	
S Corporation	
Partnership	
Trust/Estate	

Figure 37 Federal Tax Classification

The Reporting Entity must select from the drop-down list the Fiscal Year End Date that accurately matches the month in which the Reporting Entity reports its fiscal year financial results as shown in *Figure 38 Fiscal Year End Date*. If the fiscal year end date has changed, the Reporting Entity should enter the fiscal year end date applicable at the time of reporting.

-None	,
V -None-	
January 31	
February 28	
March 31	
April 30	
May 31	
June 30	
July 31	
August 31	
September 30	
October 31	

Figure 38 Fiscal Year End Date



Single Audit Information

Recipients that expend a total of \$750,000 or more in federal funds (including PRF payments and other federal financial assistance) during their fiscal year are subject to Single Audit requirements, as set forth in the regulations at 45 CFR § 75 Subpart F. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) audit is typically performed by an independent certified public accountant (CPA).

Non-federal entities must have a Single Audit conducted in accordance with 45 CFR § 75.514 that must be submitted electronically to the <u>Federal Audit Clearinghouse</u>.

Commercial organizations have two options under 45 CFR § 75.216(d) and § 75.501(i): 1) a financial related audit of the award or awards conducted in accordance with Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards; or 2) an audit in conformance with the requirements of 45 CFR § 75.514 - Single Audit). Audit reports of commercial organizations must be submitted via email to HRSA's Division of Financial Integrity at <u>PRFaudits@hrsa.gov</u>.

The Reporting Entity must complete the Audit Requirement table on this portal page by indicating for Fiscal Years 2019, 2020, 2021, and 2022, whether the recipient was subject to audit (45 CFR § 75 Subpart F) and whether PRF payments were included in the audit by checking the appropriate boxes. While these data entry fields must be completed accurately, the fields should only be checked as appropriate.

Only after users have completed all the required data entry fields without any error messages appearing in red, will they be able to advance to the next step, <u>Step 7 – Payments Summary</u>, in the reporting process. Users must click the blue 'Save & Next' button to proceed to the next page, <u>Step 7 – Payments Summary</u>. To return to a previous page, users should click the blue 'Previous' button. Portal users should exit the PRF Reporting Portal when they are not actively entering data and should do this by clicking the red 'Save & Exit' button. **Portal users should** not exit the portal by closing the browser window or navigate away from the current page using the browser window as data entered on the current page will not be saved.

If a user has reported in a previous reporting period or revised a previous report, some of the information on the Interest Earned on PRF Payments, Tax Information, and Single Audit page will pre-populate with previously reported data. Edits may be made to the pre-populated data and all required fields must contain a response. Once pre-populated data has been altered, the portal cannot revert it back in case of error and information will need to be re-entered. Please confirm all information is accurate and up-to-date before proceeding to the next screen. *Note: Interest earned will not be pre-populated*.

4.8 STEP 7 – PAYMENTS SUMMARY

The Payments Summary page is pre-populated based on the Reporting Entity's answers to previous questions and payments received during the Payment Received Period which corresponds to the current reporting period as shown in *Table 1 Reporting Periods*. There is no validation or data entry required on the read-only Payments Summary page. The Reporting Entity should carefully review the dollar amounts shown and click 'Save & Next' if all amounts are correct. If the payment information does not appear correct, the Reporting Entity should navigate to the previous pages and ensure the data was entered correctly.



The <u>Step 7 – Payments Summary</u> page will display total reportable payment amounts as shown in *Figure 39 Payments Summary: January 1, 2021 – June 30, 2021.* The reportable payment amounts do not include payments received by the Reporting Entity and/or its subsidiaries outside of the current reporting period or where the attestation for the payment was rejected.

PRF payments received and retained are reportable as is any interest earned on those payments. The summary on this page includes the following:

- Total NHIC Distribution (includes QIP) Payments¹¹ (if applicable)
- Total Other PRF Payments (includes all General Distributions and all Other Targeted Distribution Payments)
- Total Interest Earned on NHIC Payments (if applicable, as reported during <u>Step 6</u> <u>Interest Earned on PRF Payments</u>, Tax Information, and Single Audit Information)
- Total Interest Earned on Other PRF Payments (as reported during <u>Step 6 Interest</u> <u>Earned on PRF Payments, Tax Information, and Single Audit Information</u>)
- Gross PRF Payments (including Interest Earned) Calculated as Total NHIC Payments + Total Other PRF Payments + Total Interest Earned on NHIC Payments + Total Interest Earned on Other PRF Payments
- Total PRF Returned Payments
- Total Reportable NHIC Payments (if applicable) Calculated as Total NHIC Payments + Total Interest Earned on NHIC Payments
- Total Reportable Other PRF Payments Calculated as Total Other PRF Payments + Total Interest Earned on Other PRF Payments
- Total Reportable PRF Payments Calculated as Total Reportable NHIC Payments + Total Reportable Other PRF Payments

¹¹ Abbreviated from formal name "Skilled Nursing Facility and Nursing Home Infection Control Distribution Payments."



tner/Provider: Your Business Name, Inc.		http://www.com/com/com/com/com/com/com/com/com/com/
A Name: Your Care		
t Login Date: 2022-07-27T19:54:08:000Z		
Reporting Period 3 (July 1, 20	22 to Septen	nber 30, 2022) Report
0-		
•-•-•-•-•-•		
		Need help on this pare?
		need help on this page.
yments Summary: January 1, 2021 - June 30, 2021		
ese totals do not include payments received outside the perio	d January 1, 2	021 - June 30, 2021 or where the payments were
ected (attestation rejected).		
Total Nursing Home Infection Control Payments:	\$133,064.18	
Total Other PRF Payments:	\$0.00	
Total Interest Earned on Nursing Home Infection Control Payments:	\$0.00	
Total Interest Earned on Other PRF Payments:		
Gross PRF Payments (including Interest Earned):	\$133,064.18	
	\$0.00	
Total PRF Returned Payments:		
Total PRF Returned Payments: Total Reportable Nursing Home Infection Control Payments:	\$133,064.18	
Total PRF Returned Payments: Total Reportable Nursing Home Infection Control Payments: Total Reportable Other PRF Payments:	\$133,064.18 \$0.00	
Total PRF Returned Payments: Total Reportable Nursing Home Infection Control Payments: Total Reportable Other PRF Payments: Total Reportable PRF Payments:	\$133,064.18 \$0.00 \$133,064.18	

Figure 39 Payments Summary: January 1, 2021 – June 30, 2021

Users must click the blue 'Save & Next' button to proceed to the next page, <u>Step 8 - Other</u> <u>Assistance Received</u>. To return to a previous page, users should click the blue 'Previous' button. Portal users should exit the PRF Reporting Portal when they are not actively entering data and should do this by clicking the red 'Save & Exit' button. **Portal users should not exit the portal by closing the browser window or navigate away from the current page using the browser window as data entered on the current page will not be saved.**

4.9 STEP 8 – OTHER ASSISTANCE RECEIVED

The <u>Step 8 – Other Assistance Received</u> page is comprised of one large table where Reporting Entities must report other related assistance received by the Reporting Entity (and its subsidiaries included in reporting as applicable) during the period of availability that corresponds to the current reporting period as shown in *Figure 40 Other Assistance Received* (Refer to: *Table 1 Reporting Periods.*) The information reported in this table is not used in subsequent calculations in the portal.

If a user has reported in a previous reporting period or revised a previous report, some of the information on the Other Assistance Received page will pre-populate. All required data must be entered without error messages. Edits may be made to the pre-populated data and all required fields must contain a response. Once pre-populated data has been altered, the portal cannot revert it back in case of error and information will need to be re-entered. Please confirm all information is accurate and up-to-date before proceeding to the next screen.

Automated calculations will appear by row and column. The 'tab' key may be used to navigate between cells during data entry. All cells are required data entry fields, and entries are restricted



to 14 digits including up to two decimals. Negative numbers may not be entered. If zero, the Reporting Entity must enter a '0'. If the Reporting Entity is reporting on behalf of subsidiaries, the assistance received for each category must be aggregated across each of the subsidiaries included in the report. **The Other Assistance Received reported to HRSA will not be used in the calculation of expenses or lost revenues.** Reporting Entities are expected to make a determination of their expenses applied to PRF payments after considering Other Assistance Received and taking into account that PRF payment may not be used for expenses or lost revenues that other sources have reimbursed or that other sources are obligated to reimburse.

	Reporti	ng Period 3	3 (July 1, 20	22 to Septe	mber 30, 20	22) Report			
0-	_0_0_	•• - •-•	0-0	• • • • •			• •		
							Need help	on this page?	
Other Assistance R	eceived								
This page may contain accurate before procee	pre-populated ding.	l information f	rom registratio	on or a previo	us report(s). F	Please ensure	that the infor	mation is	
On this worksheet, you asterisk are required. If you are reporting on be key may be used to nav	must enter otl zero, you mu: half of subsidi /igate betweer	her assistance st enter a '0'. aries, the ass n cells during	e received by The number e listance receiv data entry.	quarter during ntered may b red by these s	g the period of e a value up t subsidiaries sh	f availability. A o 14 digits, ind nould be includ	II fields marke cluding 2 deci ded in the rep	ed with an mal places. If ort. The 'Tab'	r
Other Assistance	Q1 (2020)	Q2 (2020)	Q3 (2020)	Q4 (2020)	Q1 (2021)	Q2 (2021)	Q3 (2021)	Q4 (2021)	Q1
RHC COVID-19 Testing Funds Received									
RHC COVID-19 Testing and Mitigation Funds Received									
Treasury, Small Business Administration (SBA) (e.g., CARES Act/Paycheck Protection Program (PPP))	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	\$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	*
FEMA Programs (Testing, Public Assistance, Supplies, etc.)	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	\$0.00	*
HHS Cares Act Testing (COVID-19)	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	*	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	*
Local, State, and Tribal Government Assistance	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	\$0.00	*
Business Insurance 0	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	\$0.00	*
Other Assistance 0	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	\$0.00	*
Total	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	

Figure 40 Other Assistance Received

The Reporting Entity must enter Other Assistance Received by calendar year quarters in the period of availability of funds that corresponds to the current reporting period. Calendar year quarters are defined as follows:

- Quarter 1 (Q1): January 1 March 31
- Quarter 2 (Q2): April 1 June 30
- Quarter 3 (Q3): July 1 September 30
- Quarter 4 (Q4): October 1 December 31



Other Assistance Received will be reported for the period of availability by calendar year quarter for the Reporting Entity (and its subsidiaries included in reporting) as follows:

- **Rural Health Clinic (RHC) COVID-19 Testing Funds Received:** There are two rows to display RHC payments. The RHC payments are auto populated by the Reporting Portal.
 - *RHC COVID-19 Testing:* Total amount of RHC payments received for COVID-19 Testing.
 - *RHC COVID-19 Testing and Mitigation:* Total amount of RHC payments received for COVID-19 Testing and Mitigation.
- Department of the Treasury (Treasury) and/or Small Business Administration (SBA) Assistance: Total amount of Coronavirus-related relief received from Treasury and/or SBA, including the PPP, by the Reporting Entity during the period of availability.
- Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Programs: Total amount of Coronavirus-related relief received from FEMA by the Reporting Entity during the period of availability.
- **HHS CARES Act Testing:** Total amount of relief received from HHS by the Reporting Entity for Coronavirus testing-related activities during the period of availability.
- Local, State, and Tribal Government Assistance: Total amount of Coronavirusrelated relief received by the Reporting Entity from other Local, State, or Tribal government sources during the period of availability.
- **Business Insurance:** Paid claims against insurance policies intended to cover losses related to various types of health care business interruption during the period of availability.
- **Other Assistance:** Total amount of other federal and/or Coronavirus-related assistance received by the Reporting Entity during the period of availability.

Loan programs such as the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Systems (CMS) Advanced and Accelerated Payments are expected to be reported as Other Assistance Received when reporting. The Other Assistance Received reported to HRSA will not be used in the calculation of expenses or lost revenues. Reporting Entities are expected to make a determination of their expenses applied to PRF payments after considering Other Assistance Received and taking into account that PRF payment may not be used for expenses or lost revenues that other sources have reimbursed or that other sources are obligated to reimburse. If the Reporting Entity is reporting on behalf of subsidiaries, the assistance received for each category must be aggregated across each of the subsidiaries included in the report.

Note: If the Reporting Entity received funds from the RHC COVID-19 Testing Program and/or the RHC COVID-19 Testing and Mitigation Program, the total dollar amount received will be pre-populated in the table of Other Assistance Received in the first row. RHC COVID-19 Testing Program and RHC COVID-19 Testing and Mitigation Program payments **are not** PRF



payments. If you received RHC COVID-19 Testing funds Program and/or RHC COVID-19 Testing and Mitigation Program, you are required to report separately on the use of those funds at <u>https://www.rhccovidreporting.com</u>.

An error message in red will appear if the required fields are missing information or are not formatted properly as shown in *Figure 41 Other Assistance Received – Error Message*.

Other Assistance	Q1 (2020)	Q2 (2020)	Q3 (2020)	Q4 (2020)	Q1 (2021)	Q2 (2021)	Q3 (2021)	Q4 (2021)	Q1 (2022)	Q2 (2022)	Total
RHC COVID-19 Testing Funds Received											\$0.0
RHC COVID-19 Testing and Mitigation Funds Received											\$0.0
Treasury, Small Jusiness Administration (SBA) e.g., CARES Act/Paycheck Protection Program (PPP))	\$0.00	Please complete this rield.	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	* \$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.0
FEMA Programs O Testing, Public Assistance, Supplies, ttc.)	Please complete this field.	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	* \$0.00	\$0.00	* \$0.00	\$0.00	\$ \$0.00	\$0.0
HHS Cares Act Testing (COVID-19)	\$0.00	* \$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	* \$0.00	\$0.00	Please complete this field.	Please complete this field.	Please complete this field.	\$0.0
Local, State, and Tribal Government Assistance	Please complete this field.	* Please complete this field.	• Please complete this field.	* Please complete this field.	Please complete this field.	+ Please complete this field.	Please complete this field.	Please complete this field.	• Please complete this field.	• Please complete this field.	\$0.0
Business Insurance	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	* \$0.00	*	* \$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.0
Other Assistance 0	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	* \$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	* \$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.4

Figure 41 Other Assistance Received – Error Message

Users must click the blue 'Save & Next' button to proceed to <u>Step 9 – Nursing Home Infection</u> <u>Control Expenses for Payments Received During Reporting Period</u>. To return to a previous page, users should click the blue 'Previous' button. Portal users should exit the PRF Reporting Portal when they are not actively entering data and should do this by clicking the red 'Save & Exit' button. **Portal users should not exit the portal by closing the browser window or navigate away from the current page using the browser window as data entered on the current page will not be saved.**

4.10 STEP 9 – NURSING HOME INFECTION CONTROL EXPENSES FOR PAYMENTS RECEIVED DURING PAYMENT PERIOD

After <u>Step 8 – Other Assistance Received</u> is complete, the Reporting Entity is directed to report on the use of NHIC Distribution payments.¹² received during the Payment Received Period that corresponds to the current Reporting Time Period. If the Reporting Entity *did not* receive NHIC

¹² Nursing Home Infection Control Payments are Targeted Distributions with associated Terms and Conditions and include QIP payments.



Payments during the applicable Payment Received Period, this page will be skipped and the user will be taken directly to <u>Step 10 – Other PRF Expenses for Payments Received During Payment</u> <u>Period</u>.

The Total Reportable NHIC Distribution payment amount is shown in **bold** above the table and corresponds to the same value displayed in <u>Step 7 – Payments Summary</u>. As a reminder, the total reportable NHIC payment amount includes the total dollar value of payments received during the corresponding Payment Received Period in addition to interest earned on those payments (as reported on the previous page). The total dollar value of expenses reported on this page may not exceed the dollar value of the Total Reportable NHIC Payments. The purpose of this worksheet is for the Reporting Entity to show HRSA how NHIC Distribution payments were applied toward expenses during the period of availability. Expenses that were not reimbursed with NHIC Distribution payments should not be reported on this page.

The Reporting Entity will report on the use of all NHIC Distribution (including QIP) payments by entering the calendar year quarterly expenses unreimbursed by other sources and that other sources were not obligated to reimburse that were applied to these payments. The 'tab' key may be used to navigate between cells during data entry. All data entry fields must be completed, each cell is limited to 14 digits, including up to two decimal places, and all values must be positive. If expenses are zero, the Reporting Entity must enter a '0.' Totals will automatically calculate by corresponding column and row as information is entered. Expenses must be reported by calendar year quarter.

Calendar year quarters are defined as follows:

- Quarter 1 (Q1): January 1 March 31
- Quarter 2 (Q2): April 1– June 30
- Quarter 3 (Q3): July 1– September 30
- Quarter 4 (Q4): October 1 December 31

As outlined in the most recently published Post-Payment Notice of Reporting Requirements, NHIC Distribution payments may be used for infection control expenses limited to those outlined in the Terms and Conditions as follows:

- Costs associated with administering COVID-19 testing;
- Reporting COVID-19 test results to local, state, or federal governments;
- Hiring staff to provide patient care or administrative support;
- Providing additional services to residents; or
- Other expenses incurred to improve infection control.

Reporting Entities that received between **\$10,000.01 and \$499,999 in aggregated PRF payments during the Payment Received Period** (shown in the table on <u>Step 7 – Payments</u> <u>Summary</u>) are required to report by calendar quarter on the use of NHIC Distribution payments in two categories: (1) G&A Expenses and (2) Healthcare Related Expenses as shown in *Figure* 42 Nursing Home Infection Control Expenses- Between \$10,000.01 and \$499,999.





Figure 42 Nursing Home Infection Control Expenses- Between \$10,000.01 and \$499,999

Reporting Entities that received **\$500,000 or more in aggregated PRF payments during the Payment Received Period** (shown in the table on <u>Step 7 – Payments Summary</u>) are required to report by calendar year quarter on the use of NHIC Distribution payments in greater detail than the two categories of G&A Expenses and Healthcare Related Expenses as shown in *Figure 43 Nursing Home Infection Control Expenses- \$500,000 or More Table* according to the following sub-categories of expenses:

General and Administrative (G&A) Expenses for Nursing Home Infection Control Distribution Payments (includes QIP payments) Received During Payment Period

- **Mortgage/Rent:** Payments related to mortgage or rent for a facility specifically for infection control.
- **Insurance:** Premiums paid for property, malpractice, business insurance, or other insurance relevant to operations for infection control.



- **Personnel:** ¹³ Workforce-related expenses as outlined in the Terms and Conditions such as personnel costs associated with administering COVID-19 testing; reporting COVID-19 test results to local, state, or federal governments; hiring staff to provide patient care or administrative support; providing additional services to residents; workforce training; and mentorship programs to improve infection control; or other personnel costs incurred for infection control. Staffing, including temporary employee or contractor payroll and overhead employees, is included.
- **Fringe Benefits**: Extra benefits supplementing an employee's salary, which may include hazard pay, travel reimbursement, and employee health insurance. May only be charged in proportion to salary costs for infection control.
- Lease Payments: New equipment or software leases, fleet cars, and medical equipment that is not purchased and will be returned to its owner, so long as it is used for infection control.
- Utilities/Operations: Lighting, cooling/ventilation, cleaning, or additional third-party vendor services not included in the "Personnel" sub-category and whose purpose is for infection control.
- Other General and Administrative Expenses: Expenses not captured above that are for infection control and generally considered part of G&A expenses.

Health Care Related Expenses for Nursing Home Infection Control Distribution Payments (includes QIP payments) Received During Payment Period

- **Supplies:** Expenses paid for purchase of supplies (*e.g.*, single use or reusable patient care devices, cleaning supplies, office supplies, etc.) used for the purpose of infection control during the period of performance. Such items may include personal protective equipment (PPE), hand sanitizer, and supplies for patient or staff COVID-19 testing, or expenses associated with distribution of a COVID-19 vaccine licensed or authorized by the Food and Drug Administration (FDA).
- **Equipment:** Expenses paid for purchase of equipment used for infection control, such as updates to Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC) systems or sanitizing equipment.
- **Information Technology (IT):** Expenses paid for IT or interoperability systems to expand or preserve infection control during the reporting period, such as telehealth infrastructure, increased bandwidth, technology that permits residents to connect with their families, and teleworking to support remote workforce.

¹³ The Terms and Conditions associated with each PRF payment do not permit recipients to use PRF payments to pay any salary at a rate in excess of Executive Level II which is set at \$197,300 (2020), \$199,300 (2021), \$203,700 (2022). For the purposes of the salary limitation, the direct salary is exclusive of fringe benefits and indirect costs. The limitation only applies to the rate of pay charged to PRF payments and other HHS awards. An organization receiving PRF payments may pay an individual's salary amount in excess of the salary cap with non-federal funds.



- **Facilities:** Expenses such as lease or purchase of permanent or temporary structures, or to retrofit facilities to accommodate revised patient treatment practices to support infection control during the period of performance.
- Other Health Care Related Expenses: Expenses not captured above that are for infection control and are health care related expenses.

ursing Home Infection	Co	ntrol Ex	pen	ses for P	aym	ents Rec	eive	d During	Pay	ment Pe	eriod	: Januar	y 1, 2	021 - J	une 3	0, 2021					
On this worksheet, you are r lursing Home Infection Con indicating the quarterly expe fund payments must be use infection control expenses lin	equi itrol p nses ed for mited	red to rep payments reimburs expense to those	sed w outli	n your use ude payme with these p reimbursed ined in the	of Na onts m bayme d by o Term	ursing Hor nade as pa ents. If you other source as and Co	ne Inf rt of t i did r es an	ection Con ne Quality ot use the d that othe	Ince Ince ese pa er sol ment	payments ntive Paym ayments to urces are . They may	nent F p reim not ob y not I	rogram. No burse allo ligated to be used to	reimb	2021 – Ju ust report expense urse. Nur burse lost	the us s, you rsing H	, 2021 for the of these may enter ome Infer ues.	e payr e payr er zero ction (able expe ments for As a ren Control Pa	enses allowa ninde symer	As a remi able expen , Provider ts may be	nder, ises by Relief used for
lease see the PRF Report	ing	Jser Gui	de foi	r detailed i	nstruc	ctions. Fur	ther d	efinitions	are lo	ocated in th	he Po	st-Payme	nt Noti	ce of Rep	porting	Requirer	ments.				
NI fields marked with an ast Fab' key may be used to nat	erisk vigat	are requ e betwee	ired. n cel	The numb Is during d	er ent ata er	tered may ntry.	be a	value up to	0 14 1	digits, inclu	uding	2 decimal	place	s. If expe	nses a	re zero, t	he rep	orting en	tity m	ust enter a	'0'. The
xpenses are reported by ca	alend	lar year q	uarte	er (Q).																	
21: January 1 – March 31 32: April 1 – June 30 33: July 1 – September 30 24: October 1 – December 3	31																				
otal Reportable Nursing I	lom	e Infectio	on Co	ontrol Pay	ment	ls = \$1,211	,111														
Infection Control Expenses	01	(2020)	Q	2 (2020)	03	3 (2020)	04	(2020)	0	1 (2021)	03	2 (2021)	03	(2021)	04	(2021)	Q1	(2022)	0	2 (2022)	Total
(G&A) Expenses	1	0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00	13	\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00	\$0.00
Mortgage/Rent	•	\$0.00	+	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	ŀ	\$0.00	\$0.00
Insurance	•	\$0.00	1	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	\$0.00
Personnel	•	\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0.00		\$0.00	1.	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	1.	\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	\$0.0
Fringe Benefits	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0,00	ŀ	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	\$0.00
Lease Payments	•	\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00		\$0,00	1.	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	11	\$0.00] •	\$0.00		\$0.00	\$0.0
Utilities/Operations	*	\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0,00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0,00	1	\$0.00) •	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	\$0.00
Other G&A Expenses	•	\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	÷	\$0.00	1.	\$0.00	•	\$0.00		\$0.00	1	\$0.00)•	\$0.00	1	\$0.00	\$0.00
Healthcare Related Expenses		0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00	\$0.00
Supplies	÷	\$0.00	19	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	D+	\$0.00	1	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	ŀ	\$0.00	1.4	\$0.00	14	\$0.00	\$0.00
Equipment.	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	1.	\$0.00	ŀ	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	17	\$0.00	4	\$0.00	ł	\$0.00	\$0.00
Information Technology (IT)	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	1	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	12	\$0.00	1	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	\$0.00
Facilities	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	1.	\$0.00	1	\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00		\$0.00	\$0.00
Other Healthcare Expenses		\$0,00	1.	\$0.00	•	\$0.00		\$0.00	4	\$0.00	1.	\$0.00	•	\$0.00		\$0.00	1.	\$0,00		\$0.00	\$0.00
Total Nursing Home Intection		***		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00	\$0.0

Figure 43 Nursing Home Infection Control Expenses- \$500,000 or More Table

Users must click the blue 'Save & Next' button to proceed to <u>Step 10 – Other PRF Expenses for</u> <u>Payments Received During Payment Period</u>. To return to a previous page, users should click the blue 'Previous' button. Portal users should exit the PRF Reporting Portal when they are not actively entering data and should do this by clicking the red 'Save & Exit' button. **Portal users**



should not exit the portal by closing the browser window or navigate away from the current page using the browser window as data entered on the current page will not be saved.

4.11 STEP 10 – OTHER PROVIDER RELIEF FUND EXPENSES FOR PAYMENTS RECEIVED DURING PAYMENT PERIOD

After <u>Step 9 – Nursing Home Infection Control Expenses for Payments Received During</u> <u>Reporting Period</u> is complete, the Reporting Entity is directed to report <u>Step 10 – Other Provider</u> <u>Relief Fund Expenses for Payments Received During Payment Period</u>. On this page, the Reporting Entity is required to report on the use of all "Other PRF Payments" by indicating the quarterly expenses reimbursed with these payments. PRF payments must be used for expenses unreimbursed by other sources and that other sources are not obligated to reimburse. "Other PRF Payments" includes all General Distribution payments and Targeted Distribution payments, *except* for those payments categorized as NHIC.¹⁴ payments. The Reporting Entity must report the use of these payments by indicating the quarterly expenses reimbursed with these payments.

Reporting Entities are required to:

- Maintain adequate documentation to substantiate that the PRF payments were used for healthcare related expenses or lost revenues attributable to Coronavirus; and
- Ensure that those expenses or losses were not reimbursed from other sources, and other sources were not obligated to reimburse them.

The Total Reportable Other PRF Payment amount is shown in **bold** above the table and corresponds to the same value displayed in <u>Step 7 – Payments Summary</u>. As a reminder, the Total Reportable Other PRF Payment amount includes the total dollar value of payments received during the corresponding Payment Received Period in addition to interest earned on those payments (as reported on the previous page). The total dollar value of expenses reported on this page may not exceed the Total Reportable Other PRF Payments. The purpose of this worksheet is for the Reporting Entity to show HRSA how Other PRF payment amounts were applied toward expenses during the period of availability. Expenses that were not reimbursed with Other PRF Payments should not be reported on this page. The Reporting Entity will report on the use of all Other PRF Payments by indicating the calendar year quarterly expenses (unreimbursed by other sources and that other sources were not obligated to reimburse) that the Other PRF Payments were used for. The 'tab' key may be used to navigate between cells during data entry. All data entry fields must be completed, are limited to 14 digits, and all values must be positive. If expenses are zero, the Reporting Entity must enter a '0.' Totals will automatically calculate by corresponding column and row as information is entered. Expenses are reported by calendar year quarter.

Calendar year quarters are defined as follows:

- Quarter 1 (Q1): January 1 March 31
- Quarter 2 (Q2): April 1 June 30
- Quarter 3 (Q3): July 1– September 30

¹⁴ As a reminder, Nursing Home Infection Control payments include QIP payments.



• Quarter 4 (Q4): October 1– December 31

Reporting Entities that received **between \$10,000.01 and \$499,999 in aggregated PRF payments during the Payment Received Period** (shown in the table on <u>Step 7 – Payments</u> <u>Summary</u>) are required to report on the use of Other PRF Payments in two categories: (1) G&A Expenses and (2) Healthcare Related Expenses as shown in *Figure 44 Other PRF Expenses*-*Between \$10,000.01 and \$499,999*.

Julei FRF Expenses	Q1	(2020)	Q2	(2020)	Q3	(2020)	Q4	(2020)	Q	(2021)	Q2	(2021)	Q	3 (2021)	Q4	(2021)	Q1	(2022)	Q	2 (2022)	Total
Seneral and Administrative (G&A) Expenses	•	\$414,141.(•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00		\$0.00	1	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	1.	\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	\$414,141.0
Healthcare Related Expenses	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	\$0.00
Total Other PRF Expenses		\$414,141.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00	\$414,141.0

Figure 44 Other PRF Expenses- Between \$10,000.01 and \$499,999

Reporting Entities that received **\$500,000 or more in aggregated PRF payments during the Payment Received Period** (shown in the table on <u>Step 7 – Payments Summary</u>) are required to report on the use of Other PRF Payments in greater detail than the two categories of G&A Expenses and Healthcare Related Expenses as shown in *Figure 45 Other PRF Expenses-\$500,000 or More Table* according to the following sub-categories of expenses:

General and Administrative (G&A) Expenses for Other PRF Payments Received During Payment Period

- Mortgage/Rent: Payments related to mortgage or rent for a facility.
- **Insurance:** Premiums paid for property, malpractice, business insurance, or other insurance relevant to operations.
- **Personnel:**¹⁵ Workforce-related actual expenses paid to prevent, prepare for, or respond to Coronavirus during the reporting period, such as workforce training, staffing, temporary employee or contractor payroll, overhead employees, or security personnel.
- **Fringe Benefits:** Extra benefits supplementing an employee's salary, which may include hazard pay, travel reimbursement, and employee health insurance.

¹⁵ The Terms and Conditions associated with each PRF payment do not permit recipients to use PRF money to pay any salary at a rate in excess of Executive Level II which is set at \$197,300 (2020), \$199,300 (2021), \$203,700 (2022). For the purposes of the salary limitation, the direct salary is exclusive of fringe benefits and indirect costs. The limitation only applies to the rate of pay charged to PRF payments and other HHS awards. An organization receiving PRF may pay an individual's salary amount in excess of the salary cap with non-federal funds.



- Lease Payments: New equipment or software leases, such as fleet cars and medical equipment that is not purchased and will be returned to the owner.
- Utilities/Operations: Lighting, cooling/ventilation, cleaning, or additional third-party vendor services not included in the "Personnel" sub-category.
- Other General and Administrative Expenses: Expenses not captured above that are generally considered part of G&A expenses.

Healthcare Related Expenses Attributable to Coronavirus

- **Supplies:** Expenses paid for purchase of supplies (e.g., single use or reusable patient care devices, cleaning supplies, office supplies, etc.) used to prevent, prepare for, and/or respond to Coronavirus during the reporting period. Such items may include PPE, hand sanitizer, supplies for patient screening, or vaccination administration materials.
- **Equipment:** Expenses paid for purchase of equipment, such as ventilators, refrigeration systems for COVID-19 vaccines, or updates to HVAC systems.
- **Information Technology (IT):** Expenses paid for IT or interoperability systems to expand or preserve Coronavirus care delivery during the reporting period, such as electronic health record licensing fees, telehealth infrastructure, increased bandwidth, and teleworking to support remote workforce.
- **Facilities:** Expenses such as lease or purchase of permanent or temporary structures, or to retrofit facilities to accommodate revised patient treatment practices, used to prevent, prepare for, and/or respond to Coronavirus during the reporting period.
- Other Healthcare Expenses: Expenses, not previously captured above, that were paid to prevent, prepare for, and/or respond to Coronavirus.



Other PRF Expenses	Q	1 (2020)	Q	2 (2020)	0	3 (2020)	Q	4 (2020)	0	(2021)	Q	2 (2021)	Q	(2021)	0	4 (2021)	Qt	(2022)	02	2 (2022)	Total
General and Administrative (G&A) Expenses		\$414141.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00	\$414,141.00
Mortgage/Rent	•	\$414,141.0	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00		\$0.00	P.*	\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	\$414,141.00
Insurance		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00		\$0.00]•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	\$0.00
Personnel		\$0.00	•	\$0.00] •	\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	1.	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00		\$0.00	\$0.00
Fringe Benefits		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00).	\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	\$0.00
Lease Payments		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	10	\$0.00	•	\$0.00		\$0.00	\$0.00
Utilities/Operations		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	1.	\$0.00	\$0.00
Other G&A Expenses	•	\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0.00		\$0.00	1.	\$0.00		\$0.00	1.	\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	\$0.00
Healthcare Related Expenses		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00	\$0.00
Supplies	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	+	\$0.00	\$0.00
Equipment	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00		\$0.00	1	\$0.00	1	\$0.00		\$0.00	1.	\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	\$0.00
Information Technology (IT)	•	\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00	1	\$0.00	•	\$0.00]•	\$0.00	1.	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	\$0.00
Facilities	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	1.	\$0.00		\$0.00	•	\$0.00	+	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	1.	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	\$0.00
Other Healthcare Expenses	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	1	\$0.00		\$0.00	+	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	1	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	•	\$0.00	\$0.00
Total Other PRF		\$414,141.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00		\$0.00	\$414,141.0

Figure 45 Other PRF Expenses- \$500,000 or More Table

Users must click the blue 'Save & Next' button to proceed to <u>Step 11 – Unreimbursed Expenses</u> <u>Attributable to Coronavirus</u>. To return to a previous page, users should click the blue 'Previous' button. Portal users should exit the PRF Reporting Portal when they are not actively entering data and should do this by clicking the red 'Save & Exit' button. **Portal users should not exit the portal by closing the browser window or navigate away from the current page by using the browser window as data entered on the current page will not be saved.**

4.12 STEP 11 – UNREIMBURSED EXPENSES ATTRIBUTABLE TO CORONAVIRUS

After <u>Step 10 – Other PRF Expenses for Payments Received During Reporting Period</u> is complete, Reporting Entities will complete <u>Step 11 – Unreimbursed Expenses Attributable to</u> <u>Coronavirus</u>. The purpose of this worksheet is for Reporting Entities to describe to HRSA whether there are expenses that remain unreimbursed after considering all assistance received by HRSA and all other sources. On this worksheet, the Reporting Entity is required to report on the net unreimbursed expenses attributable to Coronavirus that have not been reimbursed by other sources and that other sources are not obligated to reimburse. Reporting Entities must consider all other financial assistance received by HRSA and other sources, including Other PRF Payments, when determining net unreimbursed expenses attributable to Coronavirus reported on this worksheet. **The net unreimbursed expenses attributable to Coronavirus reported to**



HRSA will not be used in the calculation of expenses or lost revenues. Reporting Entities are expected to determine whether there are net unreimbursed expenses attributable to Coronavirus after taking into consideration the application of Other Assistance Received and all PRF payments.

On this worksheet, the Reporting Entity is required to report on the net unreimbursed expenses attributable to Coronavirus (net after Other Assistance Received and PRF payments are applied) by indicating the calendar year quarterly expenses during the period of availability of the Payments Received that correspond to the current reporting period.

Calendar year quarters are defined as follows:

- Quarter 1 (Q1): January 1 March 31
- Quarter 2 (Q2): April 1 June 30
- Quarter 3 (Q3): July 1 September 30
- Quarter 4 (Q4): October 1 December 31

The 'tab' key may be used to navigate between cells during data entry. All data entry fields must be completed. Each cell is limited to 14 digits, including up to two (2) decimal places, and all values must be positive numbers. If expenses are zero, the Reporting Entity must enter a '0.' Totals will automatically calculate by corresponding column and row as information is entered.

Expenses are reported in two categories: (1) G&A Expenses and (2) Healthcare Related Expenses as shown in *Figure 46 Unreimbursed Expenses Table*.

	Reporti	ng Period 3	(July 1, 20	22 to Septe	mber 30, 20	22) Report			
· • -		<u>0-0-0</u>		-0-0-			• • • •		
								All FAQs	
Unreimbursed Expe	nses Attrib	utable to Co	oronavirus						
On this worksheet, plear report these unreimburs your PRF payments, wh information purposes or	se indicate wh ed expenses en determinir ily.	nether you hav by calendar y ng unreimburs	ve expenses a ear quarter. P eed expenses	attributable to Please conside reported on t	coronavirus ti er all other fina his worksheet	hat remain un ancial assistar . This workshe	reimbursed. Y nce received, eet is used by	/ou should including HRSA for	
Please see the PRF Re	porting User	Guide for det	tailed instructi	ons.					
All fields marked with ar If unreimbursed expense	n asterisk are es are zero, y	required. The ou must enter	number enter r a '0'.	red may be a	value with up	to 14 digits, ir	ncluding 2 dec	cimal places.	
The 'Tab' key may be us	ed to navigat	e between ce	lls during data	a entry.					
Expenses are reported I	by calendar y	ear quarter (Q	1).						
Q1: January 1 – March Q2: April 1 – June 30 Q3: July 1 – September Q4: October 1 – Decem	31 30 ber 31								
									_
Unreimbursed Expenses General and	Q1 (2020)	Q2 (2020)	Q3 (2020)	Q4 (2020)	Q1 (2021)	Q2 (2021)	Q3 (2021)	Q4 (2021)	Q1
Administrative (G&A) Expenses	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	*
Healthcare Related Expenses	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	* \$0.00	*
Total Unreimbursed Expenses Attributable to Coronavirus	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	

Figure 46 Unreimbursed Expenses Table



Users must click the blue 'Save & Next' button to proceed to <u>Step 12 – Actual Patient Care</u> <u>Revenue or Lost Revenues</u>. To return to a previous page, users should click the blue 'Previous' button. Portal users should exit the PRF Reporting Portal when they are not actively entering data and should do this by clicking the red 'Save & Exit' button. **Portal users should not exit the portal by closing the browser window or navigate away from the current page using the browser window as data entered on the current page will not be saved.**

4.13 STEP 12 – ACTUAL PATIENT CARE REVENUE OR LOST REVENUES

Depending on data from previous pages, one of two pages will be automatically displayed.

4.13.1 Actual Patient Care Revenue

If Total Reportable Other PRF Payments (from <u>Step 7 – Payments Summary</u>) is equal to Total Other PRF Expenses (from <u>Step 10 – Other PRF Expenses for Payments Received During</u> <u>Payment Period</u>), the Actual Patient Care Revenue page displays as shown in *Figure 47 Actual* Patient Care Revenue. Otherwise, the <u>Lost Revenues Questionnaire</u> is displayed.

HRSA leath Resources & Services Administration	
Isername: youruserid@domain.com arther/Provider: Your Business Name, Inc. B&Name Your Care ast Login Date: 2022-03-29T08:35:16.000Z	Resources & FAC Edit Two-Factor Auth Preference
Reporting Period 3 (July 1, 2022 to S	September 30, 2022) Report
0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-0	0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 - 0 -
	Need help on this page?
Actual Patient Care Revenue	
he recipient is required to submit calendar year 2019, 2020, 2021 and 2022 actual patient care rev	venues.
Il fields marked with an asterisk are required. The number entered may be a value with up to 14 di	inits, including 2 decimal places. If there is no revenue, the reporting entity must enter
na node maned mar an ademan are required. The names entered may be a failed mar op to the an 0'.	
* 2019 Actuals (Calendar Year)	
*2020 Actuals (Calendar Year)	
* 2021 Actuals (Calendar Year)	
2022 Actuals (Calendar Year)	

Figure 47 Actual Patient Care Revenue

Please confirm Actual Patient Care Revenue data entered into the portal is accurate and concise.

The Actual Patient Care Revenue page is only shown if all Other PRF Payments were used for expenses reported on previous portal pages and Reporting Entities do not need to select a method for reporting lost revenues. (As a reminder, NHIC Payments **may not be used to reimburse lost revenues.**) On the Actual Patient Care Revenue page, the Reporting Entity must provide total



Actual Patient Care Revenue for the completed calendar years within the period of availability for the payments received that correspond to the current reporting period. Both fields are required, limited to 14 digits including two (2) decimal places, and actual revenue must be positive values. If the revenues are zero, the Reporting Entity must enter a '0.'

After the user clicks the blue 'Save & Next' button, they skip <u>Step 13 – Lost Revenues</u> and are taken directly to <u>Step 14 – PRF Financial Summary</u>. To return to a previous page, users should click the blue 'Previous' button. Portal users should exit the PRF Reporting Portal when they are not actively entering data and should do this by clicking the red 'Save & Exit' button. **Portal users should not exit the portal by closing the browser window or navigate away from the current page by using the browser window as data entered on the current page will not be saved.**

4.13.2Lost Revenues Questionnaire

If the Total Reportable Other PRF Payments (from <u>Step 7 – Payments Summary</u>) is greater than the Total Other PRF Expenses reported (from <u>Step 10 – Other PRF Expenses for Payments</u> <u>Received During Reporting Period</u>), then the Reporting Entity has PRF payments remaining to apply to lost revenues and the Lost Revenues Questionnaire page is shown. The Lost Revenues Questionnaire is shown in *Figure 48 Lost Revenues Questionnaire*

Reporting Period 3 (July 1, 2022 to September 30, 2022) Report	
0-	
Need help on this page?	
Lost Revenues Questionnaire	
Please report on Lost Revenues using one of the three options: 2019 Actual Revenue, Budgeted Revenue, or Alternate Reasonable Methodology.	
Use this link to access the reporting requirements.	
* Choose your method for calculation of lost revenues	
Alternate Reasonable Methodology	
None	
2019 Actual Revenue	
Budgeted Revenue	
✓ Alternate Reasonable Methodology	

Figure 48 Lost Revenues Questionnaire

The Lost Revenues Questionnaire requires the Reporting Entity to select the method they will use to calculate lost revenues. This Reporting Portal page also contains a link to the most recently published <u>Post-Payment Notice of Reporting Requirements</u>, which will open in a new browser tab so as to not affect data entered. The Reporting Entity must select one of three methods as described in the most recently published Post-Payment Notice of Reporting Requirements.

1. **2019 Actual Revenue:** The difference between **actual patient care revenues** (uses 2019 calendar year quarters as the baseline); or



- 2. **Budgeted Revenue:** The difference between **budgeted** (budget covering the entire period of availability and approved prior to March 27, 2020) and actual patient care revenues (uses the approved budget as the baseline); or
- 3. Alternate Reasonable Methodology: Calculated by any reasonable method of estimating revenues.

Depending on which method is selected, one of the three pages below will be shown.

If a user has reported during a previous reporting period: Portal users will be able to change the selected path for lost revenue calculation in proceeding reporting periods. However, if they choose to do this, they will need to recalculate the lost revenue for the **entire** period of availability. Once the user selects a different method for calculation of lost revenues, the "Change in Lost Revenue Path Verification" pop-up will appear. Shown in *Figure 49 Lost Revenues Path Verification*. The user will respond to 'Are you sure you want to change method?' by selecting 'Yes' or 'No' from the drop-down list. If making a change in the method, the user should select 'Yes' from the drop-down list. **Once 'Yes' is selected, a conditional field 'Reason for Calculation Method Change' is provided for a required reason for the change in lost** revenues path. If choosing 'No,' the user will click 'Cancel' to return to the Lost Revenues Questionnaire page to select again. Reporting Entities are expected to use the same method for lost revenue calculation for all reporting periods in which they are required to report.

Are you sure you wa	ant to change Method	
Yes	v	
* Reason for Calcula	ation Method Change	
	· ·	
	•	
	•	

Figure 49 Lost Revenues Path Verification

4.14 STEP 13 – LOST REVENUES

If the Reporting Entity was shown the <u>Step 12- Actual Patient Care Revenue</u> page, they will be directed to <u>Step 14 – PRF Financial Summary Page</u> instead of the following page options. Depending on the Reporting Entity's selection on the **Error! Reference source not found.**, one of the three pages below will be shown. Each of the three pages will determine the calculation of all lost revenues and the calculation will be applied to the balance of the Other PRF Payments (after reported expenses are deducted) to determine the total dollar amount of PRF payments expended for the Payment Received Period. Please ensure data entered into the portal is accurate



and concise. As a reminder, **NHIC Payments may not be used for lost revenues and will not figure into the calculation of PRF payments applied to the lost revenues.**

Reporting Entities are required to:

- Maintain adequate documentation to substantiate that the PRF payments were used for healthcare related expenses or lost revenues attributable to Coronavirus; and
- Ensure that those expenses or losses were not reimbursed from other sources, and other sources were not obligated to reimburse them.

Note: NHIC Distribution payments cannot be used to reimburse lost revenues.

If a user has reported during a previous reporting period: the user may choose to use a different lost revenues methodology or values during the current reporting period than they used in a prior reporting period. On the Calculation of Lost Revenues Attributable to Coronavirus page, the user will respond to 'Are you sure you want to change your **method** for calculation of lost revenue?' by selecting 'Yes' or 'No' from the drop-down list. If making a change in lost revenues methodology, the user should select 'Yes' from the drop-down list. Once 'Yes' is selected, a conditional field 'Justification for change in lost revenues calculation method' is provided for a required narrative justification for the change in lost revenues calculation method be returned to the Lost Revenues Questionnaire page to select again.

Once changes are made to pre-populated fields, the data cannot be reverted back to previously saved by the portal; they must be entered manually. All fields must contain accurate and complete data before proceeding to the next page.

Refer to the latest version of the Post-Payment Notice of Reporting Requirements or read the Lost Revenues Guide (PDF - 302 KB).

Please note that once information in the portal is changed, it cannot be reverted back to previously reported values; data must be re-entered for each required field.

4.14.12019 Actual Revenue (Calculation of Lost Revenues Attributable to Coronavirus)

If in the *Lost Revenues Questionnaire*, the Reporting Entity selects the 2019 Actual Revenue method (option i), the page will appear as shown in *Figure 50 Total Revenue/Net Charges from Patient Care (2019 Actuals)*.



HBGA					
alth Resources & Services Administration					
sername: YourUserID@domain.com artner/Provider: Your Business Name, Ir BA Name: Your Care ast Login Date: 2022-07-27T19:54:08:00	nc. 00Z				Resources & FAC
Report	ting Period 3 (Ju	ıly 1, 2022 to Sep	tember 30, 2022)	Report	
0-0-0-	-0-0-0-0	-0-0-0-	◎ — ◎ - ○ - ◎ -	0-0-0-0	
				Nood	ooln on this page?
algulation of Lost Povenues	Attributable to (Coronavirua		NeeuT	ieip on this page?
lease fill out the table below with th	e quarterly revenu	e information for eac	h calendar vear. In t	he Total Revenue/Ne	et Charges fro
ations Care section, plages report t	he Patient Revenu	e, split by Payer Type	e.	ne rotar tevenue/ite	St onarges 10
I fields marked with an asterisk are there is no revenue to report for a uring data entry.	e required. The nur quarter, the reporti	nber entered may be ng entity must enter '	a value with up to 1 0'. The 'Tab' key ma	4 digits, including 2 y be used to navigat	decimal place: te between cel
Il fields marked with an asterisk are there is no revenue to report for a uring data entry. Do you want to change values from the pr No 2019 Actuals 2020 Actuals 20 otal Revenue/Net Charges from F	e required. The nur quarter, the reporti revious reporting perior 2021 Actuals 2022 Patient Care (2015	nber entered may be ng entity must enter ' ? 2 Actuals Actuals)	a value with up to 1 0'. The 'Tab' key ma	4 digits, including 2 y be used to navigat	decimal places
auent Care section, prease report Il fields marked with an asterisk are there is no revenue to report for a uring data entry. Do you want to change values from the pr No 2019 Actuals 2020 Actuals 20 otal Revenue/Net Charges from F	e required. The nur quarter, the reporti revious reporting perior 2021 Actuals 202 Patient Care (2019 Q1 (2019)	nber entered may be ng entity must enter ' ' 2 Actuals Actuals Q2 (2019)	a value with up to 1 0'. The 'Tab' key ma 0'. The 'Zab' key ma	4 digits, including 2 y be used to navigat	Total (2019)
Il fields marked with an asterisk are there is no revenue to report for a uring data entry. Do you want to change values from the pr No 2019 Actuals 2020 Actuals 20 data Revenue/Net Charges from F Medicare A+B 0	e required. The nur quarter, the reporti revious reporting perior 2021 Actuals 2022 Patient Care (2019)	hber entered may be ng entity must enter ' 2 Actuals Actuals Q2 (2019) * \$0.00	a value with up to 1 0'. The 'Tab' key ma 0. Q3 (2019) • \$0.00	4 digits, including 2 y be used to navigat y be use	decimal places le between cel Total (2019) \$0.00
Il fields marked with an asterisk are there is no revenue to report for a uring data entry. Do you want to change values from the pr No 2019 Actuals 2020 Actuals 20 otal Revenue/Net Charges from F Medicare A+B Medicare C	e required. The nur quarter, the reporti revious reporting perior 2021 Actuals 202 Patient Care (2019 Q1 (2019) * \$0.00 * \$0.00	hber entered may be ng entity must enter ? 2 Actuals • Actuals • 2 (2019) • \$0.00 • \$0.00	a value with up to 1 0'. The 'Tab' key ma Q3 (2019) \$\$0.00 \$\$0.00	4 digits, including 2 y be used to navigat y be used to navigat s used to navigat y be used t	decimal places le between cel (2019) \$0.00 \$0.00
Il fields marked with an asterisk are there is no revenue to report for a uring data entry. Do you want to change values from the pr No 2019 Actuals 2020 Actuals 20 2019 Actuals 2020 Actuals 20 back and a complexity 200 20 Medicare A+B Medicare C Medicare/Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP)	e required. The nur quarter, the reporti revious reporting perior 221 Actuals 202 Patient Care (2019 Q1 (2019) • \$0.00 • \$0.00	aber entered may be not entered may be not entered may be not enter the not enter t	a value with up to 1 0'. The 'Tab' key ma 0'. The 'Soloo • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00	4 digits, including 2 y be used to navigat y be used to navigat \$ 0.00 \$ \$ 0.00 \$ \$ 0.00 \$ \$ \$ 0.00	decimal places le between cel (2019) S0.00 S0.00
all fields marked with an asterisk are there is no revenue to report for a uring data entry. Do you want to change values from the pr No 2019 Actuals 2020 Actuals 20 otal Revenue/Net Charges from F Medicare A+B Medicare C Medicaid/Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP) Commercial Insurance	e required. The nur quarter, the reporti revious reporting perior 221 Actuals 202 Patient Care (2015 01 (2019) • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00	nber entered may be ng entity must enter ? 2 Actuals Actuals) Q2 (2019) * \$0.00 * \$0.00 * \$0.00 * \$0.00 * \$0.00 * \$0.00	a value with up to 1 0'. The 'Tab' key ma 0'. The 'Tab' key ma 0'. The 'So.00 0 \$ \$0.00 0 \$ \$0.00 0 \$ \$0.00	4 digits, including 2 y be used to navigat y be used to navigat \$ \$ 0.00 \$ \$ \$ 0.00 \$ \$ \$ 0.00 \$ \$ \$ \$ 0.00 \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	Total (2019) \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00
Il fields marked with an asterisk are there is no revenue to report for a uring data entry. Do you want to change values from the pr No 2019 Actuals 2020 Actuals 20 otal Revenue/Net Charges from F Medicare A+B Medicare A+B Medicare C Medicare C Medicare C Medicare C Self-Pay (No Insurance)	e required. The nur quarter, the reporti revious reporting perior 221 Actuals 202 Patient Care (2019 Q1 (2019) \$ \$0.00 \$ \$0.00 \$ \$0.00 \$ \$0.00 \$ \$0.00 \$ \$0.00 \$ \$0.00 \$ \$0.00 \$ \$ \$0.00	aber entered may be noted that the second	a value with up to 1 0'. The 'Tab' key ma Q3 (2019) • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00	4 digits, including 2 y be used to navigat y be used to navigat \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	decimal places le between cel (2019) So.00 So.00 So.00 So.00 So.00
Il fields marked with an asterisk are there is no revenue to report for a suring data entry. Do you want to change values from the pr No 2019 Actuals 2020 Actuals 20 2019 Actuals 2020 Actuals 20 2010 Actuals 2020 Actuals 20 2019 Actuals 2020 Actuals 20 2019 Actuals 2020 Actuals 20 2010 Actuals 20 2010 Actuals 2020 Actuals 20 2010	e required. The nur quarter, the reporti revious reporting perior 221 Actuals 202 Patient Care (2019) • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00	aber entered may be gentity must enter ag entity must enter ag enter	a value with up to 1 0'. The 'Tab' key ma 0'. The 'Tab' key ma 0'. The 'So.00 0 \$ \$0.00 0 \$ \$0.00 0 \$ \$0.00 0 \$ \$0.00 0 \$ \$0.00 0 \$ \$0.00	4 digits, including 2 y be used to navigat y be used to navigat \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00	decimal places le between cel (2019) \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00

Figure 50 Total Revenue/Net Charges from Patient Care (2019 Actuals)

The Reporting Entity must complete four (4) tables with actual quarterly revenue information for calendar years 2019 to the end of the period of availability. Reporting Entities will submit revenues.¹⁶ net charges from patient care.¹⁷ (prior to netting with expenses) split by payer mix

¹⁶ Net of uncollectible patient service revenues recognized as bad debts.

¹⁷ "Patient care" means health care, services, and supports, as provided in a medical setting, at home/telehealth, or in the community. It should not include non-patient care revenue such as



(including out of pocket charges), and by calendar year quarter for each quarter during the period of availability.

Calendar year quarters are defined as follows:

- Quarter 1 (Q1): January 1 March 31
- Quarter 2 (Q2): April 1 June 30
- Quarter 3 (Q3): July 1 September 30
- Quarter 4 (Q4): October 1 December 31

The Reporting Entity will report on total revenue/net charges from patient care split by payer type for each of the relevant calendar year quarters as follows:

- Medicare Part A + B: actual revenues/net charges received from Medicare Part A + B for patient care.
- Medicare Part C (Medicare Advantage): actual revenues/net charges received from Medicare Part C for patient care.
- Medicaid/Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP): actual revenues/net charges received from Medicaid/CHIP for patient care.
- **Commercial Insurance:** actual revenues/net charges from commercial insurance payers for patient care.
- Self-Pay (No Insurance): actual revenues/net charges received from self-pay patients, including the uninsured or individuals without insurance who bear the burden of paying for health care themselves.
- **Other:** actual revenues/net charges from other sources received for patient care services and not included in the list above.

If a user reported in a previous reporting period: If using the same lost revenues methodology as in a prior reporiting period, previously reporting values on the Actual Revenue (Calculation of Lost Revenues Attributable to Coronavirus) will pre-populate. There is a required question, 'Do you want to change values from the previous reporting period?', which 'Yes' or 'No' can be selected from the drop-down list. (*This is a Conditional question.*) If 'Yes', the Reporting Entity will be required to enter a justification for the change with a descriptioin. The justification is limited to 1000 characters. Selecting 'Yes' will overwrite the pre-populated inofrmation. However, once changes are made to pre-populated fields, the user can revert to the previously reporting lost revenue method by selecting 'No' to the question, 'Do you want to change values from the previous reporting period?' Once changed to 'No', the system will restore the values with the previously pre-populated report values. All fields must contain accurate and complete data before proceeding to the next page.

The 'tab' key may be used to navigate between cells during data entry. All data entry fields are required, each cell is limited to 14 digits including two decimal places, and all values must be positive numbers. If there is no revenue to report for a quarter, the Reporting Entity must enter

insurance, retail, or real estate revenues (exception for nursing and assisted living facilities' real estate revenues where resident fees are allowable); prescription sales revenues (exception when derived through the 340B program); grants or tuition; contractual adjustments from all third-party payers; charity care adjustments; bad debt; and any gains and/or losses on investments.



'0'. Patient care revenue totals will automatically calculate within a table by corresponding column and row as information is entered. The user will be able to move between the three tables by clicking the '2019 Actuals,' '2020 Actuals,' '2021 Actuals', and '2022 Actuals' tabs, without losing data. However, the data on this page will not be saved until the blue 'Save & Next' button is selected. *Note: clicking 'Previous' will take the user to the previous page, not move between the tables in this page*.

The total lost revenues calculated by the system will not appear on this page. Reporting entities should be aware however, that if they choose this method, lost revenues will be calculated for each quarter during the period of availability, as a standalone calculation, with 2019 quarters serving as a baseline. For each calendar year of reporting, the applicable quarters where lost revenues were demonstrated are totaled to determine an annual lost revenues amount. The annual lost revenues are then added together to determine a total that can be applied to PRF payments.

If a table or data entry field has not been completed or has an invalid value, a red error message will appear both above and below the table directing the user to correct the error. Once complete, the user must click the blue 'Save & Next' button to go to <u>Step 14 – PRF Financial Summary</u>. To return to a previous page, users should click the blue 'Previous' button. Portal users should exit the PRF Reporting Portal when they are not actively entering data and should do this by clicking the red 'Save & Exit' button. **Portal users should not exit the portal by closing the browser window or navigate away from the current page using the browser window as data entered on the current page will not be saved.**

4.14.2Budgeted Revenue (Calculation of Lost Revenues Attributable to Coronavirus)

If in the *Lost Revenues Questionnaire*, the Reporting Entity selects the 2020 Budgeted Revenue method (option ii), the page will appear as shown in *Figure 51 Total Revenue/Net Charges from Patient Care (2020 Budgeted)*.



Health and Human Services	ang roran is only comp	battole with the fatest sta	ble desktop version of i	Edge, Chrome and Mozilla Fi	rerox.
HRSA leath Resources & Services Administration					
Jsername: YourUserID@domain.com 'artner/Provider: Your Business Name, Inc.)BA Name: Your Care .ast Login Date: 2022-07-27T19:54:08:000Z				l	Resources & FAQ
Reporting	Period 3 (July	/ 1, 2022 to Sep	otember 30, 202	22) Report	
· O—O—O			• •• •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••		
				Need	d help on this page?
Calculation of Lost Revenues Att	ributable to Co	oronavirus			
Please fill out the table below with the q Patient Care section, please report the f	uarterly revenue i Patient Revenue,	nformation for eac split by Payer Typ	ch calendar year. e.	In the Total Revenue/I	Net Charges from
iuring data entry.	tributable to coron	avirus using the d	lifference betwee	- #5 - 0000/0004 built	
Vou wish to calculate lost revenues att 2020/2021 actual patient care revenue, 1) A budget for your 2020 and 2021 bud 2) An attestation by CEO, CFO, or simili- * Do you want to change values from the previo No 2020 Budgeted 2020 Actuals 202 Total Revenue/Net Charges from Pati	you must submit: geted amount of p ar responsibility of us reporting period? 21 Budgeted 20 ent Care (2020 B	patient care reven n the accuracy of 021 Actuals 202 rudgeted)	ue approved before the submitted bud 22 Budgeted 2	ore March 27, 2020. dget.	eted and
Vou wish to calculate lost revenues att 2020/2021 actual patient care revenue, 1) A budget for your 2020 and 2021 bud 2) An attestation by CEO, CFO, or simili Do you want to change values from the previo No 2020 Budgeted 2020 Actuals 202 Total Revenue/Net Charges from Pati	you must submit: geted amount of p ar responsibility of us reporting period? 21 Budgeted 20 ent Care (2020 B Q1 (2020)	patient care reven n the accuracy of 021 Actuals 202 Rudgeted) Q2 (2020)	ue approved before the submitted bud 22 Budgeted 2 Q3 (2020)	ore March 27, 2020. dget. 022 Actuals	Total (2020)
you wish to calculate lost revenues att 2020/2021 actual patient care revenue, 1) A budget for your 2020 and 2021 bud 2) An attestation by CEO, CFO, or simili Do you want to change values from the previo No 2020 Budgeted 2020 Actuals 202 Fotal Revenue/Net Charges from Pati Medicare A+B	you must submit: geted amount of p ar responsibility of us reporting period? 21 Budgeted 20 ent Care (2020 B Q1 (2020) \$2,017,858.1	D21 Actuals 202 Sudgeted) Q2 (2020) * \$2,090,710.1	ue approved before the submitted bud 22 Budgeted 2 Q3 (2020) * \$2,164,479.1	022 Actuals Q4 (2020) • \$2,215,708.1	Total (2020) \$8,488,755.00
you wish to calculate lost revenues att io20/2021 actual patient care revenue,) A budget for your 2020 and 2021 bud b) An attestation by CEO, CFO, or simili- * Do you want to change values from the previo No 2020 Budgeted 2020 Actuals 202 Total Revenue/Net Charges from Patient Medicare A+B Medicare C	you must submit: geted amount of p ar responsibility of us reporting period? 21 Budgeted 20 ent Care (2020 B Q1 (2020) * \$2,017,858.1 * \$0.00	021 Actuals 202 02 (2020) • \$2,090,710.1 • \$0.00 • \$0.00	ue approved befor the submitted bud 22 Budgeted 2 Q3 (2020) • \$2,164,479,1 • \$0.00	022 Actuals Q4 (2020) • \$2,215,708.1 • \$0.00	Total (2020) \$8,488,755.00 \$0.00 \$1000000000000000000000000000000000000
you wish to calculate lost revenues att 2020/2021 actual patient care revenue, 1) A budget for your 2020 and 2021 bud 2) An attestation by CEO, CFO, or simili * Do you want to change values from the previo No 2020 Budgeted 2020 Actuals 202 Total Revenue/Net Charges from Patien Medicare A+B Medicare C Medicaid/Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP)	you must submit: geted amount of p ar responsibility of us reporting period? 21 Budgeted 24 ent Care (2020 B Q1 (2020) * \$2,017,858.1 * \$0.00 * \$0.00	021 Actuals 202 udgeted) Q2 (2020) * \$2,090,710.1 * \$0.00	ue approved before the submitted bud 22 Budgeted 2 Q3 (2020) * \$2,164,479.1 * \$0.00 * \$0.00	022 Actuals 022 Actuals 024 (2020) * \$2,215,708.1 * \$0.00 * \$0.00	Total (2020) \$8,488,755.00 \$0.00 \$0.00
you wish to calculate lost revenues att 2020/2021 actual patient care revenue,) A budget for your 2020 and 2021 bud 2) An attestation by CEO, CFO, or simili • Do you want to change values from the previo No 2020 Budgeted 2020 Actuals 202 Total Revenue/Net Charges from Pati Medicare A+B Medicare C Medicare	you must submit: igeted amount of p ar responsibility or us reporting period? 21 Budgeted 20 ent Care (2020 B Q1 (2020) \$ \$2,017,858.1 \$ \$0.00 \$ \$0.00 \$ \$0.00	021 Actuals 202 udgeted) 02 (2020) * \$2,990,710.1 * \$0.00 * \$0.00 * \$0.00	ue approved before the submitted bud 22 Budgeted 2 Q3 (2020) • \$2,164,479,1 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00	Q4 (2020) • \$2,215,708.1 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00	Total (2020) \$8,488,755.00 \$0.00 \$0.00
	you must submit: geted amount of j ar responsibility of us reporting period? 21 Budgeted 21 ent Care (2020 B Q1 (2020) * \$2,017,858.1 * \$0.00 * \$0.00 * \$0.00 * \$0.00	021 Actuals 202 02 (2020) • \$2,090,710.1 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00	ue approved befor the submitted budgeted 22 Budgeted 2 ue solution \$\$2,164,479.1 * \$0.00 * \$0.00 * \$0.00 * \$0.00	Q4 (2020) • \$2,215,708.1 • \$2,215,708.1 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00	Total (2020) \$8,488,755.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00
you wish to calculate lost revenues att 2020/2021 actual patient care revenue, 1) A budget for your 2020 and 2021 bud 2) An attestation by CEO, CFO, or simili Do you want to change values from the previo No 2020 Budgeted 2020 Actuals 202 Fotal Revenue/Net Charges from Pati Medicare A+B Medicare C Medicaid/Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP) Commercial Insurance Self-Pay (No Insurance) Other	you must submit: geted amount of p ar responsibility or us reporting period? 21 Budgeted 20 ent Care (2020 B Q1 (2020) • \$2,017,858.1 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00	021 Actuals 202 02 (2020) • • \$2,090,710,1 • \$50.00 • \$50.00 • \$50.00 • \$50.00 • \$50.00	ue approved before the submitted bud 22 Budgeted 2 Q3 (2020) • \$2,164,479,1 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00 • \$0.00	Q4 (2020) •	Total (2020) \$8,488,755.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00 \$0.00

Figure 51 Total Revenue/Net Charges from Patient Care (2020 Budgeted)

The Reporting Entity must complete six (6) tables with quarterly revenue information for calendar years 2020 through the end of the period of availability. Reporting Entities will submit both (1) budgeted and (2) actuals for their revenues.¹⁸/net charges from patient care.¹⁹ (prior to

¹⁸ Net of uncollectible patient service revenues recognized as bad debts.

¹⁹ "Patient care" means health care, services, and supports, as provided in a medical setting, at home/telehealth, or in the community. It should not include non-patient care revenue such as



netting with expenses) split by payer mix (including out of pocket charges), and by calendar year quarter for each quarter during the period of availability. Calendar year quarters are defined as follows:

- Quarter 1 (Q1): January 1 March 31
- Quarter 2 (Q2): April 1 June 30
- Quarter 3 (Q3): July 1 September 30
- Quarter 4 (Q4): October1 December 31

The Reporting Entity will report on (1) budgeted and (2) actual total revenue/net charges from patient care by payer type for each of the relevant quarters as follows:

- Medicare Part A + B: actual revenues/net charges received from Medicare Part A + B for patient care.
- Medicare Part C (Medicare Advantage): actual revenues/net charges received from Medicare Part C/ Medicare Advantage for patient care.
- Medicaid/Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP): actual revenues/net charges received from Medicaid/CHIP for patient care.
- **Commercial Insurance:** actual revenues/net charges from commercial insurance payers for patient care.
- Self-Pay (No Insurance): actual revenues/net charges received from self-pay patients, including the uninsured or individuals without insurance who bear the burden of paying for health care themselves.
- **Other:** actual revenues/net charges from other sources received for patient care services and not included in the list above.

If a user reported in a previous reporting period on the Budgeted Revenue (Calculation of Lost Revenues Attributable to Coronavirus) page, there is a required question, 'Do you want to change values from the previous reporting period?', which 'Yes' or 'No' can be selected from the drop-down list. (*This is a conditional question.*) If 'Yes', the Reporting Entity will be required to enter a justification for the change with a description. The justification is limited to 1000 characters. Selecting 'Yes' will overwrite the pre-populated information. However, once changes are made to pre-populated fields, the user can revert to the previously reported lost revenue method by selecting 'No' to the question 'Do you want to change values from the previous reporting period?' Once changed to 'No', the system will restore the values with the previously pre-populated report values. All fields must contain accurate and complete data before proceeding to the next page.

If a user reported in a previous reporting period, information on the Budgeted Revenue (Calculation of Lost Revenues Attributable to Coronavirus) page will be pre-populated for Q1 (2020) – Q4 (2021), Q1 and Q2 for 2022 will require input of values. Please confirm all information is accurate and up-to-date. If there were previously submitted uploads during a prior

insurance, retail, or real estate revenues (exception for nursing and assisted living facilities' real estate revenues where resident fees are allowable); prescription sales revenues (exception when derived through the 340B program); grants or tuition; contractual adjustments from all third-party payers; charity care adjustments; bad debt; and any gains and/or losses on investments.



reporting period, they may be reviewed by clicking on 'Preview' or 'Download.' Uploads submitted during a previous reporting period **may not** be deleted. If choosing the 2020 Budgeted Revenue (option ii) methodology in the current reporting period, the user will need to upload new documents to the Reporting Portal.

The 'tab' key may be used to navigate between cells during data entry. All data entry fields are required, each cell is limited to 14 digits including two decimal places, and all values must be positive numbers. If there is no revenue to report for a quarter, the Reporting Entity must enter '0.' Patient care revenue totals will automatically calculate within a table by corresponding column and row as information is entered. The user will be able to move between the four tables without losing data by clicking '2020 Budgeted,' '2020 Actuals,' '2021 Budgeted', '2021 Actuals', and '2022 Budgeted' tabs. However, the data on this page will not be saved until the blue 'Save & Next' button is selected. *Note: clicking 'Previous' will take the user to the previous page, not move between the tables in this page.*

The total lost revenues for the reporting period that is calculated by the system will not appear on this page. Reporting entities should be aware however, that if they choose this method, lost revenues that can be applied to PRF payments will be calculated *by calendar year quarter* for each quarter during the period of availability, as a standalone calculation, with 2020, 2021, or 2022 quarters serving as a baseline. For each calendar year of reporting, the applicable quarters where lost revenues are demonstrated are totaled to determine an annual lost revenues amount. The annual lost revenues are then added together to determine a total that can be applied to PRF payments.

In addition to completing four tables with budgeted and actuals for total revenue/net charges from patient care, Reporting Entities that select this method of calculating lost revenues must submit the following documentation:

- 1. A copy of the budget approved prior to March 27, 2020, that covers the entire period of availability. The budget must be submitted in one of the following accepted file formats:.xlsx,.xls,.docx,.doc, or.pdf.
- 2. Attestation by a CEO, CFO, or other similarly responsible individual representing the Reporting Entity on the accuracy of the budget submitted. The attestation must be submitted in a.pdf file format. The attestation should state that the budget was established and approved prior to March 27, 2020, be submitted on organizational letterhead, and include a signature and complete contact information.

Documentation must be uploaded by clicking the green 'Upload' buttons as shown in *Figure 52 Upload Budget and Attestation.* Once uploaded, the name of the attachment will be displayed to the right of the 'Upload' button and the documentation may be previewed to ensure it has been submitted correctly. Portal users may also download or remove uploaded documentation from the current reporting period only. If removing an uploaded file, a pop-up will appear asking to confirm the deletion. Select 'Delete' to remove the file or 'Cancel' to keep the uploaded file as shown in *Figure 52 Upload Budget and Attestation*. Uploads from any previous reporting period may be previewed or downloaded only; they cannot be deleted from the portal. To preview documents in.pdf format, the latest version of Adobe Acrobat Reader must be installed. If needed, instructions to download Adobe Acrobat Reader are located at <u>https://get.adobe.com/reader/</u>. The preview function is not available for documents in.xlsx or.xls formats or any document in landscape mode. The maximum upload file size is 2GB.



Note: The preview function will not work properly if uploading an Excel document or any document in landscape mode.
the state of
Accepted Formats: .xlsx, .xls, .docx, .doc, .pdf
▲ Upload Attestation by CEO, CFO, or Similar Responsibility on accuracy of budget submitted
Accepted Formats: .pdf
Previously Submitted Documents from Reporting Periods
2021-2022.pdf Preview Download
Previous Save & Exit Save & Next

Figure 52 Upload Budget and Attestation

If a data entry field has not been completed, has an invalid value, or if a required document is not uploaded, a red error message will appear directing the user to correct the error. Once complete, the user must click the blue 'Save & Next' button to go to <u>Step 14 – PRF Financial Summary</u>. To return to a previous page, users should click the blue 'Previous' button. Portal users should exit the PRF Reporting Portal when they are not actively entering data and should do this by clicking the red 'Save & Exit' button. **Portal users should not exit the portal by closing the browser window or navigate away from the current page using the browser window as data entered on the current page will not be saved.**

4.14.3 Alternate Method of Calculating Lost Revenues Attributable to Coronavirus

If the Reporting Entity selects the Alternate Reasonable Methodology method in the *Lost Revenues Questionnaire*, the Alternate Method of Calculating Lost Revenues Attributable to Coronavirus (option iii) page will appear as shown *Figure 53 Lost Revenues Alternate Reasonable Methodology*. All recipients seeking to use an alternate methodology face an increased likelihood of an audit by HRSA.

HRSA will notify a Reporting Entity if their proposed methodology is not reasonable, including if it does not demonstrate with a reasonable certainty that claimed lost revenues were caused by Coronavirus. If HRSA determines that a Reporting Entity's proposed alternate methodology is not reasonable, HRSA will require the Reporting Entity to resubmit its report within 30 days of notification using one of the other options to calculate lost revenues attributable to Coronavirus (*i.e.*, Actuals or Budgeted).



	Reportin	g Period 3	(July 1, 2022 to	September 30, 202	2) R	eport	
	0-0-0-0	0-0-0	-0-0-0-	••-•-•-•			
						Need	help on this page?
Alternate M	ethod of Calculating	Lost Reve	nues Attributab	le to Coronavirus			
Please fill out	the table below with the	calculated q	arterly lost revenu	es amount for each cal	enda	r year.	
All fields mark 2 decimal plac to navigate be	ed with an asterisk are r ces. If there is an increas tween cells during data	equired. The e in revenue entry.	lost revenues mus s during a quarter,	t be entered as a positi the reporting entity mus	ve va st ent	alue with up to 14 ter '0'. The 'Tab' ke	digits, including ey may be used
* Do you want t	o change values from the prev	ious reporting p	eriod?				
No			-				
	Q1	Q2		Q3	Q	4	Total
2020 Lost Revenue	* \$50.00	* \$50	00	* \$50.00) *	\$50.00	\$200.00
2021 Lost Revenue	* \$50.00	* \$50	00	* \$50.00)	\$50.00	* \$200.00
2022 Lost Revenue	* \$50.00	* \$50	00	*	*		* \$100.00
Lost Revenue	s \$150.00	\$15	0.00	\$100.00		\$100.00	\$500.00
Instructions for If you wish to documentatio lost revenues 1. A narrative establishing h 2. A calculatio Additional sup	r Uploading Documents: use an alternate reasona n covering the period of a calculations. You must s document describing me ow lost revenues were a n of lost revenues attribu- porting documentation n	able methodo availability. If ubmit: thodology, a ttributable to ttable to coro nay be subm	logy for calculating you have previous n explanation of wh coronavirus, as op navirus using the n tted.	y lost revenues attributa ly reported, please uplo ny the methodology is re posed to a loss caused nethodology described	ble to ad n easo by a in the	o coronavirus, you ew documentation nable, and a desc iny other source. e narrative docum	u must submit n reflecting your ription ent.

Figure 53 Lost Revenues Alternate Reasonable Methodology

The Reporting Entity is required to complete one (1) table with the calculated quarterly lost revenues values (using the alternate reasonable method calculation) for calendar years 2020 through the end of the period of availability.

Calendar year quarters are defined as follows:

- Quarter 1 (Q1): January 1 March 31
- Quarter 2 (Q2): April 1 June 30
- Quarter 3 (Q3): July 1 September 30
- Quarter 4 (Q4): October 1 December 31

If a user has reported in a previous reporting period or revised a previous report, some of the information on the Alternate Method of Calculating Lost Revenues Attributable to Coronavirus page will pre-populate. Please confirm all information is accurate and up-to-date before proceeding. New uploaded documentation for the current reporting period must be submitted if choosing the Alternate Method of Calculating Lost Revenues (option iii). Uploads from the previous reporting period may not deleted, but may be previewed or downloaded.

If a user has reported in a previous reporting period or revised a previous report: If the user would like to edit any pre-populated data, there is a required question, 'Do you want to change values from the previous reporting period?', which 'Yes' or 'No' can be selected from



the drop-down list. (Conditional) If 'Yes,' the Reporting Entity will be required to enter a justification for the change with a description. The justification is limited to 1000 characters. Selecting 'Yes' will overwrite the pre-populated information. However, once changes are made to pre-populated fields, the user can revert to the previously reported lost revenue method by selecting 'No' to the question, 'Do you want to change values from the previous reporting period?' Once changed to 'No', the system will restore the values with the previously prepopulated report values. All fields must contain accurate and complete data before proceeding to the next page.

The 'tab' key may be used to navigate between cells during data entry. All data entry fields in the table are required and each cell is limited to 14 digits, including two decimal places. If there is an increase in revenues during any quarter during the period of availability, the Reporting Entity must enter '0' to indicate that there were no lost revenues. Totals will automatically calculate within the table by corresponding column and row as information is entered.

Reporting Entities selecting the alternate reasonable methodology are required to submit additional documentation, with maximum file size of 2GB, as follows:

- 1. Narrative Document: The narrative document must describe the methodology, an explanation of why the methodology is reasonable, and a description establishing how lost revenues were attributable to Coronavirus (as opposed to a loss caused by any other source). Acceptable file formats for the narrative document are.docx,.doc, or.pdf.
- **2.** Calculation of Lost Revenues: The Calculation of Lost Revenues Attributable to Coronavirus must use the methodology described in the Narrative Document described above. Acceptable file formats for the calculation of lost revenues documentation are.xlsx,.xls,.docx,.doc, or.pdf.
- 3. *Optional:* Additional Supporting Documentation: One file of additional documentation may be submitted. Acceptable file formats for the supporting documentation are:.xlsx,.xls,.docx,.doc, or.pdf.

Documentation must be uploaded by clicking the corresponding green 'Upload' buttons as shown in *Figure 54 Upload Narrative and Calculation of Lost Revenues*.

1 Upload Narrative Document	Preport 1 Upload 1.docx Preview Download Remove
accepted Formats: .docx, .doc, .pdf	
1 Upload Calculation of Lost Rever	nues Preview I Download I Remove
accepted Formats: .xlsx, .xls, .docx, .do	pc, .pdf
Accepted Formats: .xlsx, .xls, .docx, .do	sc, .pdf
Ccepted Formats: .xlsx, .xls, .docx, .do	oc, .pdf ocumentation (Optional) oc, .pdf
Ccepted Formats: .xlsx, .xls, .docx, .do	oc, .pdf ocumentation (Optional) oc, .pdf

Figure 54 Upload Narrative and Calculation of Lost Revenues



Once uploaded, the name of the attachment will be displayed to the right of the 'Upload' button and the documentation may be previewed to ensure it has been attached correctly. Reporting Entities may also download or remove uploaded documentation from the current reporting period only. To preview documents in.pdf format, the latest version of Adobe Acrobat Reader must be installed. If needed, instructions to download Adobe Acrobat Reader are located at https://get.adobe.com/reader/. The preview function is not available for documents in.xlsx or.xls formats or any document in landscape mode. If removing an uploaded file, a pop-up will appear asking to confirm the deletion. Select 'Delete' to remove the file or 'Cancel' to keep the uploaded file as shown in *Figure 55 Confirm File Deletion*.

Are you sure you want to delete this file?	
Delote Cancel	

Figure 55 Confirm File Deletion

Uploads from any previous reporting period will be located in the "Previously Submitted Documents from Reprting Period" section and may be previewed or downloaded only; they cannot be deleted from the portal.

If a data entry field has not been completed or has an invalid value or if a required document is not uploaded, a red error message will appear directing the user to correct the error as shown in *Figure 56 Table Error Message*.

	Q1	Q2	Q3	Q4	Total
2020 Lost Revenue	BOO Please complete this field.	E.00 Please complete this field.	\$.00 Please complete this field.	* \$1,111,111.00	\$1,111,111.00
2021 Lost Revenue	* 8.00 Please complete this field.	Sion Please complete this field.	+ \$0.00	* \$0.00	\$0.00
2022 Lost Revenue	\$.00 Please complete this field.	S 00 Please complete this field.	25	•	\$0.00
ost Revenues			\$0.00	\$1,111,111.00	\$1,111,111.00

Figure 56 Table Error Message

Once complete, the user must click the blue 'Save & Next' button to go to <u>Step 14 – PRF</u> <u>Financial Summary</u>.

If a user has reported in a previous reporting period or revised a previous report:

To return to a previous page, users should click the blue 'Previous' button. Portal users should exit the PRF Reporting Portal when they are not actively entering data and should do this by clicking the red 'Save & Exit' button. **Portal users should not exit the portal by closing the browser window or navigate away from the current page using the browser window as data entered on the current page will not be saved.**


4.14.4Lost Revenues Summary: Period of Availability

Once portal users complete their method to calculate lost revenues, the Lost Revenue Summary page will appear as shown in *Figure 57 Total Revenue/Net Charges from Patient Care (2019 Actuals) Revenues Summary*. The Lost Revenue Summary page displays the 'Lost Revenues by Quarter Based on Change in Patient Care Revenues' (for 2019 Actuals and Budgeted Lost Revenue path) or the 'Estimated Lost Revenues' (for Alternative Methodology path) and the 'Cumulative Lost Revenue Total'.

et Poyonups Daried of Availabi	lity		
St Nevenues - Period of Availabl	2020	2021	2022
	Q1: \$0.00	Q1: \$0.00	
	Q2: \$0.00	Q2: \$0.00	Q1: \$0.00
Lost Revenues by Quarter	Q3: \$0.00	Q3: \$0.00	Q2: \$0.00
Care Revenues ()	Q4: \$0.00	Q4: \$0.00	Total: \$0.00
	Total: \$0.00	Total: \$0.00	
	Total: \$0.00	Total: \$0.00	

Figure 57 Total Revenue/Net Charges from Patient Care (2019 Actuals) Revenues Summary

Reporting Entities should verify the accuracy of the information displayed on this page. If all information appears to be accurate, the user should click the 'Save & Next' button at the bottom of the page. If any information appears to be inaccurate, the user should navigate back to the previous pages of the portal. The user can access previous pages by clicking the blue 'Previous' button at the bottom of the page. Increase in revenue from the corresponding quarter of the previous year will result in \$0.00 of lost revenues for that quarter.

4.15 STEP 14 – PRF FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The <u>Step 14 - PRF Financial Summary</u> page displays read-only pre-populated values based on calculations from data entered during the reporting process as shown in *Figure 58 PRF Financial Summary- 2019 or 2020 Lost Revenue Path* and *Figure 59 Financial Summary- Alternate Methodology Lost Revenue Path*. Depending on whether Actual Patient Care Revenue or Lost Revenues were reported, the look of the PRF Financial Summary page will vary. **There is no validation or data entry required on this page.** The PRF Financial Summary may be printed using the web browser. Please note that this screen is specific to Reporting Period 2 and will not be available for Reporting Period 1.



0-	-0-0-0-0-0-0-0-	
		All FAG
F Financial Summary Reporting Period 3 (Payme	nts received from January 1, 2021	June 30, 2021)
other PRF Summary	- #14.44	
Tabl Developing Office 205 Developing	Amount	
Iotal Reportable Other PRF Payments	50.00	0
Total Other PRF Expenses	\$0.00	0
Total Reportable Other PRF Remaining to be Applied to Lost Revenues	\$0.00	o
RF Lost Revenues Summary		
	Amount	
Total Lost Revenues for the Period of Availability (January 1, 2021 to June 30, 2021)	\$0.00	0
Total PRF Payments Used for Lost Revenues in the Previous Reporting period(s)	\$0.00	o
Total Lost Revenues (Unreimbursed) Available to be Used in the Current Reporting Period	\$0.00	o
Total PRF Payments Used for Lost Revenues in the Current Reporting Period	\$0.00	o
Total Unused Lost Revenues	\$0.00	0
Total Other PRF Payments Not Applied to Expenses or Lost Revenues	\$0.00	o
lursing Home Infection Control Summary		
	Amount	
Total Nursing Home Infection Control Payments in this Reporting Period	\$133,064.18	0
with the second second second second second second second		

Figure 58 PRF Financial Summary- 2019 or 2020 Lost Revenue Path



Other PRF Summary	
	Amount
Total Reportable Other PRF Payments	\$350,000.00
Total Other PRF Expenses	\$3,000.00
Total Reportable Other PRF Remaining to be Applied to Lost Revenues	\$347,000.00
PRF Lost Revenues Summary	
	Amount
Total Lost Revenues for the Period of Availability (January 1, 2021 to June 30, 2021)	\$178,657.00
Total PRF Payments Used for Lost Revenues in the Previous Reporting period(s)	\$0.00
Total Lost Revenues (Unreimbursed) Available to be Used in the Current Reporting Period	\$178,657.00
Total PRF Payments Used for Lost Revenues in the Current Reporting Period 0	\$178,657.00
Total Unused Lost Revenues	\$0.00
Total Other PRF Payments Not Applied to Expenses or Lost Revenues	\$168,343.00
Nursing Home Infection Control Summary	
	Amount
Total Nursing Home Infection Control Payments in this Reporting Period	\$350,000.00
Total Nursing Home Infection Control Exponent Light in this Reporting Pariod	\$0.00

Figure 59 Financial Summary- Alternate Methodology Lost Revenue Path

Reporting Entities should verify the accuracy of the financial summary information on this page. If all information appears to be accurate, the user should click the 'Save & Next' button at the bottom of the page. If any information appears to be inaccurate, the user should navigate back to the applicable portal pages to make edits. The user can access previous pages by clicking the blue 'Previous' button at the bottom of the page.

4.16 STEP 15 – PERSONNEL, PATIENT, AND FACILITY METRICS

The purpose of <u>Step 15 - Personnel, Patient, and Facility Metrics</u> is to quantify the impact of COVID-19 on the Reporting Entity's personnel, patient, and facility metrics. The Personnel, Patient, and Facility Metrics page is comprised of three tables. Metric fields are not split by subsidiary TIN. The reporting for non-financial metrics is consolidated. These tables will capture different metrics, but all cells are required, restricted to eight digits with no decimals, and must be positive values. If the value for a cell is zero or does not apply, the user must enter "0." The 'tab' key may be used to navigate between cells during data entry. A horizontal scroll bar may appear at the bottom of each table, depending upon the portal user's monitor size. As the user enters values in each field, the last column and row will auto calculate totals. The user will be able to move between the tabs and tables without losing data, however, the data on this page will not be saved until the data entry is complete and the blue 'Save & Next' button is selected.

Note: If there was a Change of Ownership in the parent-subsidiary relationship during the period of availability, personnel, patient, and facility metrics would be applicable from the time of the acquisition to the end of the period of availability.



If a provider has reported in a previous reporting period, some of the information on the Personnel, Patient, and Facility Metrics page will pre-populate. The user needs to enter additional data for Quarters 1 and 2 of 2022 for each of the tables accurately and up-to-date before proceeding to the next page.

If a user has reported in a previous reporting period: If the user would like to edit any prepopulated data on the Personnel, Patient, and Facility Metrics page, there is a required question, 'Do you want to change values from the previous reporting period?' which 'Yes' or 'No' can be selected from the drop-down list. (Conditional) If 'Yes,' the Reporting Entity will be required to enter a justification for the change with a description. The justification is limited to 1000 characters. However, once changes are made to pre-populated fields, the user can revert to the previously reported metrics by selecting 'No' to the question, 'Do you want to change values from the previous reporting period?' Once changed to 'No', the system will repopulate the fields with the previously pre-populated report values. All fields must contain accurate and complete data before proceeding to the next page.

Calendar year quarters are defined as follows:

- Quarter 1 (Q1): January 1– March 31
- Quarter 2 (Q2): April 1 June 30
- Quarter 3 (Q3): July 1 September 30
- Quarter 4 (Q4): October 1 December 31

An error message will appear if the user tries to proceed to the next page with an empty data entry field or if the value does not meet validation checks. The portal user must correct errors before proceeding to the next page as shown in *Figure 60 Personnel Metrics- Error Messages*.



Time	Q1 (2019)	Q2 (2019)	Q3 (2019)	Q4 (2019)	Q1 (2020)	Q2 (2020)	Q3 (2020)	G4 (2020)	Q1 (2021)	G2 (2021)	Q3 (2021)	G4 (2021)	Q1 (2022)	Q2 (2022)	Total
ica)		•	•			•	. 0	· .	•	. 0	•		0	. 0	111
n olinical	•	. 0	•	•		· .		· .		· .	- o	•	·* 0	•	0
otal umber of ull Time ersonnel	m			•	0	Ð			a	8	•		•		m
tient Me	trics														
Patient Visits	Q1 (2019)	QZ (2019)	Q3 (2019)	Q4 (2019)	01 (2020)	(202 (2020)	Q3 (2020)	Q4 (2020)	Q1 (2021)	Q2 (2021)	G3 (2021)	Q4 (2021)	01 (2022)	Q2 (2022)	Tetal
npatient Admissione	•	•	•	•	•	•		•		•	•		Please complete the feet	Please complete tim furzi	ø
Dutpatient Asits (In- erson and Artual)	0	0			0	0	. 0	0	0	0	•	•	Plusan contours shin field	Please corrected and fact	
Imergency Nepartment Visits	•	•	* 0	a	, 0	•		o	•	* o	•	°.	Please complete	Provide Company	0
Aumber of Teolity Stays for Long- end Short- erm Teolities)	· a		0						•	* <u>.</u>			Prezek complete this total	Please complete the Nati	ø
Number of fotal Patien Visits	t. 0	0			0	0	0	0			0	0	•		0
cility M	etrics	buildinks operate or	second staffed backs?												
iç	and and a set		Appendix of the second			•									

Figure 60 Personnel Metrics- Error Messages

Personnel Metrics

The Personnel Metrics data table will require Reporting Entities to calculate a total number of people employed (across all TINs included in the consolidated reporting) by labor category for all clinical and non-clinical staff as defined below, by quarter. The personnel metrics seek to gather information on the number of employees working with PRF recipients. Values should be considered as of the quarter end date. Reporting Entities will include metrics for personnel for calendar year 2019 through the end of the period of availability of the funds on which the provider is reporting. The number of personnel reported are not intended to be indicative of how PRF payments were used. In other words, personnel numbers should be reported here whether or not their salaries and/or benefits were paid using the PRF payments included in the reporting. If providers find that they cannot identify their staff in one of these employee types, they should estimate to the best of their ability.

The Personnel Metrics table is comprised of six tables as shown in *Figure 61 Personnel Metrics*. All six tables must be completed. A horizontal scroll bar may appear at the bottom of each table, depending upon the portal user's monitor size. The 'tab' key may be used to navigate between cells during data entry. The user will be able to move between the tabs and tables by clicking the relevant header, without losing data. However, the data on this page will not be saved until the blue 'Save & Next' button is selected. *Note: clicking 'Previous' will take the user to the previous page, not move between the tables or tabs in this page*.



	F	Reporting Period	3 (July 1, 2022)	to September 30	, 2022) Report		
	0-0-	-0-0-0-0	0-0-0-0-	-0-0-0-0	-0-0-	••	
						Need help on this	page?
Personne	el, Patient, and	Facility Metrics					
This page r accurate be	may contain pre-po efore proceeding.	opulated information	n from registration o	or a previous report(s). Please ensure t	hat the information	is
HHS is coll acilities.	lecting this informa	tion in an effort to c	uantify the impact o	of COVID-19 on the	reporting entity's p	ersonnel, patients,	and
Fill out the Reporting	tables below with Portal User Guid	the quarterly Persone for detailed instru	nnel, Patient, and F ctions.	acility Metrics for ca	ilendar year 2019-2	2022. See the PRF	
All fields m eporting e	arked with an aste ntity must enter a '	risk are required. T 0'. The 'Tab' key ma	he number entered ay be used to navig	must be a whole nu ate between cells d	imber up to 8 digits uring data entry.	s. If a metric is zero	, the
Expenses a	are reported by ca	endar year quarter	(Q).				
22: April 1 23: July 1 - 24: Octobe * Do you wa No	– June 30 – September 30 er 1 – December 3 Int to change values fro	1 om the previous reportin	g period?				
Personne Full Time	el Metrics Part Time Contra	ctor Furloughed	Separated Hired				
Full Time	Q1 (2019)	Q2 (2019)	Q3 (2019)	Q4 (2019)	Q1 (2020)	Q2 (2020)	Q3 (2
Clinical	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
New	0	0	0	0	0	0	
NON- clinical							0

Figure 61 Personnel Metrics

Definitions of personnel metrics are as follows:

- **Clinical**: Total number of clinical personnel providing direct patient care by labor category (full-time, part-time, contract, furloughed, separated, hired). Clinical staff provides direct patient care and may provide direct diagnosis, treatment, or care for the patient. Clinical roles often require certifications or licensure. Clinical personnel may include physicians, hospitalists, physician assistants, nurse practitioners, registered nurses, nursing assistants, patient care technicians, social workers, and therapists. Personnel must be categorized as clinical if 50% or more of their time is spent delivering direct patient care.
- Non-Clinical: Total number of non-clinical personnel by labor category (full-time, parttime, contract, furloughed, separated, hired). Personnel must be categorized as nonclinical if less than 50% of their time is spent delivering direct patient care. Non-clinical



personnel may support patient care. Non-clinical personnel may include medical billers and coders, transcriptionists, hospital executives, and receptionists.

- All clinical and non-clinical personnel employed at any point and in any capacity during a calendar year quarter by the Reporting Entity (or its subsidiaries included in the report) must be categorized into one of the following labor categories. The labor categories are mutually exclusive, and each employee should only be included in one labor category per quarter. If a hiring action (*e.g.*, furloughed, separated, hired) occurred during the quarter personnel should be considered non-clinical if less than 50% of their time does not involve direct patient care. The employee should be identified in the category that occurred closest to the end of the quarter. All full-time, part-time, or contractor personnel should be those that experienced no hiring action during the respective quarter.
- **Full-time**: Number of personnel employed on average 30 hours of service per week, or 130 hours for a calendar month. However, health care practices may have exceptions to this, such as nursing shifts.
- **Part-time**: Number of personnel employed any time between 1 and 34 hours per week, whom may or may not qualify for benefits.
- **Contractor**: Number of personnel employed as an individual or under organizational contracts and do not receive direct benefits or compensation from the employer/provider.
- **Furloughed**: Number of personnel on temporary involuntary and unpaid leave of absence.
- **Separated**: Number of personnel who 1) voluntarily submit a written or verbal notice of resignation or 2) the employer/provider decided to terminate its relationship with the employee(s) (includes lay-offs and expired contracts).
- **Hired**: Number of personnel 1) not previously employed by the employer or 2) that left an employer due to voluntary or involuntary separation and are brought back to work by employer.

The Patient Metrics tab is comprised of one table that gathers patient visit metrics as shown in *Figure 62 Patient Metrics*. These metrics seek to gather information on the number of patients treated by PRF recipients. Reporting entities will report on their patient metrics using their basis of counting beds, census, and other patient metrics. If providers find that they cannot identify their patient encounters in one of these patient visit types, they should count the distinct encounters or visits in the most reasonable category. e.g., home health providers can count their distinct visits in outpatient; anesthesiologists may count some of their services as inpatient and some as outpatient.



Patient /isits	Q1 (2019)	Q2 (2019)	Q3 (2019)	Q4 (2019)	Q1 (2020)	Q2 (2020)	Q3 (2
npatient Admissions	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Outpatient Visits (In- person and Virtual)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Emergency Department Visits	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Number of Facility Stays (for Long- and Short-term Residential Facilities)	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Number of Fotal Patient Visits	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Figure 62 Patient Metrics

Definitions of patient metrics are as follows:

- **Inpatient Admissions**: Number of hospital admissions on a clinician's order (*i.e.*, direct admit) or formally admitted from the emergency department to the hospital (*i.e.*, emergency admission). Nursery and labor beds are typically considered ward beds/ med-surgical beds.
- **Outpatient Visits (in-person and virtual)**: Number of in-person or virtual patient encounters with a clinician in an office-based, clinic, or hospital outpatient department setting that do not require an inpatient admission.
- **Emergency Visits**: Number of emergency department encounters for care or treatment. This may include patients on observation status who are cared for no longer than 72 hours and not formally admitted to a hospital.
- Facility Stays (for Long- and Short-term Residential Facilities): Number of stays (defined as unique admissions) for patients residing in a long-term or short-term care or treatment facility.

The Facility Metrics table has a required question, 'Does the Reporting Entity or its subsidiaries operate or support staffed beds?' A staffed bed is defined as a licensed and physically available bed with staff on hand to attend to patients; includes both occupied and available beds. If the answer to the question is 'No,' and the Personnel and Patient Metrics tables are complete, the user may click the blue 'Save & Next' button to proceed to the next page. If the answer to the question is 'Yes,' the Facilities table will need to be completed as shown *Figure 63 Facility Metrics*.



Yes		•					
Staffed Beds	Q1 (2019)	Q2 (2019)	Q3 (2019)	Q4 (2019)	Q1 (2020)	Q2 (2020)	(
Medical/Surgical Beds	* 0	* 0	* 0	* 0	* 0	* 0	*
Critical Care Beds	*	* 0	*	*	* 0	* 0	•
Other Beds	* 0	* 0	* 0	* 0	* 0	* 0	*
Total Number of Staffed Beds	0	0	0	0	0	0	

Figure 63 Facility Metrics

Definitions of facility metrics are as follows:

- **Medical/Surgical Beds**: Number of general *medical/surgical beds, which* are the *beds* used for routine care or "ward" beds.
- **Critical Care Beds**: Number of beds in Intensive Care Units (ICUs), Critical Care Units (CCUs) or Intensive Therapy Units (ITUs).
- **Other Beds**: Number of any other type of staffed bed that the facility has physically available and licensed to operate.

Users must click the blue 'Save & Next' button to proceed to <u>Step 16 – Survey</u>. To return to a previous page, users should click the blue 'Previous' button. Portal users should exit the PRF Reporting Portal when they are not actively entering data and should do this by clicking the red 'Save & Exit' button. Portal users should not exit the portal by closing the browser window or navigate away from the current page using the browser window as data entered on the current page will not be saved.

Zero Personnel, Patients, and Facility Metrics Justification

Users will be required to provide a justification on the Personnel, Patients, and Facility Metrics page if the provider enters zero (0) for all the values in the Personnel and Patients tables and selects 'No' for the Facility Metrics.

All the values are required, and the portal will display an error message if values are missing in the metrics table. When the sum of any table is zero, the system will prompt the message "You have entered '0' in all fields of table(s) within this page. If this information is incorrect, please enter the correct values. If this information is correct, please submit a justification."

If a user enters zero for all the Personnel and Patients metrics values, the system will display a justification text box prompting users "You have entered '0' in all fields on table(s) within this page. If this information is incorrect, please enter the correct values. If this information is correct, please submit justification."

A justification will be required before the system allows you to save and proceed to the next step.



This page may contain pre-populated information	
	from registration or a previous report(s). Please ensure that the information is accurate before proceeding.
HHS is collecting this information in an effort to qu	uantify the impact of COVID-19 on the reporting entity's personnel, patients, and facilities.
Fill out the tables below with the quarterly Personi instructions.	nel, Patient, and Facility Metrics for calendar year 2019-2022. See the PRF Reporting Portal User Guide (Section 4.15) for detailed
All fields marked with an asterisk are required. Th used to navigate between cells during data entry.	ne number entered must be a whole number up to 8 digits. If a metric is zero, the reporting entity must enter a '0'. The 'Tab' key may be
Expenses are reported by calendar year quarter ((Q).
Q1: January 1 - March 31	
Q2: April 1 – June 30	
Q3: July 1 - September 30	
Q4: October 1 - December 31	
* Do you want to change values from the previous reporting	g period?
No	

Figure 64 Zero Personnel, Patients, and Facility Metrics Justification required if user enters all zeroes

4.17 STEP 16 - SURVEY

<u>Step 16 – Survey</u> is the last data entry page in the report and is included to evaluate the impact of PRF payment(s) on the Reporting Entity's financial and clinical care situation during the period of availability of funding that corresponds to the current reporting period. The Reporting Entity should consider the impact of the PRF payments received during the Payment Received Period that corresponds to the current reporting period as shown in *Table 1 Reporting Periods*. Therefore, a new survey will be required for each reporting period. The survey consists of two sections: 1) Financial Effects of PRF Payment(s) and 2) Clinical care Effects of PRF Payment(s).

Responses to the following statements and questions are required as part of the Section: Financial Effects of PRF Payment(s) as shown in *Figure 65 Survey Financial Effects of PRF Payment(s)*.



Hurvey hereporting entity should consider the impact of the PRF payments received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 in esponding to the survey below. Inancial Effects of PRF Payment(s): or the reporting entity and its subsidiaries, in reference to the PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2027 The PRF payment(s) and a significant impact on overall operations (e.g., general and administrative expenses, healthcare related expenses). Agree Pay rentmortgage Pay frage benefits Chosen Retain personnel Pay impress Chosen Retain personnel Pay impress Chosen Retain personnel Pay impress Chosen Retain personnel Pay insurance The PRF payment(s) helped maintain solvency and/or prevent bankruptcy. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes T		
the reporting entity should consider the impact of the PRP payment is received danuary 1, 2021 through dure 30, 2021 in Sponding to the survey below. Inancial Effects of PRF Payment(s) The PRF payment(s) had a significant impact on overall operations (e.g., general and administrative expenses, healthcare related expenses). Agree PRF payment(s) significantly affected the ability to (select all that apply): Available Pay rentmortgage Pay finge benefits Other operational expenses Make lease payments The PRF payment(s) helped relatin solvency and/or prevent bankruptcy. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped relatin staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped relatin staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped relatin staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped relatin staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped relatin staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped relatin staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped relatin staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped relatin staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Agree PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Agree PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Agree The PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Agree The PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Agree The PRF payment(s) he	urvey	DE novmonte received January 1, 2021 through June 20, 2021 in
The PRF payment(s) helped relations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Variable Provention of the reporting entity and its subsidiaries, in reference to the PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022 The PRF payment(s) helped maintain solvency and/or prevent bankruptcy. The PRF payment(s) helped relation staff that otherwise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped relation staff that otherwise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped relations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Agrice Proving entity and its subsidiaries, in reference to the PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022 The PRF payment(s) helped to make the changes needed to operate during the pardemic (e.g., by acquiring PPE, creating temporary facilities, providing for virtual vast, etc.) Agree PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Available Prove facilities PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Available Prove facilities PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Available PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Available PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Available Prove facilities PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Available Prove facilities Prove facilities Prove facilities Prove facilities Prove facilities Prove facilities Prove facilities Prove facilities Prove facilities Prove facilities Prove facilities Prove	esponding to the survey below.	a payments received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 in
or the reporting entity and its subsidiaries, in reference to the PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2027 The PRF payment(s) significant impact on overall operations (e.g., general and administrative expenses, healthcare related expenses). Agree PRF payment(s) significantly affected the ability to (select all that apply): Vavilable Pay tringe benefits Other operational expenses Make lease payments The PRF payment(s) helped maintain solvency and/or prevent bankruptcy. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped maintain solvency and/or prevent bankruptcy. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that othenvise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that othenvise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that othenvise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that othenvise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that othenvise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that othenvise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped to make the changes needed to operate during the pandemic (e.g., by acquiring PPE, creating temporary facilities, providing for virtual visits, etc.). Agree PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Vavilable Chosen Buy other equipment Buy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.) Enhance information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.) Improve facilities The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes The PRF payment(s) helped the limpact PRF payment(s) received January 1,	inancial Effects of PRF Payment(s):	
The PRF payment(s) had a significant impact on overall operations (e.g., general and administrative expenses, healthcare related expenses). Agree Pay rent/mortgage Pay rent/mortgage Pay fringe benefits Choe operational expenses Make lease payments Choe operational expenses Choe operational expenses Make lease payments Choe operational expenses Make lease payments Choe operational expenses Choe operational expe	or the reporting entity and its subsidiaries, in reference to	to the PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 202
Agree Provide a set of the ability to (select all that apply): Available Pay rentmortgage Pay rentmortgage Pay fringe benefits Other operational expenses Make lease payments The PRF payment(s) helped maintain solvency and/or prevent bankruptoy. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furfoughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furfough. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped to make the changes needed to operate during the pandemic (e.g., by acquiring PPE, creating temporary facilities, providing for virtual visits, etc.). Agree PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Available Chosen Buy other equipment Buy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.) Enhance Information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.) Improve facilities Enhance or implement Telemedicine services The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes Coefficient endities Enhance or implement Telemedicine services. Maximum OPHTOMALy Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 thad on the business or patient services. Maximum OPHTOMALy Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 thad on the business or patient services. Maximum OPHTOMALy Please descri	The PRF payment(s) had a significant impact on overall operations (s (e.g., general and administrative expenses, healthcare related expenses).
PRF payment(s) significantly affected the ability to (select all that apply): Available Pay rent/mortgage Pay ringe benefits Other operational expenses Make lease payments The PRF payment(s) helped maintain solvency and/or prevent bankruptcy. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped re-hire or re-activate staff from furlough. Yes Chosen C	Agree	
Available Pay rent/mortgage Pay rent/mortgage Pay fringe banefits Other operational expenses Make lease payments The PRF payment(s) helped maintain solvency and/or prevent bankruptcy. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped ret-hire or re-activate staff from furlough. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped re-hire or re-activate staff from furlough. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped re-hire or re-activate staff from furlough. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped to make the changes needed to operate during the pandemic (e.g., by acquiring PPE, creating temporary facilities, providing for virtual visits, etc.). Agree Suy other equipment Buy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.) Enhance Information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.) Improve facilities Fhance Information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.) Improve facilities Chosen Suy due requipment Suy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.) Enhance or implement Telemedicine services Enhance or implement Telemedicine services Chosen Suy due requipment Suy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.) Enhance or implement Telemedicine services Enhance or implement Telemedicine services Improve facilities (PFE) payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes (OPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services. Subsciences	PRF payment(s) significantly affected the ability to (select all that ap	ipply):
Pay rent/mortgage Pay finge benefits Other operational expenses Make lease payments The PRF payment(s) helped maintain solvency and/or prevent bankruptcy. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped realin staff that otherwise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped realin staff that otherwise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped realin staff that otherwise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped realin staff that otherwise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped realins taff that otherwise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped realins taff that otherwise would have been furlough. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped realins taff that otherwise would have been furlough. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped realins taff that otherwise would have been furlough. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped realins taff that otherwise would have been furlough. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped tre-hire or re-activate staff from furlough. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped to make the changes needed to operate during the pandemic (e.g., by acquiring PPE, creating temporary facilities, providing for virtual visits, etc.). Agree Chosen Buy other equipment Buy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.) Enhance information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.) Improve facilities Enhance or implement Telemedicine services Enhance or implement Telemedicine services Enhance or implement Telemedicine services Enhance or implement Telemedicine services. Maximum Thion-characters	Available	Chosen
Pay fringe benefits Other operational expenses Make lease payments Payment(s) helped maintain solvency and/or prevent bankrupty. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped rethire or re-activate staff from furlough. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped rethire or re-activate staff from furlough. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped to make the changes needed to operate during the pandemic (e.g., by acquiring PPE, creating temporary facilities, providing for virtual visits, etc.). Agree The PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Aualable The PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Aualable The PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Aualable The PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Aualable The PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Aualable The PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes OCPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services. Maximum	Pay rent/mortgage	Retain personnel
Other operational expenses Make lease payments The PRF payment(s) helped maintain solvency and/or prevent bankruptcy. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped re-hire or re-activate staff from furlough. Yes Inical Care Effects of PRF Payment(s): or the reporting entity and its subsidiaries, in reference to the PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022 The PRF payment(s) helped to make the changes needed to operate during the pandemic (e.g., by acquiring PPE, creating temporary facilities, providing for virtual visits, etc.). Agree Chosen PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Valiable Chosen Buy other equipment Buy versonal Protective Equipment (PPE) (e.g. gloves, masks, gowns Chance or implement Telemedicine services Inhance or implement Telemedicine services Improve facilities Inhance or implement facilities). Yes Create temporary facilities Inhance or implement Telemedicine services Inhance or implement Telemedicine services <td>Pay fringe benefits</td> <td>Pay insurance</td>	Pay fringe benefits	Pay insurance
Make lease payments The PRF payment(s) helped maintain solvency and/or prevent bankruptcy. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped re-hire or re-activate staff from furlough. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped re-hire or re-activate staff from furlough. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped re-hire or re-activate staff from furlough. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped re-hire or re-activate staff from furlough. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped to make the changes needed to operate during the pandemic (e.g., by acquiring PPE, creating temporary facilities, providing for virtual visits, etc.). Agree PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Available Chosen Buy other equipment Buy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.) Enhance Information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.) Improve facilities The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes OPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 thro	Other operational expenses	
The PRF payment(s) helped maintain solvency and/or prevent bankruptcy. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped re-hire or re-activate staff from furlough. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped re-hire or re-activate staff from furlough. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped re-hire or re-activate staff from furlough. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped re-hire or re-activate staff from furlough. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped to make the changes needed to operate during the pandemic (e.g., by acquiring PPE, creating temporary facilities, providing for virtual visits, etc.) Agree PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Vaailable Buy other equipment Buy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.) Enhance Information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.) Improve facilities The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes OPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services. Maximum	Make lease payments	
The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped re-hire or re-activate staff from furlough. Yes Inical Care Effects of PRF Payment(s): or the reporting entity and its subsidiaries, in reference to the PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022 The PRF payment(s) helped to make the changes needed to operate during the pandemic (e.g., by acquiring PPE, creating temporary facilities, providing for virtual visits, etc.). Agree PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): valiable Buy other equipment Buy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.) Enhance Information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.) Improve facilities The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment Telemedicine services The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes OPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services. Maximum more received services	The PRF navment(s) helped maintain solvency and/or prevent bank	* Internet of the second
The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furloughed or terminated. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped re-hire or re-activate staff from furlough. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped re-hire or re-activate staff from furlough. Yes The PRF payment(s) helped to make the changes needed to operate during the pandemic (e.g., by acquiring PPE, creating temporary facilities, providing for virtual visits, etc.). Agree PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Available Chosen Buy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.) Enhance Information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.) Improve facilities The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes COPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services. Maximum IOO characters	Yes	in optoy.
Yes The PRF payment(s) helped re-hire or re-activate staff from furfough. Yes Inicial Care Effects of PRF Payment(s): or the reporting entity and its subsidiaries, in reference to the PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 202* The PRF payment(s) helped to make the changes needed to operate during the pandemic (e.g., by acquiring PPE, creating temporary facilities, providing for virtual visits, etc.). Agree PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Agriee PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Chosen Buy other equipment Buy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.) Enhance Information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.) Improve facilities The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes OPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services. Maximum	The DDE norment/c) helped rates staff that attenuise would have h	been furley bed or terminated
The PRF payment(s) helped re-hire or re-activate staff from furlough. Yes Ilinical Care Effects of PRF Payment(s): or the reporting entity and its subsidiaries, in reference to the PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 202* The PRF payment(s) helped to make the changes needed to operate during the pandemic (e.g., by acquiring PPE, creating temporary facilities, providing for virtual visits, etc.). Agree PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Available PrRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Available Chosen Buy other equipment Buy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.) Enhance Information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.) Improve facilities The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes OPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services. Maximum	Yes	been kunougneu or terminateu.
Yes Vision of the reporting entity and its subsidiaries, in reference to the PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 The PRF payment(s) helped to make the changes needed to operate during the pandemic (e.g., by acquiring PPE, creating temporary facilities, providing for virtual visits, etc.). Agree PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Available Buy other equipment Buy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.) Enhance Information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.) Improve facilities The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes OPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services. Maximum Improve facilities	The PRF navment(s) beined re-bire or re-activate staff from furlough	nh
Ilinical Care Effects of PRF Payment(s): or the reporting entity and its subsidiaries, in reference to the PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 The PRF payment(s) helped to make the changes needed to operate during the pandemic (e.g., by acquiring PPE, creating temporary facilities, providing for virtual visits, etc.). Agree • * PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Available • Buy other equipment • Buy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.) • Enhance Information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.) • Improve facilities • * The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). • Yes • (OPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services. Maximum 1000 characters.	Yes	hu.
ior the reporting entity and its subsidiaries, in reference to the PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 * The PRF payment(s) helped to make the changes needed to operate during the pandemic (e.g., by acquiring PPE, creating temporary facilities, providing for virtual visits, etc.). Agree * PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Available Buy other equipment Buy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.) Enhance Information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.) Improve facilities * The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes (OPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services.	linical Care Effects of PRE Payment(s):	
 The PRF payment(s) helped to make the changes needed to operate during the pandemic (e.g., by acquiring PPE, creating temporary facilities, providing for virtual visits, etc.). Agree * PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Available Buy other equipment Buy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.) Enhance Information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.) Improve facilities * The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes (OPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services. Maximum 1000 characters. 	or the reporting entity and its subsidiaries in reference to	to the PRF navment(s) received January 1 2021 through June 30 202
* The PRF payment(s) helped to make the changes needed to operate during the pandemic (e.g., by acquiring PPE, creating temporary facilities, providing for virtual visits, etc.). Agree * PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Available Buy other equipment Buy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.) Enhance Information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.) Improve facilities * The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes (OPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services. Maximum	or the reporting entity and its subsidiaries, in reference it	to the FIG payment(3) received outnuty 1, 2021 through outre 00, 202
Agree PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Available Buy other equipment Buy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.) Enhance Information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.) Improve facilities The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes (OPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services. Maximum	 The PRF payment(s) helped to make the changes needed to operativirtual visits, etc.). 	ate during the pandemic (e.g., by acquiring PPE, creating temporary facilities, providing for
PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply): Available Buy other equipment Buy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.) Enhance Information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.) Improve facilities The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes (OPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services. Maximum 1000 characters.	Agree	
Available Chosen Buy other equipment Buy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.) Enhance Information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.) Improve facilities The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes OPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services. Maximum IDD0 characters.	PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing	wing our facility to (select all that apply):
Buy other equipment Buy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.) Enhance Information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.) Improve facilities The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes (OPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services. Maximum IDD0 characters.	Available	Chosen
Buy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.) Enhance Information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.) Improve facilities The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes COPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services. Maximum 1000 characters.	Buy other equipment	Buy testing equipment
Enhance Information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.) Improve facilities The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes OPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services. Maximum ID00 characters	Buy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.)	Buy Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) (e.g. gloves, masks, gowns
Improve facilities Enhance or implement Telemedicine services Enhance or implement Telemedicine services (CVTID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes (CVTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services. Maximum 1000 characters	Enhance Information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.	tc.) Create temporary facilities
The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes (OPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services. Maximum 1000 characters	Improve facilities	Enhance or implement Telemedicine services
The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities). Yes (OPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services. Maximum Indo characters		
(OPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services. Maximum 1000 characters	The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COV	VID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities).
	OPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received Ja	January 1, 2021 through June 30, 2021 had on the business or patient services. Maximur

Figure 65 Survey Financial Effects of PRF Payment(s)

Financial Effects of PRF Payments:

For the Reporting Entity (and its subsidiaries as applicable), in reference to PRF payments received during the Payment Received Period that corresponds to the current reporting period:

1. The PRF payment(s) had a significant impact on overall operations (*e.g.*, G&A expenses, healthcare related expenses).



A response must be selected from the drop-down list as follows: 'Strongly Agree,' 'Agree,' 'Neutral,' 'Disagree,' or 'Strongly Disagree.' If the respondent selects 'Strongly Agree' or 'Agree' to this question an additional question will be required, as shown in *Figure 66 Conditional Question Financial Effects of PRF Payment(s)*.

2. (Conditional) PRF payment(s) significantly affected the ability to (select all that apply):

Responses should be selected from the following options: retain personnel, pay fringe benefits, pay insurance, pay other operational expenses, make lease payments, or pay utilities/operations. Multiple selections may be made. The user should click on each response applicable under the 'Options' table and after each selection, use the rightfacing arrow to move the response to the 'Selected' table. To remove a selected value, the user should click on the response in the 'Selected' table and use the left-facing arrow to move it back to the 'Options' table.



Figure 66 Conditional Question Financial Effects of PRF Payment(s)

3. The PRF payment(s) helped maintain solvency and/or prevent bankruptcy.

A response must be selected from the drop-down list as follows: 'Yes,' 'No,' or 'Not Applicable.'

4. The PRF payment(s) helped retain staff that otherwise would have been furloughed or terminated.

A response must be selected from the drop-down list as follows: 'Yes,' 'No,' or 'Not Applicable.'

5. The PRF payment(s) helped re-hire or re-activate staff from furlough.

A response must be selected from the drop-down list as follows: 'Yes,' 'No,' or 'Not Applicable.'

Clinical Care Effects of PRF Payment(s):

Responses to the following statements and questions are required as part of the Section: Financial Effects of PRF Payment(s) as shown in *Figure 67 Survey Clinical Care Effects of PRF Payment(s)*.



Clinical Care Effects of PRF Payment(s):		
For the reporting entity and its subsidiaries, in reference to the PRF paym	nent(s) received April 10, 2020 through June 30, 2020:	
* The PRF payment(s) helped to make the changes needed to operate during the pander	mic (e.g., by acquiring PPE, creating temporary facilities, providing for virtual visits, etc.).	
Agree		*
* PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (see	elect all that apply):	
Buy testing equipment		
Buy Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) (e.g. gloves, masks, gowns etc.)		
Create temporary facilities		
Buy other equipment		
* The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable	ie treatment facilities).	
Yes		*
(OPTIONAL) Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received April 10, 2020 through	h June 30, 2020 had on the business or patient services. Maximum 1000 characters.	

Figure 67 Survey Clinical Care Effects of PRF Payment(s)

For the Reporting Entity (and its subsidiaries as applicable), in reference to PRF payments received during the Payment Received Period that corresponds to the current reporting period:

6. The PRF payment(s) helped to make the changes needed to operate during the pandemic (*e.g.*, by acquiring PPE, creating temporary facilities, providing for virtual visits, *etc.*).

A response must be selected from the drop-down list as follows: 'Strongly Agree,' 'Agree,' 'Neutral,' 'Disagree,' or 'Strongly Disagree.' If the respondent selects 'Strongly Agree' or 'Agree' to this question an additional question will be required, as shown in *Figure 68 Conditional Question Survey Clinical Care Effects of PRF Payment(s)*.

7. (Conditional) PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all that apply):

Responses should be selected from the following options: buy testing equipment, buy PPE, buy other equipment, buy supplies, enhance IT, enhance, or implement telemedicine services, improve facilities, increase testing capacity, other healthcare related expenses. Multiple selections may be made. The user should click on each response applicable under the 'Options' table and after each selection, use the right-facing arrow to move the response to the 'Selected' table. To remove a selected value, the user should click on the 'Selected' table and use the left-facing arrow to move it back to the 'Options' table.

PRF payment(s) helped facility operations and patient care by allowing our facility to (select all t	hat apply):
Buy Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) (e.g. gloves, masks, gowns etc.)	Ĩ.	Buy testing equipment
Create temporary facilities	1.1	Buy other equipment
Buy supplies (e.g. ventilators, etc.)		Enhance Information Technology (e.g. electronic health records etc.)
Enhance or implement Telemedicine services		
	- C	

Figure 68 Conditional Question Survey Clinical Care Effects of PRF Payment(s)

8. The PRF payment(s) helped care for and/or treat patients with COVID-19 (for applicable treatment facilities).



A response must be selected from the menu: 'Strongly Agree,' 'Agree,' 'Neutral,' 'Disagree,' or 'Strongly Disagree.' The Reporting Entity should use the drop-down menus to select the best response.

The final data field of the survey is optional. HRSA strongly encourages Reporting Entities to provide narrative feedback on the impact of the PRF payment(s) received during the Payment Received Period that corresponds to the current reporting period. HRSA is interested in receiving feedback regarding both positive impact of the payments, limitations of the payments, and other comments or concerns that relate to the applicable PRF payment(s). The narrative response is limited to 1000 characters.

9. Please describe the impact PRF payment(s) received during the Payment Received Period corresponding with the current reporting period as shown in *Table 1 Reporting Periods* had on business or patient services.

If a portal user has previously reported: The survey will not be pre-populated. Reporting Entities must consider the effect on the payments reported on during each reporting period separately when considering responses to the survey questions. As payments received during each Payment Received Period may have had different benefits and uses, the survey will not be copied from the prior reporting period.

Users must click the blue 'Save & Next' button to proceed to <u>Step 17 - Review and Submit</u>. To return to a previous page, users should click the blue 'Previous' button. Portal users should exit the PRF Reporting Portal when they are not actively entering data and should do this by clicking the red 'Save & Exit' button. **Portal users should not exit the portal by closing the browser window or navigate away from the current page using the browser window as data entered on the current page will not be saved.**

4.18 STEP 17 – REVIEW AND SUBMIT

<u>Step 17 - Review and Submit</u> is a summary of all data entered in the report. Portal users will only be able to reach this portal page if the data entry on all prior pages is complete. The user representing the Reporting Entity in its submission of a final report to HRSA must carefully review this summary for accuracy before submitting the report to HRSA.

Headers in this section are collapsible. To collapse or expand a header, click the arrowhead (\checkmark) before each section header. Data on this page cannot be edited, but if the portal user sees an error, they should navigate back to the appropriate page using the blue 'Previous' button. Portal users may choose to print the page as a record by using the print option on their web browser. Once the report is submitted, the Reporting Entity will no longer be able to edit the report.

If the report on the use of funds indicates that the Reporting Entity (or its subsidiaries as applicable) has unused PRF payments for the Payment Received Period that corresponds with the Reporting Time Period, the user will be directed in red text to follow the instructions located on the PRF website to return unused PRF payments. (*This statement only appears if the provider has unused PRF payments.*)

The Reporting Entity is presented with the following questions for response as shown in *Figure* 69 Review and Submit Page:



- Did you report on the use of your RHC COVID-19 Testing Program and/ or RHC COVID-19 Testing and Mitigation Program funds in the RHC portal? Select 'Yes' or 'No' from the drop-down list. (*This question only appears if the Reporting Entity (or its subsidiaries as applicable) received RHC COVID-19 Testing Program and/or RHC COVID-19 Testing and Mitigation Program payments.*)
- Do you certify that the above information is accurate to the best of your knowledge?
 - If 'No' is selected, the Reporting Entity will see the following message: 'Please click on the 'Previous' button at the bottom of the page to go back to correct the inaccurate data.'
 - If 'Yes' is selected, the Reporting Entity may click the blue 'Submit' button.

Username: YourUserID@domain.com Partner/Provider: Your Business Name, Inc. DRA Neme: Your Cose	Resources & FAQs
Last Login Date: 2022-07-27T19:54:08:000Z	
Reporting Period 3 (July 1, 2022 to September 30, 2022) Re	port
0-	<u> </u>
	Need help on this page?
Review & Submit	
Your answers from each section in the report have been pre-populated below. Please verify that the correct. At the bottom of the page, certify that all data entered is accurate before submitting your rep	information on this page is port.
To collapse or expand a section, click on the section header.	
✓ Entity Overview	
Entity Overview	
Tax ID Number (TIN) 0 786998650	
Business Name (as it appears on W9) LostRevenuecalc1	
Doing-Business As (DBA) Name	
Provider Type Home and Community	
Provider Sub-Type O Home Health Agencies	
Address	
3896 ceremony cv Sanford, Florida 32771 United States	

Figure 69 Review and Submit Page

If the data is correct, and the user clicks the blue 'Submit' button, a pop-up message will appear as shown in *Figure 70 Submit Pop-Up* confirming the intent to submit. If the user would like to submit the report at this time, they must select 'I Agree – Submit.' If the user does not want to submit at this time, they can select 'Save & Resume Later.' All data will be saved, and the user will be taken back to *Step 17 – Review and Submit*.



	Are you sure you want to Submit?
By clicking 'Sub	nit' you certify that, you are a bonafide legal representative of the entities represented herein and that all of the information you are submitting to a Federal Government System, under penalty and perjury of law, is true, correct, and accurate.
After clicking ' submitted, all sub Services (HH	Submit', you acknowledge and accept that you will no longer be able to edit, update, or modify the data you are submitting. Once mittals are final and cannot be edited and will be used by the United States Federal Government, Department of Health and Human s), Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) to validate and verify your compliance with the Terms and Conditions.
	I Agree - Submit Save & Resume Later

Figure 70 Submit Pop-Up

Once the 'Submit' button is clicked, a pop-up will appear confirming the submission was made as shown in *Figure 71 Reporting Successful Pop-Up*. If the Reporting Entity received additional PRF payments in other Payment Received Periods, has indicated that they have not reported on the use of RHC COVID-19 Testing Program and/or RHC COVID-19 Testing and Mitigation Program funds, or has unused PRF payments from the Payment Received Period corresponding to the current reporting period, additional information will be provided in the pop-up message. Reporting Entities with unused funds from the current reporting period will see a blue 'Return Funds' button next to the red 'Log Out' button and may click on the link to begin the return of unused funds.

Reporting Successfull	
	Congratulations! You have successfully completed PRF Reporting.
ur records indicate the	at you have received additional PRF payments that you will need to report on during a future reporting period. Please visi
	the <u>PRF website</u> to learn more about future reporting periods.
	Use the 'Return Funds' button below to start returns for the unused PRF payments.
	Please click the 'Log Out' button to log out and return to the Home Screen.
	Return Funds Log Out

Figure 71 Reporting Successful Pop-Up

Please note regarding the return of unused funds: The instructions on '<u>PRF Return of Unused</u> <u>Funds Portal</u>' explain the two-part process to return funds. There may be a delay in processing the return, especially if repaying by paper check. If you have additional questions, please call the Provider Support Line at (866) 569-3522 (for TTY, dial 711).



Regarding a Filed Bankruptcy Petition: If the Reporting Entity has filed a bankruptcy petition or is involved in a bankruptcy proceeding, federal financial obligations will be resolved in accordance with the applicable bankruptcy process, the Bankruptcy Code, and applicable non-bankruptcy federal law. Accordingly, HRSA requests that Reporting Entities immediately notify HRSA about any bankruptcy petition or involvement in a bankruptcy proceeding so that HRSA may take the appropriate steps. When notifying HRSA about a bankruptcy, please include the name that the bankruptcy is filed under, the docket number, and the district where the bankruptcy is filed. Reporting Entities may submit this information to <u>PRFbankruptcy@hrsa.gov</u>.

Reminder: Reporting must be completed and submitted to HRSA by 11:59 PM Eastern Time on the last date of the Reporting Time Period. Only electronic submissions through the PRF Reporting Portal are permitted.

Upon submission of the report, the Reporting Entity will receive a confirmation email from '<u>PRFReporting-NoReply@hrsa.gov.</u>' If the Reporting Entity has received additional PRF payments in other Payment Received Periods, has indicated that they have not reported on the use of RHC COVID-19 Testing Program and/or RHC COVID-19 Testing and Mitigation Program funds, or has unused PRF payments from the Payment Received Period corresponding to the current reporting period, additional information will be provided in the email as shown in *Figure 72 Reporting Successful Email.*

A Health and Human Services
HRSA Health Resources & Services Administration
Dear John Doe,
Thank you for submitting your report on the use of PRF payments to the HRSA PRF Reporting Portal. Your submission is final and you will not be able to edit, update, or modify the data you submitted. Upon submission, your report will be reviewed by staff at the Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) to validate and verify your compliance with the Terms and Conditions of payment. If you have unused PRF payments, please navigate to the returns portal to begin the process.
Our records indicate that you have unused PRF payments. Please follow the instructions located on the PRF website or click here to return unused PRF payments.
If you need to update your contact information, or if you need additional assistance, please reach out to the Provider Support Line at (866) 569-3522; for TTY dial 711. Hours of operation are 8 a.m. to 10 p.m. Central Time, Monday through Friday.
This is a system generated message, please do not respond to this email.
Thank you,
HRSA PRF Team

Figure 72 Reporting Successful Email

4.19 LOCKED PAGE

If a user logs into the Reporting Portal after they have successfully submitted their report, and selects the submitted report from the inactive tab, they will see a page as shown in *Figure 73 Locked Page*. This page cannot be edited.



Username: youruserid@domain.com	Resources & FAQs
Partner/Provider: Your Business Name, Inc.	
DBA Name: Your Care	Edit Two-Factor Auth Braference
Last Login Date: 2022-03-29T03-38:06.000Z	
Reporting	
Export Report to pdf Update Contact Information	
Your report was submitted for Reporting Period 2 on: 12/20/2021, 04:02 PM EDT	
This report has been locked. For more information, please visit https://www.hrsa.gov/provide (866) 569-3522.	r-relief/reporting-auditing. Or contact the Provider Support Line at
Click on a section header to collapse/expand it.	
V Entity Overview	
Entity Overview	
Parent TIN	
00000000	
Business Name (as it appears on W9)	
Your Business Name, Inc.	
Doing-Business As (DBA) Name	

Figure 73 Locked Page

Portal users may save and print a copy of the locked report by clicking the "Export Report to pdf" button and following the print instructions in the new browser window. Inactive Reports may be accessed on the portal Landing Page upon log into the portal. If a user logs into the Reporting Portal to complete reporting, but it is outside their designated reporting period, they will see their submitted report and a prompt to contact the Provider Support Line at (866) 569-3522; for TTY dial 711. Hours of operation are 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. Central Time, Monday through Friday, while the portal is open for reporting.